Happy Holidays/

AVAVZ
N

to you and your family/



14-B District Court

Revenue Report for November 2014

General Account

Account Number
Due to Washtenaw County
(101-000-000-214.222)

Due to State Treasurer

Civil Filing Fee Fund (MCL 600.171):
State Court Fund (MCL 600.8371):
Justice System Fund (MCL 600.181):
Juror Compensation Reimbursement Fund:
Civil Jury Demand Fee (MCL 600.8371):
Drivers License Clearance Fees (MCL 257.321a):
Crime Victims Rights Fund (MCL 780.905):
Judgment Fee (Dept. of Natural Resources):
Due to Secretary of State
(101-000-000-206.136)

Due to Ypsilanti Township

Court Costs (101-000-000-602.136):

Civil Fees (101-000-000-603.136):

Probation Fees (101-000-000-604.000):
Ordinance Fines (101-000-000-605.001):

Bond Forfeitures (101-000-000-605.003):

Interest Earned (101-000-000-605.004):

State Aid-Caseflow Assistance (101-000-602.544):
Expense Write-Off:

Bank Charges (Expense - 101.136.000.957.000):

Total to General Account - (101.000.000.004.136):

Escrow Account
(101-000-000-205.136)

Court Ordered Escrow:
Garnishment Proceeds:
Bonds:

Restitution:

Total to Escrow Account - (101.000.000.205.136):

$13,629.00
$590.00
$13,212.00

$30.00
$1,245.00
$5,331.60
$0.00

$1,245.00

Total:

$25,694.35
$13,786.00
$6,731.00
$34,742.25
$535.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
($348.56)

Total:

$7,168.12
$0.00
$23,416.00
$2,604.56

$2,274.43

$35,282.60

$81,140.04

$118,697.07

$33,188.68



14-B District Court
Monthly Disbursements

November 2014

Revenue received as aFine for violation of a State Statute is disbursed to the Washtenaw
County Treasurer, for library purposes.

Revenue received as a Fine for violation of a Township Ordinance and al Court Costs are
disbursed to the Y psilanti Township Treasurer. Local revenue also includes Probation oversight
fees and Bond Forfeitures.

Revenue received as State Filing Fee, State Court Fund, Justice System Fund, Juror
Compensation, Crime Victims Rights Fund and Dept. of Natural Resources Judgment Fee is
forwarded to the State Treasurer.

Money received as Garnishment Proceeds, Criminal Bonds, Restitution, and Court
Ordered Escrow are deposited in the Escrow Account of the Court.

All other revenues are transferred to the Y psilanti Township Treasurer.

November 2014 Disbur sements:

Washtenaw County: $ 227443
State of Michigan: $ 35,282.60
Y psilanti Township Treasurer: $81,140.04

TOTAL: $118,697.07



Year to Date

Prior Year Compariso

Month Revenue Revenue
2013 2014

January $93,843.72 $93,424.58
February $120,646.88 $134,377.46
March $120,330.43 $116,070.56
April $87,844.43 $104,192.57
May $91,209.97 $106,156.14
June $90,086.73 $107,897.55
July $75,083.36 $101,268.87
August $89,198.00 $98,053.38
September $92,229.66 $106,365.17
October $137,889.48 $108,958.51
November $70,380.21 $81,140.04
December $81,613.89
Caseload
Standardization
Payment: $45,724.00 $45,724.00

Year-to Date

Totals:

$1,196,080.76

$1,203,628.83

Expenditure

Budget:

$1,265,772.00

$1,267,085.00

Difference:

($69,691.24)

($62,143.17)




BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT
RON FULTON - BUILDING DIRECTOR

BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT - NOVEMBER 2014

Permit Type Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTALS
Building 55 44 66 90 127 124 91 128 91 112 62 990

$16,244 | $ 16,632 | $12,783 | $ 18,614 | $ 96,726 | $ 56,621 | $ 12,936 | $ 17,586 | $ 16,583 | $ 20,770 | $ 14,954 $ 300,449

Electrical 16 16 23 18 49 43 41 30 25 39 28 328

$ 1,290($ 2,175|$ 1,815|$ 1,800 |$ 3,855|S$ 2,775|S$ 3,465(S 2,670 S 2,250 (S 2,820 $ 2,325 $ 27,240

Mechanical 85 51 50 58 81 98 75 35 59 96 80 768
$ 4980 |$ 2,760 |$ 3,095|$ 4,185 |$ 5,925|$10,000|$ 7,161|$ 3,390|$ 6,110 (S 7,125($ 5,385 $ 60,116

Plumbing 28 30 83 35 46 107 39 36 49 53 16 522
$ 2,145|9$ 2,010|9$ 4545|S$ 2,745|$ 3,525|S 6,300 |$ 2,955|$ 2,430|$ 3,885 |S$ 3,780 [ $ 1,080 $ 35,400

Zoning 2 - 1 14 13 26 16 10 7 9 8 106

S 90|$ - S 45|$ 630|S 585 (% 1,170 ($ 720($ 450|$ 315|$ 405|S$ 360 $ 4,770

Sub Totals 186 141 223 215 316 398 262 239 231 309 194 - 2,714
TOTAL YTD| $ 24,749 | $ 23,577 | $ 22,283 | $ 27,974 | $ 110,616 | $ 76,866 | $ 27,237 | $ 26,526 | $ 29,143 | $ 34,900 | $ 24,104 | $ - $ 427,975

BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT - 2013

Permit Type Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTALS
Building 61 57 63 100 85 96 107 90 100 143 61 68 1,031

$14,504 | $14,185|$ 9,331 |$31,205 | $ 15,676 | $ 28,985 | $ 24,060 | $ 22,689 | $ 19,098 | $ 74,598 | $ 8,597 | $ 10,382 | $ 273,310

Electrical 37 27 27 29 49 30 30 36 36 35 21 25 382

$ 24359 2,475|% 2,190|$ 2,685|S$ 4,805|$ 2,745|S 2,430 (S 2,880 (S 3,750 (S 3,585 (S 3,165 S 2,460 | $ 35,605

Mechanical 69 30 38 51 59 63 45 39 61 116 70 51 692
$ 5115|$ 2,680 |9$ 3,005|$ 4,198|S$ 6,670 |$10565|S 3,750 |$ 3,035|$ 3,675|S$ 6,105|S$ 3,935 3,235|$ 55,968

Plumbing 34 21 29 46 36 49 37 29 45 56 29 21 432
$ 2,895 |9 1,680 (% 2,055|% 3,555|% 3,855|S 4,260 |$ 2910|$ 2,370 (S 3,435($ 8,040 (S 1,920($ 1,605|$ 38,580

Zoning 1 2 4 17 14 16 17 12 14 12 3 2 114

S 90 | $ 90|$ 180(S$ 765(S 630|$ 675|$ 765|$ 540(S 630|S 5405 135S 90 |$ 5,130

Sub Totals 202 137 161 243 243 254 236 206 256 362 184 167 2,651
TOTAL YTD| $ 25,039 | $ 21,110 | $ 16,761 | $ 42,408 | $ 31,636 | $ 47,230 | $ 33,915 | $ 31,514 | $ 30,588 | $ 92,868 | $ 17,752 | $ 17,772 | $ 408,593




BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT
RON FULTON - BUILDING DIRECTOR

INSPECTION RUNNING TOTALS

Inspections Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTALS
Total 2014 318 253 354 417 429 501 581 496 445 516 360 4,670
Total 2013 336 328 239 306 445 404 389 507 459 647 410 378 4,848
Total 2012 852 259 592 328 340 268 275 419 317 382 340 276 4,648
Total 2011 319 238 280 311 371 369 319 411 349 432 316 143 3,858
Total 2010 292 220 361 366 379 358 427 405 350 449 322 140 4,069
Total 2009 323 315 340 337 350 372 440 401 463 374 341 137 4,193
Total 2008 460 352 326 432 432 628 727 562 533 577 393 128 5,550

Rentgl Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTALS

Inspections
Total 2014 234 225 303 337 310 290 267 291 296 310 256 3,119
Total 2013 197 237 206 175 226 251 291 302 222 297 215 175 2,794
Total 2012 142 165 228 194 209 202 185 258 225 265 231 131 2,435
Total 2011 95 49 102 146 129 179 183 243 177 214 187 153 1,857
Total 2010 214 170 139 216 223 158 264 179 212 183 83 48 2,089
Total 2009 (Began tracking separate rental inspection totals Oct, 2009) 57 160 77 294




YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

NOVEMBER 2014

Fire Department staffing levels are as follows:
1 Fire Chief 3 Shift Captains 17 Fire Fighters
1 Fire Marshall 3 Shift Lieutenants 3 Probationary Fire Fighters
1 Clerk Il / Staff Support

All fire department response personnel are licensed as Emergency Medical Technicians by the State of
Michigan Public Health. During the month, the fire department responded to 357 requests for assistance.
Of those requests, 259 were medical emergency service calls, with the remaining 98 incidents classified
as non-medical and/or fire related.

Department activities for the month of November, 2014:

1) The Public Education Department participated in the following events:
a) Extinguisher Demonstration at Valley Drive/Fairhills/Clubview Neighborhood Watch
b) Smoke Alarms: 1011 Desoto (2) & 446 Bergen (1)
c) Car Seat fittings

2) Fire fighters attended 20 neighborhood watch meetings

3) Fire fighters received training in the following areas:
a) Washtenaw County Tech Rescue

The Fire Marshal had these activities for the month of November, 2014:
1) Inspections / Tests completed:

Fire Sprinkler Tests: 1

Fire Alarm Tests: 3

Site Plan Reviews: 1

Commercial Kitchen Fire Suppression Tests: 1

Fire Investigations: 3

General Safety Inspections: 5

Address Issued: 1

Notice of Violation Issued: 2

HazMat Tier Il Reports: 2

Mutual Aid Responses: 1 (Milan Fire Dept - US23 tanker rollover)

) HazMat Investigations: 1

S22

= S (0o
~ —

X\_.

2) Attended 6 meetings / events:
a) Pre Application meeting

b) WAMAA Chiefs meeting

c) Huron Valley Code Officials training

d) Ford Lake EAP training

e) Railroad Accident training

f) Fire Fighter Safety & the Fire Code training



Monthly Report - November, 2014
Page 2

The Fire Chief attended 18 meetings / events for the month of November, 2014:

Hydro Dam EAP meeting at Washtenaw EOC

Snow Emergency meeting

Luncheon meeting with Township Supervisor

WAMAA meeting

SE Ml Fire Chiefs meeting

Budget Presentation to Township Board

West Willow Neighborhood Watch meeting

2 Luncheon meetings with vendors Rapid Recovery & Signal Restoration
3 Automatic Mutual Aid meetings with City of Ypsilanti

10) 3 Automatic Mutual Aid meetings with Superior Township
11) 2 Automatic Mutual Aid meetings with Pittsfield Township
12) 1 Automatic Mutual Aid meeting with Van Buren Township

LrxJoogsede

There was 1 injury and O deaths reported this month for civilians.

There were 0 injuries and O deaths reported this month for fire fighters.

This month the total fire loss, including vehicle fires, is estimated at $96,000.00. All occurred at the
following locations:

DATE OF LOSS ADDRESS ESTIMATED LOSS

1) 11/03/2014 6993 McKean $ 0.00 (natural vegetation)
2) 11/06/2014 2432 Carriage Court $ 4,000.00 (building)
3) 11/09/2014 1519 Outer Lane $ 250.00 (building)
4) 11/17/2014 144 Russell Court $ 90,000.00 (building)
5) 11/25/2014 Ringneck Drive $ 0.00 (outside rubbish)
6) 11/27/2014 1660 Cliffs Landing $ 1,750.00 (building)

Respectfully submitted,

Rhonda Bates, Clerical Support Staff
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department

Attachment: Fire House Incident Type Report (Summary) 11/01/2014 - 11/30/2014



Ypsilanti Township Fire Departnent

I nci dent Type Report (Summary)

Al arm Dat e Between {11/01/14} And {11/ 30/ 14}

Pct of Tot al Pct of
I nci dent Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
1 Fire
111 Building fire 4 1.12% $96, 000 100. 00%
140 Natural vegetation fire, O her 1 0.28% $0 0.00%
150 Qutside rubbish fire, Oher 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
6 1.68% $96, 000 100. 00%
2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
211 Overpressure rupture of steam pipe or pipeline 1 0.28% $0 0.00%
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
2 0.56% $0 0. 00%
3 Rescue & Energency Medical Service |ncident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 25 7.00% $0 0. 00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 29 8.12% $0 0. 00%
320 Energency nedical service, other 28 7.84% $0 0. 00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injurp6 43.70% $0 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 5 1.40% $0 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 14 3.92% $0 0. 00%
331 Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 2 0.56% $0 0. 00%
259 72.55% $0 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
422 Chemnical spill or |eak 1 0.28% $0 0.00%
424 Carbon nonoxi de inci dent 4 1.12% $0 0. 00%
440 Electrical wiring/equipnment problem O her 2 0.56% $0 0.00%
442 Over heat ed notor 2 0.56% $0 0.00%
444 Power |ine down 2 0.56% $0 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipnent 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
460 Accident, potential accident, O her 1 0.28% $0 0.00%
13 3.64% $0 0.00%
5 Service Cal
500 Service Call, other 1 0.28% $0 0.00%
510 Person in distress, Qher 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
531 Snoke or odor renoval 6 1.68% $0 0.00%
550 Public service assistance, O her 2 0.56% $0 0. 00%
553 Public service 1 0.28% $0 0.00%
561 Unaut hori zed burning 6 1.68% $0 0.00%

12/ 03/ 14 09:10

Page

1



Ypsilanti Township Fire Departnent

I nci dent Type Report (Summary)

Al arm Dat e Between {11/01/14} And {11/ 30/ 14}

Pct of Tot al Pct of

I nci dent Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
5 Service Call

17 4.76% $0 0. 00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, O her 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
611 Di spatched & cancelled en route 35 9.80% $0 0. 00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address?2 0.56% $0 0. 00%
651 Snmoke scare, odor of snpke 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
652 Steam vapor, fog or dust thought to be snoke 4 1.12% $0 0. 00%
671 HazMat rel ease investigation w no HazMat 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%

44 12.32% $0 0. 00%
7 False Alarm & Fal se Cal
700 Fal se alarmor false call, Oher 3 0.84% $0 0. 00%
733 Snoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
735 Al ar m syst em sounded due to nal function 1 0.28% $0 0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to mal function 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%
743 Snoke detector activation, no fire - unintentiond 0.84% $0 0. 00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.56% $0 0. 00%
745 Al arm system activation, no fire - unintentional 4 1.12% $0 0.00%

15 4.20% $0 0.00%
8 Severe Weat her & Natural Disaster
813 Wnd storm tornado/ hurricane assessnent 1 0.28% $0 0. 00%

1 0.28% $0 0. 00%

Total Incident Count: 357 Total Est Loss: $96, 000

12/ 03/ 14 09:10

Page

2



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO

Clerk, ﬁ T ﬁ . Community Standards
Charter Towns p o g
LAszeﬁsJuféTOE :_j/ 7200 S. Huron River Drive
. e : Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Trustees (Y]7S Z[antl Phone: (734) 485-3943
JEAN HALL CURRIE

STAN ELDRIDGE Dl ~iv s Rosidents First”
PR ELDRIDS il Placing Residents First WwWw.ytown.org
SCOTT MARTIN

MEMORANDUM

December 9, 2014

To:  Township Board

From: Joe Lawson

Re:

Planning Director

Planning Division (OCS) November/December 2014

Please

be advised of the following activities related to the Planning Department for

November/December 2014.

Planni

The fol
report:

ng Commission Activity

lowing is a summary of actions taken by the Planning Commission since my last

On November 25, 2014, the Commission held its regular meeting to consider the
following applications:

Burning Bush Church — The Commission held a public hearing to consider the
proposed PD Stage Il final site plan amendment request of the Burning Bush
Church to permit the construction of a 22,100 square-foot addition on to the
existing 26,000 square-foot building. After the public hearing, the Commission
passed a motion to recommend approval of the application to the Board of
Trustees for consideration. Once all the requested information has been
provided to staff per the Planning Commission meeting, the application will be
brought before the Board for consideration.

Southside Baptist Church Addition — The Commission considered the preliminary
site plan application of the South Side Baptist Church requesting approval for the
construction of a 7,280 square-foot addition on to their existing 2,250 square-foot
camp kitchen facility. The new facility is proposed to act as a multi-purpose
space for church gatherings and their summer camp program. After the hearing,
the Commission passed a motion to approve the application. The applicant may
now submit for final engineering approval. Construction is anticipated to
commence in the spring of 2015

Office of

Fax: (734) 484-5151



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report
November/December

e Washtenaw Avenue Overlay District — The Commission continued the public
hearing relating to the proposed overlay district associated with the Washtenaw
Avenue corridor. The overlay district was drafted in relation to the recently
completed Washtenaw Avenue corridor improvement study (aka Re-Imagine
Washtenaw). Upon completion of the public hearing, the Commission passed a
motion to recommend approval of the overlay district to the Board of Trustees.
The draft ordinance will be presented to the Board during their regular January
meeting date.

e 2015 Meeting Schedule — The Commission approve their meeting schedule for
the 2015 calendar year. The Commission will be holding any special meetings
on the second Tuesday of the month while holding their regular meetings on the
fourth Tuesday of the month.

Plans in Process

Kroger Fuel Station — 1771 East Michigan: No new or additional information has been
provided in relation to this project, though a recent Crain’s article published stated that
Kroger is investing $100 million dollars in Michigan by years end. This includes the
construction of fuel centers as the article states that Kroger is “looking to establish as
many fuel centers as it can”. This may be good news for this particular project.

Lakeside Park/Boat House Project: Construction of the actual boat house is nearing
completion. The remaining site work and restoration will take place in the spring of
2015.

WalMart Expansion — 2515 Ellsworth: The newly added addition opened to the public
on Black Friday. Wal-Matrt is currently renovating the remainder of the store and will
complete the remaining site work and restoration during the spring of 2015.

Blackmore Addition #3 — The approved plans are currently under construction. The
building is proposed to be completed yet this winter with site restoration to be completed
in the spring.

Cueter Chrysler Dealership — The Planning Commission has granted preliminary site
plan approval of the proposed expansion. The project is currently under final
engineering review with a planned construction during the spring of 2015.

Los Amigos — The Planning Commission reviewed and approved the preliminary site
plan application to permit the expansion of the existing parking lot from 36 spaces to
over 100. The application is currently under final engineering review with the plans for a
spring 2015 construction.

Majestic Lakes — The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the
proposed amendments to the Planned Development previously known as Lakewood
Farms. After much consideration and conversation, the Commission has made a
recommendation to the Board to approve the PD Stage | plan. The plans will now be

Page 2 of 4



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report
November/December

presented to the Board for their review and consideration before moving on to detailed
engineering and eventually PD Stage Il review. The plans are scheduled to be before
the Board in January.

AT&T — AT&T representatives have submitted a special conditional use and preliminary
site plan review application for the construction of a 125-foot wireless communication
tower to be located on Township property between the Civic Center building and the
District Library building. The public hearing will be held before the Planning
Commission during their regular January meeting date.

Burning Bush — During the November meeting date, the Commission held a public
hearing to consider the amended PD Il final site plan to permit the construction of a
22,100 square-foot addition. The Commission recommended approval of the plan that
will be presented to the Board of Trustees for consideration during their January
meeting date before moving on to final engineering review.

Circle K —The Circle K located at 1767 Huron Street closed in early December. Staff
had the opportunity to inspect the building and provide the property owner with a list of
maintenance items that must be resolved prior to the new occupant moving in. Nick’s
Quick Pick is noted as being the new tenant. Representatives of Nick’s recently pulled
a building permit in order to complete the necessary repairs and hopes to be open for
business in early 2015.

Yankee Air Museum (YAM) — The Planning and Building departments continue to work
with representatives of YAM to get the building ready for winter. The demolition of the
former Bomber plant is for the most part complete in the vicinity of the forthcoming
museum. YAM plans to construct two new walls that were removed as part of the
overall demolition in the very near future. Staff will continue to work with YAM to make
the relocation of YAM to Ypsilanti Township a great success.

Zoning Board of Appeals

The following is a summary of actions taken by the Zoning Board of Appeals since my
last report:

No meeting was held by the Zoning Board of Appeals in either November or December
due to a lack of agenda items.

Committee Meetings

WATS Technical Committee — Staff had the opportunity to attend the December 3"
WATS Technical Committee meeting though unfortunately due to the lack of a quorum,
no action items were considered.

Re-Imagine Washtenaw: Staff along with Supervisor Stumbo and Clerk Roe
participated in a recent design charrette relating to the Golfside — Washtenaw Avenue

Page 3 of 4



Planning Division (OCS) Monthly Report
November/December

intersection. Design professional from LSL Planning, JJR Architects along with a
market study analyst provided guidance to the general public as to the potential future
for this area. The most surprising piece of information came from the market study.
This study states that within a 2 mile

If you should have any question or comments as it relates to this report, please contact
me at my office (734-544-3651) or by email at jlawson@ytown.org.

Page 4 of 4



WasHTENAW COUNTY S,
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF B el

% 1826 ¥
2201 Hogback Road « Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105-9732 & OFFICE (734) 971-8400 & FAX (734) 973-4624 « EMAIL sheriff@ewashtenaw.org
JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK
SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF
To: Brenda Stumbo, Ypsilanti Township Supervisor
From: Jim Anuszkiewicz, Police Services Lieutenant
Cc: Mike Radzik, Ypsilanti Township Police Administrator & Ypsilanti Township Board

Marlene Radzik, WCSO Police Services Commander
Date: December 11, 2014
Re: November 2014 Police Services Monthly Report

In November of 2014, there were 3,735 Calls for service in Ypsilanti Township, which is a 7% decrease in
Calls for service as compared to November of 2013.

NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH PROGRAM

During the month of November both the Sheriff’s Office and Ypsilanti Township Officials spent time
attending a total of 23 separate neighborhood watch meetings. West Willow had their annual dinner on
November 17, 2014 in which representatives from the Sheriff’s Office attended. Overall, there were a
total of 227 residents that attended the meetings which is approximately the same amount from
November 2013. Specific concerns surrounded juvenile problems and traffic concerns in which the
Sheriff’s Office continues to address through a number of different strategies. One of the approaches is
the direct dialogue with the Ypsilanti Community and Lincoln Consolidated School Officers.

DETECTIVE BUREAU

On November 14, 2014 our Detective Bureau in cooperation with the Washtenaw County Prosecutors
Office obtained a 1** degree murder conviction on Willie Wimberly. Mr. Wimberly was involved in the
Homicide death of Brandon Charles on January 29, 2013 which occurred in West Willow. Other
defendants in this case are pending trial.

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION

Deputies investigated 11 drunk driving incidents during the month. A traffic enforcement detail was
scheduled on November 4, 2014 through grant funded overtime. This day resulted in a 47 traffic stops
and 24 citations issued. Deputies continue to focus enforcement efforts on high crime areas as well as
high crash intersections.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE MONTH

e Search warrant for narcotics on November 6, 2014 in the 1500 Blk of Andrea

e Search warrant for narcotics on November 25, 2014 in the 900 Blk of Tyler

e Felonious Assault arrest by Deputies in the 1800 Blk of E. Michigan on November 9, 2014.
e Home Invasion Arrest in the 600 Blk of Eugene resulting in an arrest.

Several incidents of shots fired incidents occurred in the Township over the past month. On November

30, 2014 the Sheriff’s Office is currently investigating a shooting incident which resulted in deputies
getting an arrest warrant for a subject in which the Sheriff’s Office is currently looking for.

Public Safety — Emergency Preparedness — Quality Service — Strong Communities



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

CJEMIS

Print Option:

Month:

Year:

Include Unfounded:
Report Offenses:
Attempted/Completed/NA:
City:

November

2014

Print Both Monthly and YTD
No

Include All (1,2,3,4)

Includes Attempted, Completed
Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

L]

cJEemMIS

LAR

12/11/2014 2:40:26 PM Page 1 of 7




CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

For The Month Of November

Classification

Nov/2013

Nov/2014

%Change

09001
09002
09004
10001
10002
11001
11002
11003
11004
11005
11007
11008
12000
13001
13002
13003
20000
21000
22001
22002
23001
23002
23003
23004
23005
23006
23007
24001
24002
24003
25000
26001
26002
26003
26005
27000
28000
29000
30001
30002
30003
35001
35002

MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY)
NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY)
JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION

PARENTAL KIDNAPPING

SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE
SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE
SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE
SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE
SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE
SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE
SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE
ROBBERY

NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT

AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT
INTIMIDATION/STALKING

ARSON

EXTORTION

BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY

BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit)
LARCENY -POCKETPICKING

LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING

LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING

LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE
LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES
LARCENY -OTHER

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY

MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME
FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE
FRAUD -IMPERSONATION

FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD

EMBEZZLEMENT

STOLEN PROPERTY

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY

RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION

RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT

RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE

VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT
NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS

A P O O O O O P O O O O O

N = W
O O O o w O

-
A W O W O 0O P O P N W N P © O O N

[y
©

N O O N B

N D O O O O O o o o o o o

N
o U1 u;

24

11

=
O O Fr M N P O O N O P P

N
iy

A © O b N

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
-100%
0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
100%
-50%
25%
15.38%
-100%
0%

0%
20%
-71.4%
0%

0%
22.22%
-100%
57.14%
-66.6%
25%
-41.6%
-100%
0%

0%
-75%
0%
-66.6%
0%
-100%
-75%
10.52%
100%
-42.8%
0%
50%
100%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM

Page 2 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

For The Month Of November

Classification

Nov/2013

Nov/2014

%Change

37000
40001
40002
52001
52002
52003

OBSCENITY
COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION

COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION

WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED
WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES
WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER

r O O O O ¥

r O N O O O

-100%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Group A Totals

181

178

-1.65%

03000
22003
22004
26006
36003
36004
38001
38003
41001
41002
42000
48000
49000
50000
53001
53002
54001
54002
55000
56000
57001
57002
58000
62000
63000
70000
73000
75000
77000

IMMIGRATION

BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT)
POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS
FRAUD -BAD CHECKS

PEEPING TOM

SEX OFFENSE -OTHER

FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT
FAMILY -OTHER

LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT
LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER
DRUNKENNESS

OBSTRUCTING POLICE

ESCAPE/FLIGHT

OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER

HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT
OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS
HEALTH AND SAFETY

CIVIL RIGHTS

TRESPASS

INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER
SMUGGLING

CONSERVATION

VAGRANCY

JUVENILE RUNAWAY

MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE
SOLICITATION

CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES)

O B KB 00 O M O P O O W O O W o o o

=
N

O O W © O O O O +r o N

O O O o0 o A O M O O W O O B O O O

[E
[N

O O O O O ©O »r O O o o

0%

0%

0%
-66.6%
0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
300%
0%
100%
0%
-37.5%
-100%
-100%
0%
-8.33%
-100%
0%
-100%
0%

0%

0%

0%
-11.1%
-100%
0%

0%

Group B Totals

S
(<)

w
by

-19.5%

2800
2900
3000
3100
3200
3300

JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS
TRAFFIC OFFENSES

WARRANTS

TRAFFIC CRASHES

SICK /INJURY COMPLAINT
MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS

a A O
= N O

112
75
753

D W N
N © b

105
63
729

-56.3%
-7.14%
21.56%
-6.25%

-16%
-3.18%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM

Page 3 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

For The Month Of November

Classification Nov/2013 Nov/2014 %Change
3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 0%
3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 610 697 14.26%
3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 1121 1330 18.64%
3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 55 62 12.72%
3900 ALARMS 186 235 26.34%

Group C Totals 3060 3346 9.346%
4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 3 0%
4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 1 18 1700%
4300 LICENSE /TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 1 0 -100%
4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 32 16 -50%
4900 TRAFFIC WARNINGS 0 0 0%

Group D Totals 34 37 8.823%
5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%
5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 1 2 100%

Group E Totals 1 2 100%
6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 20 20 0%
6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 75 72 -4%
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 7 3 -57.1%
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 24 31 29.16%
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 2 100%
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 8 7 -12.5%

Group F Totals 135 135 0%

City : Ypsilanti Twp Totals 3457 3735 8.041%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM

Page 4 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

Year To Date Through November

Classification 2013 2014 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%
09001 MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 2 3 50%
09002 NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) 1 0 -100%
09004 JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 0 1 0%
10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 3 6 100%
10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 1 0%
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 20 19 -5%
11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 50%
11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE 4 4 0%
11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 2 5 150%
11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 3 0 -100%
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 10 11 10%
11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 7 9 28.57%
12000 ROBBERY 37 50 35.13%
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 596 394 -33.8%
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 208 173 -16.8%
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 75 37 -50.6%
20000 ARSON 6 7 16.66%
21000 EXTORTION 0 1 0%
22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 267 244 -8.61%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 59 45 -23.7%
23001 LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 1 5 400%
23002 LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 5 4 -20%
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 135 178 31.85%
23004 LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE 5 2 -60%
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 225 168 -25.3%
23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 45 38 -15.5%
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 147 99 -32.6%
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 101 106 4.950%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 9 13 44.44%
24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 2 1 -50%
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 31 17 -45.1%
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 86 65 -24.4%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 46 56 21.73%
26003 FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 39 47 20.51%
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 5 5 0%
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 12 8 -33.3%
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 33 25 -24.2%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 350 322 -8%
30001 RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 7 9 28.57%
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 94 69 -26.5%
30003 RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 4 2 -50%
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 171 166 -2.92%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM

Page 5 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

Year To Date Through November

Classification 2013 2014 %Change

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 59 72 22.03%
37000 OBSCENITY 5 150%
40001 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 4 5 25%
40002 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 7 16.66%
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 16 25 56.25%
52002 WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 1 0 -100%
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 16 11 -31.2%
Group A Totals 2962 2546 -14.0%

03000 IMMIGRATION 0 1 0%
22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 7 11 57.14%
22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 1 1 0%
26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 21 16 -23.8%
36003 PEEPING TOM 1 1 0%
36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 3 5 66.66%
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 39 46 17.94%
38003 FAMILY -OTHER 4 1 -75%
41001 LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 0 -100%
41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 22 21 -4.54%
42000 DRUNKENNESS 1 0 -100%
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 64 71 10.93%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 5 7 40%
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 91 125 37.36%
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 40 36 -10%
53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 5 3 -40%
54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 9 9 0%
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 135 91 -32.5%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 27 14 -48.1%
56000 CIVIL RIGHTS 0 1 0%
57001 TRESPASS 10 3 -70%
57002 INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 1 0%
58000 SMUGGLING 2 4 100%
62000 CONSERVATION 3 0 -100%
63000 VAGRANCY 3 4 33.33%
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 82 86 4.878%
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 15 8 -46.6%
75000 SOLICITATION 1 0 -100%
77000 CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 1 0%
Group B Totals 592 567 -4.22%

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 540 586 8.518%
2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 504 405 -19.6%
3000 WARRANTS 757 688 -9.11%
3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 1080 1226 13.51%
3200 SICK /INJURY COMPLAINT 792 732 -7.57%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM Page 6 of 7



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Ypsilanti Twp-YPT

Year To Date Through November

Classification 2013 2014 %Change
3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 9039 8628 -4.54%
3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 20 20 0%
3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 7433 9147 23.05%
3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 8507 11334 33.23%
3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 781 895 14.59%
3900 ALARMS 1890 2121 12.22%

Group C Totals 31343 35782 14.16%
4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 55 9 -83.6%
4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 17 2 -88.2%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 37 77 108.1%
4300 LICENSE /TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 8 5 -37.5%
4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 275 94 -65.8%
4900 TRAFFIC WARNINGS 1 0 -100%

Group D Totals 393 187 -52.4%
5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 9 4 -55.5%
5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 23 21 -8.69%

Group E Totals 32 25 -21.8%
6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 713 343 -51.8%
6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 1053 1000 -5.03%
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 36 56 55.55%
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 331 327 -1.20%
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 20 21 5%
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 44 76 72.72%

Group F Totals 2197 1823 -17.0%

City : Ypsilanti Twp Totals 37519 40930 9.091%

12/11/2014 2:40:27 PM Page 7 of 7



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO

KAREN Lgf‘;;eOY ROE [ﬁaﬁer Town\gﬁlp Qf

Residential Services

Treasurer =t 7200 S. Huron River Drive
LARRY J. DOE f [/ Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Trustees L /‘ / ()/175 l&ln tl Phone: (734) 484-0073
/ ; Fax: (734) 544-3501
JEAN HALL CURRIE “Placing Residents First”
STAN ELDRIDGE Pe ! g Re WWW.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN

SCOTT MARTIN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Allen, Director- Residential Services
DATE: December 8, 2014

RE: Board Report- RSD — Fall 2014

We are nearing the completion of both camera projects.

The in-house system is 90% complete. | have seen the screen shots of the Civic Center
and the camera view looks real high quality. There are some remaining loose ends at
some of the other sites that need finishing up before we get the training on the system.
As for the neighborhood cameras, they are not all installed but are confident the system
will be ready by the new year. The specific update is as follows:

19 of the 26 locations have power (Conti) and a modem installed (Comcast). The cameras
for these will be installed by Friday the 12th. Today, Conti brought out the NVR

and worked with Travis to get it installed. At this point, this is the only IP address Travis
has. Comcast is confirming the IP addresses for the rest of the locations in the next week.
Another 6 locations will have the power installed by 12.12. Comcast seems to be
responsive to follow these installs and gets the modems in a few days later. These will
have cameras ready by the 19th.

1 location (William & McCartney) has a box installed, but the power to it has to be
further investigated. It perhaps has an additional photo-cell somewhere in the line that
allows power to the box only at night. Conti will investigate this further to see how this
can be resolved, but because it is an unknown issue at this point, it could be a week, it
could be 2-3 weeks. Gary will also make someone available to train / orientate some
command officers so that they may know how to pull the video and view it sometime
during the week of December 15 -19. Gary will also be responsible to contact Comcast
with the necessary information for them to do their work.

| have been involved in a project along the Ford Lake shoreline and a contractor by the
name of Seaside Seawalls. 3 homeowners pulled DEQ permits for them to get dock work
done by them. However, as | discovered, they dumped all the materials from this job on


http://www.ytown.org/

the Township Park on the island. After much discussion with the owner and help from
the ordinance and Fire Dept., we convinced the company to remove all of this debris and
pull permits with the building department for this work.

They did finally pull permits, but then right during Thanksgiving weekend, their
excavator slipped off the barge and went into Ford Lake. The fire dept. , DEQ, MIOSHA
and the police were all contacted. | met with the MIOSHA inspector last week and he
informed me that the company will be issued numerous violations for their work, or lack
thereof.

| have also been deeply involved in two bike path projects for the past 6 months.

One is the Textile bike path that runs over 2 miles along Textile Rd. This is essentially
complete with the exception of final acceptance in the spring. We need to make sure the
seed germination is acceptable. | am in the process of sending in the appropriate
information to the Wash. County Parks for re-imbursement from their grant.

The other path is the Grove Road bike path. Again, this is about 95% complete as two
sections of sidewalk were just poured late last week. There is still an area of about 5
flags that need to be poured on the south side of the Harris Rd. intersection. There had to
be a signal pole moved before the sidewalk could be poured. The only things left to do

is to build a retaining wall on both sides of the Grove Rd curve. This will help hold or
brace the paths at the steepest points on it as it nears Lakeshore Apartments. The WCRC
as our Act 51 agency will be responsible for seeking the over $1 million we were granted
from the State.

We conducted a Dam Emergency meeting late last week, bringing together the police and
fire department. It is an annual training as to responsibilities of everyone that is involved
in the process.

We held a meeting with the maintenance crew to go over our snow emergency plans for
when the snow hits. It is important to know the processes of how to plow and do snow
removal in time to open the buildings.

I met with the Humane Society last week and we set traps to try to catch a skunk which
has burrowed under the CRC house. This morning, | called them as the trap had a
groundhog in it, not what we were looking for, but none the less, that was causing
problems at the house as well. We will continue to monitor the traps and see what we
can get.

The other major project is the Civic Center upgrade project. We have had some major
setbacks in the project, especially the restrooms. Everything is finished on the outside of
the building. The original tile put in was rejected by us and the contractor had to remove
all of what he had put in. Then we had to make sure there was enough matching tile
before we would remove and install new tiles. Just today, we gave the go-ahead with the
new tile. Envision, the general contractor also decided to remove the tile company they
had used due to poor workmanship. Our new goal is to get the restrooms completed with
the tile, stalls, sinks and everything else by the end of next week.



Ford Lake Dam
General Summary:

The Hydro Station continues to operate safely and continues to get routine safety
inspections and preventive maintenance. The operators had 11 after hour call-ins for the
month. The Hydro shut down 4 times this month with DTE communication issues.

Average precipitation for the month is about 3.1”, this year it was about 1.5 and
production for November 20% below average.

Regulatory Update:

The Department is now collecting data until March 2015 in order to complete the FERC
Form 80 Report. Data collected from the Recreation Department and Operators that visit
North Hydro Park and Ford Lake Park daily will be used to compile the report that due in
April 2015.

Projects:

Transfer Trip Communication

The Township Board approved a construction agreement for new communication with
the DTE substation. DTE Electric has provided a project cost of $180,000. Installation is
targeted for May 2015. Once commissioning of the new equipment the old AT&T lines
will no longer be needed.

Generator #1 - Turbine, Wicket gate & Hardware Replacement

A routine inspection of the small generator runner found damage on the blades. A hole
the size of a quarter was found along with cracks in a couple of other blades. Barr
Engineering has prepared a report for the Township on the Station. This will help assist in
a scope for repairs to the small unit. In the 1% quarter of 2015 a plan will be presented to
the Board for consideration.

Operation Summary

November YTD 2013
Days Online 24.5 325.2 345
Generation MWH (estimated) 586.139 8,900.918 8,991.285
Generation lost MWH (estimated)* 151.220 598.194 454.824

*losses related to scheduled & unscheduled maintenance and water quality discharges.

After Hour Call In

Water levels 6 42 44
Mechanical/Electrical 1 6 1
Other 4 10 0
Totals 11 60 45



Spilling Summary:

Releasing water from the sluice gates is done primary to maintain lake level when flow
exceeds the powerhouse. At certain times we can use the gates to help keep the lake
mixing to maintain oxygen levels (effectiveness depends on a number of factors) at the
bottom of the lake.

The water quality monitoring begins on June 1% and ended on September 30™; operators
monitor the water quality conditions and take readings as outline in the WQ Plan. The
hydro discharges from the bottom gates to maintain run of river and/or help with water
quality in Ford Lake. The Federal License requires we pass water with a minimum of
5mg/l of dissolved oxygen all the time. Therefore, spilling from the bottom gates in the
summer for the purpose of improving the lake is not always possible.

The 2014 summer has been cooler with good rainfall. This exponentially helps the water
quality in the lake.

Sluice Gate Usage Summary

Current Year Current Year Current Year Prior Year
2014 Days Spilled Lost KwH* Lost $* Lost $*
January 2 0 0 0
February 0 0 0 0
March 17.7 0 0 0
April 16.7 0 0 0
May 16.4 6,125 139 3,817
June 25.3 130,436 5,219 4,133
July 11.8 46,393 2,230 1,551
August 13.9 74,250 4,335 5,617
September 2.6 0 0 1,187
October 0 0 0 0
November 54 0 0 0
December 0
Totals 93.6 257,204* $11,923* $ 16,305*

*estimated losses from diverting water away from generators for the purpose improving
WQ.

Tyler Dam

Phase 2-update

The Twp. has approved Phase 2 for Stantec to prepare concept plan and hold meeting
with Stake holders. Phase 2 got started in late July. In Late October, a progress meeting
has held and YCUA was invited to discuss projects around Tyler Pond.

This Dam has received the 4 year engineering inspection. The inspection was conducted
by the State’s Dam Safety Division, no new findings were found.



Finally, you should have all received an email from me indicating that we put a number
of pieces of equipment and trucks on sale in the auction. The auction website is on our
website for easy access. The auction ends Friday so it will be over by the day of the
Board meeting. We hope to have a dollar amount we generated from it by the start of the
meeting.



Charter Township of Ypsilanti

7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEeYPSILANTI, MI 48197

SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO e CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE ¢ TREASURER LARRY
TRUSTEES: JEAN HALL CURRIE e STAN ELDRIDGE ¢ MIKE MARTIN ¢ SCOTT MARTIN

WORK SESSION AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2014

5:00 P.M.

CIVIC CENTER
BOARD ROOM
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE

EXECUTIVE SESSION ...ttt ATTORNEY MCLAIN

DISCUSS PROPOSED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

A. TWP V LEONARD WOODARD, ET AL.; 2260-2262 E. MICHIGAN AVENUE
("WOODARD'S AUTQO")

REVIEW AGENDA ... SUPERVISOR STUMBO

OTHER DISCUSSION ... BOARD MEMBERS



EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. DISCUSS PROPOSED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

A. TWP YV LEONARD WOODARD, ET AL.; 2260-2262 E. MICHIGAN
AVENUE ("WOODARD'S AUTQO")

(This Item Will Be Discussed In Executive Session)



REVIEW AGENDA

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REVIEW BOARD
MEETING AGENDA



OTHER DISCUSSION

A. BOARD MEMBERS HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO
DISCUSS ANY OTHER PERTINENT ISSUES



o= of Charter Township of Ypsilanti

g N (0‘“‘“

1 oo®
o © SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO e CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE ¢ TREASURER LARRY DOE

/ "ﬁ‘i k‘ ‘w“\ma 7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEeYPSILANTI, Ml 48197
RO

TRUSTEES: JEAN HALL CURRIE e STAN ELDRIDGE e MIKE MARTIN ¢ SCOTT MARTIN

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2014
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
4, CONSENT AGENDA
A. MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING
B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS
1. DECEMBER 16, 2014 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,663,910.005
2. CHOICE HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH EFT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $28.751.47
3. SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER ADMIN. FEE, IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,340.00
C. NOVEMBER 2014 TREASURER REPORT

5. SUPERVISOR REPORT
6. CLERK REPORT

7. TREASURER REPORT
8. TRUSTEE REPORT
9. ATTORNEY REPORT

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

NEW BUSINESS
1. BUDGET AMENDMENT #16

2. 1°" READING RESOLUTION NO. 2014-33, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2014-440,
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 46 ENTITLED PARKS AND
RECREATION, ARTICLE lll GENERAL CONDUCT, WEAPONS AND EXPLOSIVES IN
TOWNSHIP PARKS



3. 1°T READING RESOLUTION NO. 2014-34, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2014-441,
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 48 ENTITLED PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE, TO ESTABLISH MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR BOARDED WINDOW AND
DOOR OPENINGS

4, 1°T READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2014-442, AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCES,
CHAPTER 42, ARTICLE VIII, OFFENSES CONCERNING UNDERAGE PERSONS

5. REQUEST JOE LAWSON, PLANNING DIRECTOR TO APPROVE CROWN CASTLE
AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT RELATED TO WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS
FACILITY LOCATED AT 2801 HOLMES ROAD AND TO AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE
AGREEMENT

6. REQUEST OF FIRE CHIEF ERIC COPELAND TO APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP AND THE REGIONAL
PARTICIPATING PARTNERS FOR 2014 ASSISTANCE FOR FIREFIGHTERS GRANT
PROGRAM FOR ACQUISITION OF FIREFIGHTER SAFETY AND SURVIVAL/RIT
TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT AND TO AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF THE MEMORANDUM

7. REQUEST OF KAREN WALLIN, HR DEPARTMENT TO AUTHORIZE THE CREATION OF
AN ADDITIONAL ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANT POSITON FOR THE
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS AND TO SEEK APPROVAL TO WAIVE
EXTERNAL POSTING AND TO FILL THE POSITION INTERNALLY

8. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-35, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPOINTMENTS AND
REAPPOINTMENTS

9. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-36 PLANNING DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

10. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-37 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

OTHER BUSINESS

AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS

1. REQUEST OF ANGELA VERGES, RECREATION SERVICES MANAGER TO SEEK
SEALED BIDS FOR PRINTING OF THE DISCOVER YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP GUIDE,
ANNUAL PARK AND BOAT STICKERS AND DAILY PARK AND BOAT PASSES

2. REQUEST OF JOE LAWSON, PLANNING DIRECTOR TO SEEK PROPOSALS FOR A

MARKET STUDY RELATING TO THE TOWNSHIP OWNED “SEAVER FARM”
PROPERTY

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2 December 16, 2014



PUBLIC COMMENTS




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION

Supervisor Stumbo called the meeting to order at approximately 5:05 p.m. in the
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti
Township.

Members Present:  Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe,
Treasurer Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge and Mike Martin

Members Absent: Trustees Jean Hall Currie and Scott Martin (arrived at 5:24 p.m.)

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

REVIEW AGENDA

Supervisor Stumbo reviewed the agenda with further discussion on the following items:
Public Hearing

Supervisor Stumbo stated she would review the budget at the public hearing.
Attorney Report

Attorney Winters provided an update on the meeting in Lansing he had attended with
Sheriff Jerry Clayton, County Prosecutor Brian Mackie and Michael Radzik, OCS
Director earlier today, which Kirk Profit, GCSI Consultant had set up regarding two bills
that are currently pending. Mr. Winters explained the first bill, pending in the House,
would expand the legal definition and grant Township’s authority to initiate legal action
in their own name. Attorney Winters stated the second bill, which had passed the House
and was awaiting action in the Senate, would grant the Township legal standing and
expand the scope of violations to include human trafficking and gun violations. Attorney
Winters stated the passage of those bills would provide the Township with additional
tools in their quest for neighborhood stabilization.

Supervisor Stumbo asked when action would be taken on the bills.

Attorney Winters explained only nine more working days remained for 2014 and he was
hoping for passage within that timeframe.

Attorney Winters stated the Township was able to present their collaborative effort with
Washtenaw County to those in the meeting and he felt that had made a favorable
impression.

Attorney Winters voiced his appreciation to Consultant Kirk Profit for the work he had
done on behalf of Ypsilanti Township in Lansing.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 2

Attorney Winters cited a vacant property on Big Pine Drive and explained how the
vacant property process had evolved for the Township. He stated Flagstar Bank had
finally agreed to remediate the property as of yesterday.

Attorney Winters provided a brief explanation on the process regarding Township
actions which result in an Affidavit from the Building Department being generated, which
was then filed with Washtenaw County.

Supervisor Stumbo reported a meeting had been set with Congresswoman Dingell for
the first of January to discuss the accountability of financial institutions/ banks regarding
vacant housing.

Julani Mugauny, Ypsilanti City Resident and Aide to Congressman Dingell stated he
would be attending future Board Meetings from time to time and would make himself
available to the citizens of the 12" District.

New Business

1. Resolution No. 2014-28 — Wage Resolution For Administrative And
Confidential Employees for 2015

Supervisor Stumbo stated the wage resolution was adjusted 1.5%, in line with
Teamster and AFSCME, except for the Fire Chief, which was adjusted at 3%.

2. Resolution No. 2014-29 — Supervisor’s Salary For 2015

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Supervisor's Salary was adjusted 1.5% and she would be
abstaining from the vote.

3. Resolution No. 2014-30 - Clerk’s Salary For 2015

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Clerk’s Salary was adjusted 1.5%.

4. Resolution No. 2014-31 — Treasurer’s Salary

Supervisor Stumbo stated the Treasurer’s Salary was adjusted 1.5%.

5. Resolution No. 2014-32 - Trustees’ Salary

Supervisor Stumbo stated there was no change to the Trustees’ Salary.

6. Agreement between Washtenaw County Road Commission and Ypsilanti

Township for construction of Pedestrian Refuge Island in the approximate
amount of $35,000.00, budgeted for 2015 in line item #101.446.000.818.022



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 3

Supervisor Stumbo explained this involved the Hewitt Road Diet that would be done
with grant funds. A public meeting would be held regarding this item December 4, 2014.

Trustee Scott Martin expressed concern regarding site distances and traffic in that area.
7. 2015 Green Oaks Golf Course Rates

Justin Blair, Director of Golf Operations stated a Green Oaks Commission meeting was
scheduled last Monday to review proposed rates, but there was no quorum.

Justin Blair recommended the golf course rates remain the same as for 2014. He stated
his goal was to improve the course and facilities in order to bring value back to the
course. He stated a company had been hired to build a website and it had gone live
November 28, 2014. Mr. Blair proposed to offer promotions and incentives for the
holidays and the off season with email blasts to communicate with customers. He stated
the next step was a mobile site that could be pulled up on phones and then work on
Facebook and Twitter accounts. He reiterated rates would not be discounted.

Supervisor Stumbo asked if the rates presented were the ones passed by the Township
Board or the Greens Commission voted on after the damage.

Trustee Eldridge stated these were the rates that were approved by the Greens
Commission in early June 2014.

Other Business
None

Authorizations and Bids

1. Request of Mike Radzik, OCS Director to approve building and monument sign
design for the Law Enforcement Center Renovation Project and to authorize
seeking competitive bids to manufacture and install a monument lawn sign

Mike Radzik, OCS Director provided a brief description of a sign for the face of the front
brick wall of the Law Enforcement Center, facing Huron Street. He explained the
proposed wall sign would be ordered immediately from Huron Sign Company upon
approval of the design, since the price was below the threshold for Board approval and
was funded in the project budget.

Mike Radzik stated Joe Lawson, Planning Director had been involved with the design to
insure the sign was code compliant and had a proper look and feel for Huron Street. Mr.
Radzik provided a description of the proposed sign. He stated one possibility was the
inclusion of an LED message center to advertise the Township as well as weather
updates, specifically emergency broadcasts.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 4

Joe Lawson, Planning Director provided a description of the LED possibilities and
discussed the effect on the sign regarding theTownship Ordinance and restrictions. Mr.
Lawson discussed needed changes in the current sign ordinance, which was out of
date, especially along the freeway, and modifications regarding electronic signage.

Supervisor Stumbo asked the Board if they wanted the LED option for the sign.
Discussion followed on several possibilities and everyone agreed they wanted the LED
option.

Discussion followed on the size, based on bids received and pricing of LED signage.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe felt the sign should be larger in order to accommodate more
messages and for them to be more easily seen and she supported the monument sign
for a classier look.

Trustee Mike Martin stated he liked Option #2 the best, making it more easily seen and
more in line with the sign on the front wall.

Mike Radzik stated the LED screen would have an auto dimming feature so as not to
blind motorists as night.

Trustee Eldridge stated he would like a larger LED section and preferred Option #2.

Mr. Radzik summarized that the Board consensus was Option #2 with a slightly larger
LED message center and perhaps a slight reduction of the top portion. Trustees

Eldridge and Mike Martin suggested leaving the top portion the same and lowering the
address on the bottom portion. More discussion followed on other possible scenarios.

Discussion followed on how often the text would change per minute.

Mr. Radzik explained that Rebecca Bush from the IT Department could be in charge of
maintaining the message center.

Mike Radzik confirmed the specifications to include in for the bid package were:
Option #2 preferred
Overall height remains the same
Larger message center
Drop address down
Colors could be changed

Mr. Radzik stated the OCS Dept. would take the changes back to the designer, obtain
the specs, publish an RFP and bring the bids back for the Board’s consideration.

Treasurer Doe asked for an estimated build time and Mike Radzik stated the lawn sign
would take six to eight weeks to complete and the wall sign could be ready in
approximately one month.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 2, 2014 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 5

Mr. Razik stated his intention was to order the wall sign for an approximate cost of
$2,000 from Huron Sign Company so it could be installed to coincide with the opening
of the Law Enforcement Center and the lawn sign would come later. The Board agreed.

2. Request of Travis McDugald, IS Manager to approve the purchase of 19
custom built workstations from Dell Direct in the amount of $28,040.68,
budgeted in line item #101.266.000.977.000

Trustee Scott Martin and Mike Radzik agreed this was part of the capital improvement
plan. Discussion followed on the new technology that would allow staff to access
network files when out of the building.

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING

Supervisor Stumbo, called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. in the
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive,
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent
prayer was observed.

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy
Roe, Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge,
Jean Hall Currie, Mike Martin and Scott Martin

Members Absent: None

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

PUBLIC HEARING

A. 7:00 P.M.-RESOLUTION NO. 2014-27, 2015 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET
(PUBLIC HEARING SET AT NOVEMBER 18, 2014 REGULAR MEETING)

The public hearing opened at 7:03 p.m.

Supervisor Stumbo asked if there were any questions regarding the 2015 Fiscal
Year Budget and there were none.

The public hearing closed at 7:04 p.m.

Supervisor Stumbo briefly mentioned the major difference in the 2014 Fiscal
Year Budget and the 2015 Fiscal Year Budget was 2.5 million dollars in grant
money that was budgeted in 2014. Supervisor Stumbo provided a list of items
that had been funded by those grants. She briefly reviewed the 2015 budget.

Trustee Eldridge publically thanked Supervisor Stumbo, Tammie Keen, Deputy
Clerk, Javonna Neel, Accounting Director and other staff for putting the budget
together.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
approved Resolution No. 2014-27, 2015 Fiscal Year Budget (see attached).
The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident asked when the cameras that were installed in
the Sugar Brook area would be up and running. Ms. Kaiser voiced her
opposition and encouraged the Board to oppose a bill that would allow
governments to publish legal notices only on their individual websites and phase
out the requirement to publish legal notices in an independent source such as
newspapers.

Jeff Allen, Residential Services Director explained the process by which the
cameras were to be installed. He expected the project would be completed by
the end of the year.

Ron Fulton, Building Director announced, three months ago, a meeting was held
with Marsh Plating, a long time Ypsilanti City business. He stated they had
purchased a new building at 2800 Tyler Road in Ypsilanti Township with the
intention of adding an additional line to their existing business. Mr. Fulton stated
Marsh Plating would begin operations at the Tyler Road site early in 2015. He



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 2

reported the company would initially bring a minimum of ten jobs into the
Township with the potential for more in the future and the City facility would
remain in full operation.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 18, 2014 WORK SESSION,
REGULAR MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION

B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS
A motion by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Scott Martin to approve

the Consent Agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

TRUSTEE REPORT
None

ATTORNEY REPORT
A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE
Attorney Winters stated he had given his report at the Work Session.

Supervisor Stumbo provided a brief overview of the meeting in Lansing earlier in
the day with Washtenaw County Prosecuting Attorney Brian Mackie, Washtenaw
County Sheriff Jerry Clayton, Township Attorney Doug Winters and Michael
Radzik, OCS Director regarding legislation to enable the Township to prosecute
property owners regarding the Padlock Statute.

NEW BUSINESS

1. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-28 - WAGE RESOLUTION FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES FOR 2015

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

A motion by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to approve
Resolution No. 2014-28 — Wage Resolution for Administrative and
Confidential Employees for 2015 (see attached). The motion carried
unanimously.

2. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-29 — SUPERVISOR SALARY FOR 2015
Supervisor Stumbo requested to abstain from the vote.

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Scott
Martin to allow Supervisor Stumbo to abstain from voting on Resolution
2014-29 — Supervisor Salary for 2015.

The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Scott Martin:  Yes Hall Currie:  Yes
Clerk Lovejoy Roe: Yes Treasurer Doe: Yes Mike Martin: Yes
Stumbo:  Abstain

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 3

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Scott
Martin to approve Resolution No. 2014-29 — Supervisor Salary for 2015 (see
attached). The motion carried unanimously with Supervisor Stumbo
abstaining.

3. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-30 — CLERK’S SALARY FOR 2015
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Scott Martin to
approve Resolution No. 2014-30 — Clerk’s Salary (see attached). The motion
carried unanimously.

4. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-31 — TREASURER’S SALARY FOR 2015
Treasurer Doe requested to abstain from the vote.

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to
allow Treasurer Doe to abstain from voting on Resolution No. 2014-31 —
Treasurer’s Salary for 2015.

The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Scott Martin:  Yes Hall Currie:  Yes
Stumbo:  Yes Clerk Lovejoy Roe: Yes Mike Martin: Yes
Treasurer Doe: Yes

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

A motion made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe , supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve Resolution No. 2014-31 — Treasurer’s Salary for 2015 (see
attached). The motion carried unanimously with Treasurer Doe abstaining.

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-32 - TRUSTEES’ SALARY FOR 2015
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
approve Resolution No. 2014-32 — Trustees’ Salary for 2015 (see attached).
The motion carried unanimously.

6. AGREEMENT BETWEEN WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
AND YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOR CONSTRUCTION OF PEDESTRIAN
REFUGE ISLAND IN THE APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF $35,000.00,
BUDGETED FOR 2015 IN LINE ITEM #101.446.000.818.022

A motion by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Scott Martin to approve
agreement between Washtenaw County Road Commission and Ypsilanti
Township for construction of Pedestrian Refuge Island in the approximate
amount of $35,000.00, budgeted for 2015 in line item #101.446.000.818.022
(see attached).

Supervisor Stumbo provided a brief description of the project that had received
grant dollars.

The motion carried unanimously.
7. 2015 GREEN OAKS GOLF COURSE RATES

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
approve 2015 Green Oaks Golf Course Rates (see attached).



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
DECEMBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 4

Supervisor Stumbo explained the new Director of Golf Operations, Justin Blair
was present. She said the Board was looking forward to seeing the
implementation of social media and improvements in the Golf Course. She stated
the Director of Golf Operations had been authorized to offer specials to
encourage play during slow periods.

The motion carried unanimously.

AUTHORIZATIONS & BIDS

1. REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR TO APPROVE BUILDING
AND MONUMENT SIGN DESIGN FOR THE LAW ENFORCEMENT
CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE SEEKING
COMPETITIVE BIDS TO MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL A MONUMENT
LAWN SIGN

A motion made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
authorize Mike Radzik, OCS Director to approve building and monument
sign design for the Law Enforcement Center Renovation Project and to
authorize seeking competitive bids to manufacture and install a monument
lawn sign. The motion carried unanimously.

2. REQUEST OF TRAVIS MCDUGALD, IS MANAGER TO APPROVE THE
PURCHASE OF 19 CUSTOM BUILT WORKSTATIONS FROM DELL
DIRECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $28,040.68, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM
#101.266.000.977.000

A motion made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to

approve the purchase of 19 custom built workstations from Dell Direct in

the amount of $28,040.68, budgeted in line item #101.266.000.977.000.

Supervisor Stumbo stated Travis McDugald, IS Manager had a capital
improvement plan in place to replace workstations.

The motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to adjourn
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:42 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Charter Township of Ypsilanti



Resolution No. 2014-27
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
2015 Fiscal Year Budget

WHEREAS the Township Supervisor has prepared and submitted to the Township Board
the proposed budgets for calendar year 2015; and

WHEREAS the Township Board has advertised the tentative millage rates in AnnArbor.com
and held the public hearing on December 2, 2014 on the budget and the tentative millage
rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting Accounting Act (Truth in Budgeting); and

WHEREAS the Township Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
adopts the 2015 Fiscal Year Budget by cost center, as follows:

General Fund Expenditures

101 Township Board $ 154,965
137 Due Process 240,000
171  Supervisor 273,980
201 Accounting 288,000
202 Independent Auditing 32,500
209 Assessing 427,669
210 Legal Services 177,310
215 Clerk 459,938
227 Human Resources 105,122
247 Board of Review 3,976
253  Treasurer 344,679
265 Building Operations 564,294
266 Computer Support 521,802
267 General Services 158,750
371 Community Development 151,382
400 Planning Commission 3,853
410 Zoning Board of Appeals 2,716
446 Highways and Streets 497,931
762 RSD Administration 59,284
774 RSD Park and Grounds 565,810
780 RSD Storm Water Management 8,057
851 Fringes and Insurance 7,500
950 Community Stabilization 721,500
956 Other Functions 1,065,172
970 Capital Outlay 180,000
999 Other Financing Uses 385,000
Total General Fund Expenditure by Department: $ 7,401,190
Fire Department - Fund 206
206 Fire Department $ 3,576,520
220 Civil Service Commission 14,520
852 Pension and Insurance 1,329,611
970 Capital Outlay 228,460
975 Federal Grant Department -
Total Fire Department Fund by Department Total: $ 5,149,111
Parks Commission - Fund 208 Total: $ 7,300

Bike Path, Sidewalk, Recreation, Roads, Operations - Fund 212

212 BSRII-Operations $ 821,629
230 BSRII-Recreation 0
584 BSRII-Golf Course -
970 Capital Outlay 134,000
991 Debt Service 702,500
Total BSR Il Fund by Department Total: $ 1,658,129
Environmental Services - Fund 226 Total: $ 2,440,256
Recreation - Fund 230 Total: $ 946,128
14B Court - Fund 236 Total: $ 1,328,089
Housing & Business Inspection - Fund 248 Total: $ 190,434
Building Department - Fund 249 Total: $ 468,327
Local Development Finance Authority - Fund 25C Total: $ 200,000
Hydro Station - Fund 252 Total: $ 535,475
Law Enforcement - Fund 266
301 Sheriff Services $ 6,359,502
304 Ordinance 286,071
Total Law Enforcement Fund by Department Total: $ 6,645,573
General Obligation Debt - Fund 301 $ 343,000
Debt Fund Series B Bonds - Fund 397 Total: $ 343,000
Debt 2006 Bond - Fund 398 Total: $ 228,660




Capital Improv-Seaver Infrastr - Fund 498 Total: $ 10,000

Golf Course - Fund 584 Total: $ 654,312
Compost - Fund 590 Total: $ 406,491
Motor Pool - Fund 595 Total: $ 222,671
Nuisance Abatement - Fund 893 Total: $ 38,597

Grand Total: $ 29,216,743

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the revenues, transfers in and appropriations of prior year
fund balances are estimated as follows:

Revenues:
Revenues $ 7,656,784
Transfer-in
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
General Fund - 101 Total: $ 7,656,784
Revenues $ 4,558,753
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 590,358
Fire Department Fund - 206 Total: $ 5,149,111
Revenues $ 7,300
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
Parks Commission Fund - 208 Total: $ 7,300
Revenues $ 1,237,075
Transfer-in 250,000
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 171,054
Bike Path, Sidewalk, Recreation, Roads, Operations - 212 Total: $ 1,658,129
Revenues $ 2,390,773
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 49,483
Environmental Services Fund - 226 Total: $ 2,440,256
Revenues $ 355,850
Transfer-in 587,417
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 2,861
Recreation Fund - 230 Total: $ 946,128
Revenues $ 1,328,089
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
14B Court - 236 Total: $ 1,328,089
Revenues $ 210,318
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
Building Rental Inspection Fund - 248 Total: $ 210,318
Revenues $ 414,500
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 53,827
Building Department Fund - 249 Total: $ 468,327
Revenues $ 245,499
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
Local Development Finance Authority Fund - 25C Total: $ 245,499
Revenues $ 375,200
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 160,275
Hydro Station Fund - 252 Total: $ 535,475
Revenues $ 6,597,122
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 48,451
Law Enforcement Fund- 266 Total: $ 6,645,573
Revenues $ -
Transfer-in $ 135,000
Appropriation of prior year fund balance $ 208,000
General Obligation Debt Fund - 301 Total $ 343,000
Revenues $ -
Transfer-in 343,000
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
Debt Fund Series B Bonds - 397 Total: $ 343,000
Revenues $ -
Transfer-in 200,000
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 28,660

-2-



Debt 2006 Bond Fund - Fund 398 Total: $ 228,660

Revenues $ -
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 10,000
Capital Improv-Seaver Infrastr - Fund 498 Total: $ 10,000
Revenues $ 547,600
Transfer-in 106,712
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
Golf Course Fund - 584 Total: $ 654,312
Revenues $ 331,800
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 74,691
Compost Site Fund - 590 Total: $ 406,491
Revenues $ 172,800
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance 49,871
Motorpool Fund - 595 Total: $ 222,671
Revenues $ 41,869
Transfer-in -
Appropriation of prior year fund balance -
Nuisance Abatement Fund - 893 Total: $ 41,869
Grand Total: $ 29,540,992

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Supervisor is authorized to approve transfers
of budgetary funds within a cost center in consultation with the effected Department Director
and/or the Accounting Director; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that increases to fund budgets must be authorized by the
Township Board; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following property tax revenues and tax rates be
authorized and that the Township Treasurer is ordered to levy such funds and rates, and collect
and deposit to the various specific uses and funds as required by ordinance or resolution;

Property Tax Revenues and Rates:

Operating Rate Revenue
General 1.0322 $ 1,161,241
Fire Department 3.1250 $ 3,515,674
Solid Waste 2.1550 $ 2,424,409
Law Enforcement 5.9500 $ 6,693,843
Bike Path, Sidewalk, Recreation, Roads, Operations 1.0059 $ 1,131,653
Operating Total: 13.2681 $ 14,926,820
Debt
Fire Pension 1.0000 $ 1,125,016
Debt Total: 1.0000 $ 1,125,016
Grand Total: 14.2681 $ 16,051,836

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township will levy the 1% Tax Administration fee on
property taxes collected by the Township Treasurer on behalf of other governmental units, as
permitted by State Law.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of

Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-27
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held

on December 2, 2014
//
W & foa%ﬂ?

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

Charter Township of Ypsilanti



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-28

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
WAGE RESOLUTION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS administrative and confidential employees received a 3% decrease in 2010 and in 2011 and 2012, their paid time off was
decreased by 8 days, which is equivalent to a 3% reduction and was restored in 2013; and

WHEREAS in 2013, their salary remained the same as in 2010, 2011 and 2012;
WHEREAS in 2014, their salary was restored to their 2009 total salary; and
WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a 1.5% increase in 2015; and

WHEREAS it is proposed that elected officials also receive this increase,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salaries for administrative and confidential employees are recommended to be as follows for 2015:

2010 Total 2011 Total 2012 Total 2013 Total 2014 Total

Salary Salary Salary Salary Salary 2015 Total Salary
Deputy Supervisor $ 53,306 $ 53,306 $53,306 $53,306 $ 54,954 $ 55,778.00
Note 1 Neighborhood Watch Coordinator $ 7,800 $7,800 $7,800 $ 7,800 $ 10,000.00
Deputy Clerk $ 53,306 $ 53,306 $53,306 $53,306 $ 54,954 $ 55,778.00
Deputy Treasurer $ 53,306 $ 53,306 $53,306 $53,306 $ 54,954 $ 55,778.00
Human Resource Generalist Il $ 52,405 $ 54,905 $54,905 $52,404 $ 54,026 $ 54,836.00
Accounting Director $ 80,489 $ 70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $ 70,630 $ 71,689.00
Assessor $ 28,700 $ 40,000 $40,000 $35,000 $ 40,000 $ 40,000.00
Note 2  Building Director $ 74823 $ 74,823 $74,823 $74,823 $ 77,137 $ 77,137.00
Planning Director $ - $ 65,000 $65,000 $65,000 $ 66,950 $ 67,954.00
Note 3 Recreation Director $ 73,239 $ 73,239 $73,239 $73,239 $ 75504 $ 60,000.00
Hydro Operator $ 53,690 $ 53,690 $53,690 $53,690 $ 55,301 $ 56,131.00
Note 4 Fire Chief $ 74,690 $ 74,690 $74,690 $74,690 $ 77,000 $ 79,310.00
Police Services Administrator $ 79528 $ 79,528 $79,528 $79,528 $ 81,988 $ 83,218.00
OCS Executive Administrator $ - % - $0 $0 $ - 3 60,000.00
14B District Court Judge $ 45724 $ 45,724 $45,724 $45,724 $ 45724 $ 45,724.00
Magistrate/Court Administrator $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $67,258 $67,258 $ 67,863 $ 68,881.00
Court Administrator $ 56,070 $ 56,070 $0 $0 $ -3 -
Secretary/Court Recorder $ 49,241 $ 49,241 $49,241 $49,241 $ 49,241 $ 49,980.00
Secretary/Court Recorder $ 49,241 $ 49,241 $49,241 $49,241 $ 49,241 $ 49,980.00
Residential Services Director $ 81,104 $ 81,104 $81,104 $81,104 $ 83,612 $ 84,866.00
Note 5 Golf Course Superintendent $ 77520 $ 75,194 $75,194 $75,194 $ 75,194 $ 75,194.00
Note 5 Assistant to Golf Course Superintendent $ 29,650 $ 29,650 $29,650 $29,650 $ 29,650 $ 29,650.00
Note 6 Golf Operations Director $ 48,892 $ 48,892 $48,892 $48,892 $ 54,892 $ 50,000.00

Note 1 The duties for Neighborhood Watch continue to be split between the Supervisor and Deputy Supervisor.
Note 2 Not to exceed $77,137, the position is currently posted.

Note 3 The Recreation Director is currently at $58,000. Per her employment agreement, the salary will increase to $59,000 in February 2015
and to $60,000 in August 2015.

Note 4 It is recommended that the Fire Chief receive a 3% increase for 2015.

Note 5 Itis recommended that the salary for the Golf Course Superintendent and his assistant remain the same as in 2014.

Note 6 The position for the Golf Operations Director was awarded in October 2014. It is recommended that this salary remain at $50,000 for 2015.
Due to the way our pay weeks fall in 2015, all employees have an additional 3 days of payroll accrual budgeted.

This will not be expended unless required by our auditor. The 2016 budget will have a separate line item
for payroll accrual.

1, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of R«
No. 2014-28 approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held on December 2, 2014.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-29
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR’S SALARY

WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and

WHEREAS the salary for the office of Supervisor was decreased in 2010 by 3% from the

2009 total salary and remained the same in 2011, 2012 and 2013 at $73,653.80
annually; and

WHEREAS in 2014, it was restored to the 2009 total salary of $75,931.75; and

WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a
1.5% increase in 2015; and

WHEREAS it is proposed that non-union employees also receive this increase,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Supervisor shall
receive a 1.5% increase in 2015 to $77,070.73.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-29
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular

Meeting held on December 2, 2014.
1/

Karen Lovéjby Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-30
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP CLERK’S SALARY

WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and

WHEREAS the salary for the office of Clerk was decreased in 2010 by 3% from the

2009 total salary and remained the same in 2011, 2012 and 2013 at $73,653.80
annually; and

WHEREAS in 2014, it was restored to the 2009 total salary of $75,931.75; and

WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a
1.5% increase in 2015; and

WHEREAS it is proposed that non-union employees also receive this increase,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Clerk shall
receive a 1.5% increase in 2015 to $77,070.73.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-30
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held

on December 2, 2014.
| /;
Nanen "&p

Karen Lovejoy) Rde, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-31
ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP TREASURER’S SALARY

WHEREAS according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board; and

WHEREAS the salary for the office of Treasurer was decreased in 2010 by 3% from the
2009 total salary and remained the same in 2011, 2012 and 2013 at $73,653.80
annually; and

WHEREAS in 2014, it was restored to the 2009 total salary of $75,931.75; and

WHEREAS per their contracts, all AFSCME and Teamster employees will receive a
1.5% increase in 2015; and

WHEREAS it is proposed that non-union employees also receive this increase,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary for the office of Treasurer shall
receive a 1.5% increase in 2015 to $77,070.73.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-31
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held
on December 2, 2014.

B /
Newen (
Karen Lovejgy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-32

ESTABLISH TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES’ SALARY

WHEREAS, according to MCL 41.95(3), in a township that does not hold an annual
meeting, the salary for elected officials shall be determined by the township board;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the salary of the office of Trustee shall not
be increased and will remain at $14,983.41 annually.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2014-32
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular Meeting held

on December 2, 2014.

Karen Lovejoy 0 CIerk
Charter Township of YpS|Iant|




PEDESTRIAN FACILITY CONSTRUCTION
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AND THE WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

HEWITT ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
(Hewitt Road @ Burns Drive)

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this Q;&’_}Pd day of g&” ek 2014, by and between
The Charter Township of Ypsilanti ("Ypsilanti Township") and the Board of Washtenaw County Road
Commissioners {"WCRC").

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township desires a pedestrian refuge island be installed on Hewitt Road located just
north of Burns Avenue (“Crossing”}, and

WHEREAS, the Crossing is estimated to cost $35,000.00, and

\

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township desires to install street lighting at the Crossing and will be working with
DTE-Electric street lighting for the installation of said street lights project, and

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township is also funding separately through DTE-Electric the installation of street
lights at the Crossing, and

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, WCRC will construct the Crossing as specified in the Hewitt Road
Improvements proposal, all in accordance with its standards, and

IT IS ALSO AGREED that Ypsilanti Township shall pay WCRC for all actual costs incurred associated with
the construction of the Crossing.

AGREEMENT SUMMARY
AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI $35,000.00
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT
FOR YPSILANTI CHARTER TOWNSHIP
QO . A eyl Norer D i uhlasde i
Brenda Stumbo, Super\nsor Witness i % {

/ @L{?/}%M@U\b%iﬁ& \é Vil iﬂﬁf;@g}a}fﬁ \”4.;{’@35

Karen Lovejo,\fRoe{ lt?j; Witness |

%,

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness

Page 1 of1




GREEN OAKS GOLF COURSE

2015 RATE SCHEDULE

2015 WEEKDAY SPRING RATES
EFFECTIVE OPENING DAY THROUGH APRIL 30, 2015

9 Holes |18 Holes
Walk $ 10.00 | $ 15.00
Ride (per person) 15.00 20.00

2015 WEEKEND/HOLIDAYS SPRING RATES
EFFECTIVE OPENING DAY THROUGH APRIL 30, 2015

9 Holes |18 Holes
Walk $ 15.00 |$ 20.00
Ride (per person) 20.00 25.00

2015 WEEKDAY EARLY BIRD RATES 6 AM -8 AM

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2015 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

9 Holes |18 Holes
Walking $ 13.00 |$ 17.00
Riding (per person) 18.00 27.00
2015 RATES 2015 SEASONAL PASSES

*Residents 9 Holes |18 Holes |*Residents

Weekdays $ 14.00 | $ 20.00 | Full 7 Days $ 800.00
Weekends 15.00 22.00 | Spouse 225.00
Seniors - 60+ (weekdays only) 10.00 12.00 | Full 5 days (Mon.- Friday) 500.00
Cart Rental (per person) 5.00 10.00

Twilight (after 2 p.m. weekends) 17.00

Leagues 16.00

Replay 5.00 10.00
*Non-Residents *Non-Resident

Weekdays $ 15.00 | $ 21.00 | Full 7 Days $ 1,000.00
Weekends 16.00 23.00 | Spouse 355.00
Seniors - 60+ (weekdays only) 11.00 13.00 | Full 5 days (Mon. - Fri.) 690.00
Cart Rental (per person) 5.00 10.00

Twilight (after 2 p.m. weekends) 18.00

1775 East Clark Road, Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 - (734) 485-0881




12/08/2014 02:45 PM
User' mharris =

CHECK NUMBERS: 167011 = 167068

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page:

/%

DF, Ypsnantlv- r:p ‘ . : ‘ =
ChECk Date Beltnk Ct;meck i Vendor VendOJ. Name \‘”“"\ (_\‘(\B C/\(\Q Q,k_,\ Amount
Bank AP |A ‘ | i E | | i ‘ i
‘ - ' ‘ | :
11/25/2014 é 127011 | 504? BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI . 103,475.06
11/25/201¢ ~1g7012 [ BCBS BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 32,668.68
11/25/2014 167013 | 2002 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGAN 13,628.61
11/25/2014 167014 DISC DANCE DISCOUNT DANCE \ | 294.00
11/25/2014 3\? 167015 6263 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 2,923.81
11/25/2014 BP 1E7016 15249 WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE | \ 700.00
11/25/2014 RE 167017 6143 WEISSMAN'S | \ 1,062.30
11/25/2014 y: 167018 6145 WEISSMAN'S | ‘ \ ‘ | 739.94
11/25/2014 A 167019 6149 WETSSMAN'S | | \ | ‘ | 322.36
11/26/2014 A£ 167020 A. MOHR . ALYSA MOHR | w i . 14.00
11/26/2014 AP 167021 A. ALSTON | AMNESTY ALSTON | ‘ | 14.00
11/26/2014 ap 167022 | A. KOLB ANDREW KOLB ; | ‘ | 14.00
11/26/2014 ap 167023 A, BUTLER | ANGELA BUTLER ‘ . . 14.00
11/26/2014 P 167024 B. JONES | BRIANA JONES \ w | ‘ | 14.00
11/26/201‘ AP 167025 C. MOORE | CARMEN MOORE ‘ 1 . 14,00
11/26/2014 AP 167026 | C. COUCH | CONNIE COUCHMAN w | 14.00
11/26/2014 I 167027 |  D. TAYLOR | DANIEL TAYLOR ‘ \ | 14.00
- 11/26/2014 Al 167028 I D. MARTIN | DIANNA MARTIN \ | 14.00
11/26/2014 AP 167029 | D. ZAHN ' DONNA ZAHN | ‘ ; i 1 14.00
11/26/2014 RP 167030 | G. MCcoYy | GLENN MCCOY | ‘ . 14.00
11/26/201'4 AP 167031 | J. CREWS JENNIFER CREWS [ 14.00)
11/26/2014 AP 167032 | K. IbERCY ‘ KENNETH PERCY ; J 14.00
11/26/2014 Al 167033 ! K. JAHN | KERRY JAHN/DRONE 14.00
11/26/2014 Ag 167034 | L. LAMELLE | LATITIA LAMELLE 14.00
11/26/2014 AP 167035 | L. CARP | LUANNE CRRP | 14.00|
11/26/2014 AP 167036 ' L. PARSON | LYNDA PARSON-HICKS| 14.00
11/26/2014 AE 167037 | M. LEFLOUR | MELVIN LEFLOURIA 14.00
11/26/2014 A 167038 N. KAREFA | NFA-OBAT KAREFA- ~SMART 14,00
11/26/2014 AP 167039 0. HARRIS | OT1S HARRIS 14.00]
11/26/2014 AP 167040 | P. CARTER | PATRICK CARTER | 14.00
11/26/2014 AE 167041 | P. MAJESKE | PAUL MAJESKE | 14.00
11/26/2014 Al 167042 | R. JOHNSO RALPH JOHNSON ‘ | 14.00]
11/26/2014 AP 167043 | R. JEFFERS ROBERT JEFFERS \ | 14.00
11/26/2014 AP 167044 - S. STARKEY SARAH STARKEY ‘ | 14. oo!
11/26/2014 AP 167045 S. PETERS SCOTT PETERSON | 14.00
11/26/2014 AP 167046 S. GARRETT SHERYL GBRRETT i | 14.00|
11/26/2014 AP 167047 S. RAINES STACEY RAINES ‘ | 14.00|
11/26/2014 AP 167048 S, SIPP STEPHEN SIPP ‘ | | 14.00
11/26/2014 AP 167049 T. FLOURN TIFFANY FLOURNOY 1 | 14.00
11/26/2014 AP 167050 T. MCDERMO TINA MCDERMOTT | ‘ 14. 00I
11/26/2014 AP 167051 W. FALK WILLIAM FALK - 1 | 14.00
12/01/2014 ap 116'.'052 16509 CLEAR RATE CO.RIUNICRTIONS,-‘ INC \ i,131.92
12/01/2014 AP 167053 cogcasrr B COMCAST BUSINESS | ! | 825. 00I
12/01/2014 AP 67054 03 COMCAST CRBLE | ; | 224.85
12/01/20%4 ap 67055 0363 COMCAST CABLE , | 87.85
12/01/2014 AP 67056 0363 COMCAST CABLE i ‘ | 214.90
12/01/2014 AP 67057 0119 DTE ENERGY** \ 72,583.41
12/01/2014 P 167058 0426 GUARDIAN ALARM | | , | 570.19
12/01/2014 P 167059 11638 KIKIWA GAMBLES ‘ | 100.00
12/01/2014 p‘pz 167060 7003 YPSILANTI TWP TAX [COLLECTION |6,111.5I
12/02/2014 AP 167061 6821 & T | | | 63.43
12/02/2014 AP 167062 6821 m‘ & T . . 24.63
12/02/2014 Ap 67063 0363 COMCAST CABLE | | 150.21
12/02/2014 AP 67064 0118 DTE 'ENERGY | 1|9,401.44|
12/05/2014 Ap 67065 6375 COSTUME GALLERY ‘ | 2,073.80
12/05/2014 AP 67066 6557 DEB'S CATERING ‘ |1,050.05
12/05/2014 Ap 67067 2039 DIE ENERGY COMPANY - ‘ | 9,198.0
12/05/2014 AP 167068 6149 WETSSMAN' S ‘ | 4,164.22
| | | |
AP TOTE LS' ‘ | } ‘ !
Total of 58 Checks: ! ' ‘ , 274,323-15
Less 1 Void Che&ks | | |1, -3(_’
Total oﬁ 57 Disbursements: ‘ ‘ ‘ 273,175.89
| |
| Accioants X oMokl = e K e \ 2 Y C) 1234, 2.0
| \ | i
| Hlands el s | e r 418l ’“1!5"":“ fli =
| _—— —_— UPPR— G
| :
| | | \ Lol 2 1O . Q_‘_%
C\_hm\(% \,.. (:Z_g_\\_ _\\ CF{.\‘(( r\fif;\i»_\(,\\ﬂ‘&‘(cf;_ I\ D\J ol ‘ |
: : el Py .
| Qe |eev— 285\ A1 \|
in Fzes| — [2240. |00 -(se_@wr < | O )|

\




12/08/2014 02:37 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page: 1/2

User: mharris
S T CHECK NUMBERS 167069 - 167150

f

Check Date Bank - & - = (

Check Vendor Vendor MName ! \ f_i,;> ( \ \ & C V:, %1. Amount
Bank AP AP ‘ '
12/16/2014 AP 167069
12/16/2014 AP 167070 223% iB;Ei gggiL HRERRaSEe T g
12/16/2014 AP 167071 15493 ADAM KURTINAITIS o
18y e aig AP 167072 ALIENVAULT ALIENVAULT INC bt
12/16/2014 AP 167073 ALTA ALTA EQUIPMENT COMPANY g s
12/16/2014 P 167074 1464 BANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTH S o i
de/lar 0 e 167075 0022 ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY CO s
12/16/2014 AP 167076 0215 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI e
12/16/2014 AP 167077 6397 BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY 1P 08
12/16/2014 AP 167078 0007 BECKETT & RAEDER bttt
12/16/2014 AP 167079 6659 CARL ROWSEY Lyt
12/16/2014 ap 167080 3460 CDW GOVERNMENT INC ety
12/16/2014 AP 167081 1477 CDW-G Sy 704, 04
12/16/2014 AP 167082 6015 CENTRON DATA SERVICES L
12/16/2014 AP 167083 0870 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR e
12/16/2014 AP 167084 0825 CITY OF YPSILANTI e
12/16/2014 AP 167085 0582 CONGDON 'S i
12/16/2014 Ap 167086 7153 CONTRACTING RESOURCES sk
12/16/2014 AP 167087 4865 DC HYDRAULICS INC B .00
12/16/2014 AP 167088 2913 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES 1 gl
13;1255314 AP 167089 2898 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 5’3?3'2%
= 4 AP 167090 EME ENVIRONMENTAL MAINTENANCE ENGINEERS 7,990.00

6/2014 AP 167091 1200 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION '

12/16/2014 AP 167092 15992 FORENSICPC, INC e
12/16/2014 ap 167093 G. NEVE GLORIA NEVE il 000
12/16/2014 AP 167094 6161 GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANT g gt
12/16/2014 AP 167095 0107 GRAINGER e
12/16/2014 AP 167096 0503 HOME DEPOT i
12/16/2014 AP 167097 0174 HONEYWELL ' i
12/16/2014 AP 167098 6147 HP DIRECT s
12/16/2014 AP 167099 6280 KAREN LOVEJOY ROE -
12/16/2014 BP 167100 KCI KCI 232'00
12/16/2014 AP 167101 LWce LIVING WATER COMMUNITY CHURCH 72 003.33
12/16/2014 AP 167102 0253 MCLAIN AND WINTERS 96,303,
12/16/2014 AP 167103 0253 MCLAIN AND WINTERS 9’303'55
12/16/2014 AP 167104 16445 MCMASTER-CARR o5
12/16/2014 AP 167105 0264 MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOC 225.00
12/16/2014 AP 167106 16461 MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC. 1,010.32
12/16/2014 AP 167107 0265 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOC " 75.00
12/16/2014 AP 167108 MTA MID-WEST TRUCK ACCESSORIES 1,105.00
12/16/2014 AP 167109 2986 NAPA AUTO PARTS* "263.19
12/16/2014 AP 167110 NEN NATIONAL FIELD NETWORK 100.00
12/16/2014 AP 167111 2997 OFFICE EXPRESS 919.78
12/16/2014 AP 167112 0913 PARKWAY SERVICES, INC. 120.00
12/16/2014 AP 167113 P. POWER PETER POWER ' 1,120.00
12/16/2014 AP 167114 P. STINSON PETREA STINSON "100.00
12/16/2014 AP 167115 6203 PITTSFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2 975'00
12/16/2014 AP 167116 16008 PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY ’262.65
12/16/2014 AP 167117 6045 0.P.S PRINTING 262.25
12/16/2014 AP 167118 0820 0.P.S. PRINTING 137.3
12/16/2014 AP 167119 6953 QUILL CORPORATION 166.13
12/16/2014 AP 167120 15386 RICOH USA, INC. 3,144.94
12/16/2014 AP 167121 6308 RKA PETROLEUM 1,026.87
12/16/2014 AP 167122 4313 RON WHITTENBERG "Ta1.34
12/16/2014 AP 167123 0634 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 380.66
12/16/2014 AP 167124 15419 SERVICE ELECTRIC 81.49
12/16/2014 AP 167125 15751 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE 632.19
12/16/2014 AP 167126 STANTEC STANTEC 3,352.25
12/16/2014 AP 167127 0632 STERICYCLE INC "158.00
12/16/2014 AP 167128 S. BOWMAN SYLVIA BOWMAN 45.00
12/16/2014 AP 167129 6376 TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY 159.98
12/16/2014 AP 167130 3082 UNTVERSITY TRANSLATORS 488.16
12/16/2014 AP 167131 6633 VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC 5,024, 34
12/16/2014 AP 167132 6627 VICTORY LANE 3519
12/16/2014 AP 167133 7035 WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLEGE# 20.93
12/16/2014 AP 167134 6171 WASHTENAW COUNTY HAZMAT 3,027.50
12/16/2014 ap 167135 0163 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 477,510.55
12/16/2014 AP 167136 7005 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER "157.79
12/16/2014 AP 167137 7005 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 2 212.50
12/16/2014 AP 167138 0444 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER# 46,827.95
12/16/2014 AP 167139 0444 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURERY 46,101.25
12/16/2014 AP 167140 0444 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER# 396, 061.25
12/16/2014 AP 167141 7042 WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE "o2.87
12/16/2014 AP 167142 16368 WEINGARTZ 1,169.10
12/16/2014 AP 167143 0460 WEST SHORE SERVICES, INC. 4,160.00
12/16/2014 AP 167144 1627 WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE 3,505,23
12/16/2014 AP 167145 WRS WOLVERINE RENTAL & SUPPLY "100.80

12/16/2014 AP 167146 WORKSQ WORK SQUARED 6,013.32



12/08/2014 02:37 PM

User: mharris

DB: Ypsilanti-Twp

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI Page:

CHECK NUMBERS 167069 - 167150

2/2

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
12/16/2014 AP 167147 0480 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY 1,044.63

12/16/2014 AP 167148 7039 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS - YP 119.43

12/16/2014 AP 167149 7034 YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 60.40

12/16/2014 AP 167150 6417 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP PETTY CASH 216.31

AP TOTALS:

Total of 82 Checks: 1,390,734.20

Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 82 Disbursements: 1,390,734.20




Charter Township of
Vpsilanti

“Placing Residents First”

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
LARRY J. DOE

MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT
NOVEMBER 1, 2014 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2014

Account Name Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance

101 - General Fund 3,895,213.52 241,855.58 821,407.76 3,315,661.34
101 - Payroll 196,127.91 750,092.06 737,908.27 208,311.70
101 - Willow Run Escrow 142,021.94 23.35 0.00 142,045.29
206 - Fire Department 1,155,292.10 8,598.99 252,392.73 911,498.36
208 - Parks Fund 8,821.73 0.21 256.87 8,565.07
212 - Roads/Bike Path/Rec/General Fund 620,546.27 547.77 20,138.33 600,955.71
225 - Environmental Clean-up 444,323.83 10.73 0.00 444,334.56
226 - Environmental Services 2,296,373.58 464.49 184,187.49 2,112,650.58
230 - Recreation 73,295.11 25,539.86 49,080.66 49,754.31
236 - 14-B District Court 182,629.75 110,803.33 102,950.11 190,482.97
244 - Economic Development 67,178.61 1.62 0.00 67,180.23
248 - Rental Inspections 133,708.89 10,603.21 10,995.40 133,316.70
249 - Building Department Fund 495,957.10 24,430.04 23,890.72 496,496.42
250 - LDFA Tax 29,455.23 0.71 0.00 29,455.94
252 - Hydro Station Fund 695,376.93 56,191.08 26,446.49 725,121.52
266 - Law Enforcement Fund 2,964,891.93 12,142.87 529,661.44 2,447,373.36
280 - State Grants 18,383.51 0.44 0.00 18,383.95
301 - General Obligation 213,084.82 16.51 0.00 213,101.33
396 - Series ""A" Bond Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
397 - Series "B Cap. Cost of Funds 18,476.65 0.43 712.50 17,764.58
398 - LDFA 2006 Bonds 34,956.30 0.85 0.00 34,957.15
498 - Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 336,503.90 55.32 0.00 336,559.22
584 - Green Oaks Golf Course 152,293.83 6,652.42 38,699.13 120,247.12
590 - Compost Site 853,145.72 11,964.90 25,436.79 839,673.83
595 - Motor Pool 286,655.92 6.84 7,380.68 279,282.08
701 - General Tax Collection 32,833.34 3,515.61 1,102.59 35,246.36
703 - Current Tax Collections 1,162,994.90 253,325.31 2,557.00 1,413,763.21
707 - Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 923,802.75 15,105.60 791.00 938,117.35
708 - Fire Withholding Bonds 145,362.80 736.47 0.00 146,099.27
893 - Nuisance Abatement Fund 58,085.07 1,823.70 5,245.01 54,663.76
ABN AMRO Series "B"" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 19,781.97 0.00 0.00 19,781.97
GRAND TOTAL 17,657,575.91 1,534,510.30 2,841,240.97 16,350,845.24




SUPERVISOR REPORT

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REPORT ON
MEETINGS ATTENDED BY OFFICIALS AND STAFF



CLERK REPORT DECEMBER 16, 2014
Submitted by Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

e MONDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2014 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION PUBLIC
INFORMATION MEETING ON HURON RIVER DR. IMPROVEMENTS

Clerk Lovejoy Roe attend the public meeting hosted by the Washtenaw County Road
Commission on Monday, December 1, 2014 at the Ford Boulevard Fire Station. There were
several residents in attendance from the Huron River Dr./Cornell/Hewitt Rd. area to listen to
the Road Commission presentation and to ask questions. Overall the residents were pleased
with the project, especially the proposed on road bike lanes. There were some concerns
expressed regarding the amount of traffic on the road and asked if the “road diet” would be
able to handle the traffic volumes. The road commission staff assured the residents the
traffic studies that had been conducted supported the efforts to add a turn lane to this section
of the road and to eliminate one of the directional lanes on both sides of the road. This
project will include all of Huron River Dr. from Cornell to Hewitt Rd. The project will add a
turn lane and a six foot bike lane on each side of the road, while eliminating one lane in each
direction. The main reason for the project is for safety. There have been many accidents on
this section of the road. Most of the accidents involved either rear end collisions or side
collisions. It is projected by the road commission that a large percentage of these accidents
will be eliminated with the addition of the turn lane. The project will include a complete milling
and removal of the millings, and new asphalt the length of the project route. Clerk Lovejoy
Roe requested the road commission ask the contactor and perhaps include it in the RFP to
have the millings if not utilized to be transferred to the Compost Site on Clark Rd. These
millings can be used for building roads at the Compost Site.

e HABITAT FOR HUMANITY MEETING ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2014

On Thursday, December 4, 2014 Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, Treasurer Doe and Planning and
Zoning Director Joe Lawson attended a development team meeting where Sarah Stranton,
Sarah Teare, Rob Nissly and the Finance Director of Habitat were all in attendance. Habitat
share the highlights of the 2008-2014 Partnership that Habitat has had with Ypsilanti
Township and the work they have done together over the past 6 years. Habitat reported that
56 homes have been renovated and sold to Habitat Homebuyers through the Habitat
Homeownership program during these years. There have also been 19 Critical Repair
Projects for Veteran Homeowners along with 25 Weatherization Projects, 62 Exterior Home
Improvement Projects, 771 Refrigerators replaced, 171 Furnaces Tested and Tuned-Up and
84 Furnaces Replaced or Approved to be replaced. The relationship has been one that
Ypsilanti Township residents have greatly benefited from and neighborhoods have been
stabilized. Part of the meeting was dedicated to planning for the future together. Habitat is
currently working on a new strategic plan for the next five years and requested input from
Ypsilanti Township regarding their future in the township. All parties agreed to set aside a
specific time to talk about the future of land Habitat owns on Cross St. that is zoned multiple.
Habitat also shared the work in Community Development that is currently underway in both
Gault Village and West Willow neighborhoods.

e GIRL SCOUTS OF AMERICA MEETING AT JAMES L. HART LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Director Joe Lawson and Clerk Lovejoy Roe visited a planning meeting
of the Girl Scouts on Thursday, December 4, 2014. The Girl Scouts staff, board members
and administration were meeting with planners and architects to begin the process of
planning for building and site redesign at the James L. Hart location. It was a great chance to
visualize and discuss the future of the Girl Scouts building and programming in Ypsilanti
Township. The new ideas for the building and the site will require fundraising on the part of



the Girl Scouts before construction. It is proposed the planning, fundraising and construction
will take place over a three year period.

YPSILANTI/ANN ARBOR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE YEAR END EVENT

Treasurer Doe and Clerk Lovejoy Roe attended the year end event of the Chamber of
Commerce on Thursday, December 4, 2014. The event was held at the Ypsilanti Marriott
and was very well attended. Food stations were made available by many of the restaurants
in Washtenaw County. It was a very successful event with a chance for restaurants and local
businesses to present to a large audience.

HEWITT ROAD WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION INFORMATIONAL
PUBLIC MEETING THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2014

Clerk Lovejoy Roe attended the Hewitt Road information meeting hosted by the Washtenaw
County Road Commission and held at the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center, 7200 S. Huron
River Dr. This meeting was attended by residents of Hewitt Rd. and surrounding
neighborhoods. The road commission held this meeting to make a presentation regarding
the Hewitt Rd. improvement project scheduled for early 2015. The road commission
explained the need for this project due to safety concerns and accidents on this road. The
project will include the part of Hewitt Rd. from Packard to Congress. A turn lane will be
added to this section of Hewitt Rd. and one lane will be removed in both directions. Bike
lanes on the road will also be added to each side of the road. A midblock crossing with
pedestrian signals and a streetlight will also be included in the project. The midblock
crossing will be just north of the Hewitt and Burns Roads intersection. Residents expressed
concern about the high volume of traffic and questioned the ability of one lane of road in each
direction to handle the traffic. The road commission assured the residents that the studies
that had been conducted established the “road diet” could indeed handle the traffic volumes.
Residents expressed a desire to have sidewalks added on Hewitt Rd. and also would like to
have street lights installed on Congress. Clerk Lovejoy Roe explained the process for street
light installation and also for sidewalks. The road commission staff explained this project was
the result of accidents on this road and it was a safety project.

PASSPORT AUDIT OF THE CLERK’S OFFICE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2014

The Clerk’s staff and department was audited by the Passport Department of State on
Monday, December 8, 2014. The Clerk’s office is an agency site for the application of
passports. The State Department reviewed all the practices of processing Passport
applications at the Clerk’'s Department. The audit went very well. The audits occur in four
year cycles.



TREASURER REPORT

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TREASURER REPORT



TRUSTEE REPORT

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TRUSTEE REPORT



ATTORNEY REPORT

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2014 BUDGET AMENDMENT #16 REVISED

December 16, 2014

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND Total Increase $240,137.00

Increase the budget for transfer of needed funds for the Golf Course for short fall at year end. Revenues for the Golf Course were
below the budgeted amount due mainly to weather conditions, course conditions, and management turnover this year. This will be
funded by a transfer of funds from the General Fund.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $178,000
Net Revenues $178,000

Expenditures: Transfer to Golf Course 101-999-000-969.584 $178,000
Net Expenditures $178,000

Increase budget for year end payout of PTO & Sick time over the allow bank hours for payout of accrued time hours at 75% per contract .
This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues:
Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $6,573.00
Net Revenues $6,573.00
Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-201-000-708.004 $1,565.00
Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-215-000-708.004 $1,048.00
Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-762-000-708.004 $1,011.00
Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 101-774-000-708.004 $2,949.00
$6,573.00

Increase of temporary/seasonal wages for parks and grounds. There was a lot of rain this season and the number of parks in the Township
almost constant mowing was needed to maintain the beauty of the parks. These accounts are also used for the rangers that open and close
the park gates. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues:
Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $55,564.00
Net Revenues $55,564.00
Expenditures: Salary Temp/Seasonal 101-774-000-707.000 $4,957.00
Salary Temp/Seasonal Ford Lake Parks 101-774-000-707.775 $50,607.00
$55,564.00

1of3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2014 BUDGET AMENDMENT #16 REVISED

December 16, 2014

206 - FIRE FUND Total Increase $3,092.50

Increase Reimbursement Hazardous response service settlement revenue and increase the expenditure to pay the Washtenaw
County Hazardous Materials Authority for work at 1013 Emerick Street.

Revenues: Reimb - Hazardous Response Serv 206.000.000.682.000 $3,092.50
Net Revenues $3,092.50
Expenditures: Prof Servs - Hazardous Response 206.206.000.801.005 $3,092.50
Net Expenditures $3,092.50

226 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FUND Total Increase $76,641.00

Increase Recycling Pick up curbside budget due to the increase in recycling charges. This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund
Balance. Note that only the amount needed to cover the shortage will be funded.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 226.000.000.699.000 $75,630.00
Net Revenues $75,630.00

Expenditures:
Recycling Pick-Up Curbside 226.226.000.804.007 $12,630.00
Twp. Compost Processing 226.226.000.804.004 $63,000.00
Net Expenditures $75,630.00

Increase budget for year end payout of PTO & Sick time over the allow bank hours for payout of accrued time hours at 75% per contract .
This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 226-000-000-699.000 $1,011.00
Net Revenues $1,011.00
Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 226-226-000-708.004 $1,011.00
Net Expenditures $1,011.00

236 - 14B DISTRICT COURT FUND Total Increase $1,962.00

Increase budget for year end payout of PTO & Sick time over the allow bank hours for payout of accrued time hours at 60% per contract .
This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 236-000-000-699.000 $1,962.00
Net Revenues $1,962.00

Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out & Sick time 236-136-000-708.004 $1,962.00
Net Expenditures $1,962.00

20of3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2014 BUDGET AMENDMENT #16 REVISED

December 16, 2014

249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND Total Increase $25,608.00

Increase contractual services for inspectors. There was a great need for inspectors this year. This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year
Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 249.000.000.699.000 $21,900.00
Net Revenues $21,900.00

Expenditures: Contractual services 249.249.000.818.000 $21,900.00
Net Expenditures $21,900.00

Increase budget for 50% of Retiree R Fulton's 2014 payout of PTO & Sick time at 100% . This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year
Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 249-000-000-699.000 $3,708.00
Net Revenues $3,708.00
Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 249-249-000-708.004 $3,708.00
Net Expenditures $3,708.00

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND Total Increase $3,708.00

Increase budget for 50% of Retiree R Fulton's 2014 payout of PTO & Sick time at 100% . This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year
Fund Balance.

Revenues:
Prior Year Fund Balance 266-000-000-699.000 $3,708.00
Net Revenues $3,708.00
Expenditures: Salaries Pay Out - PTO&SICKTIME 266-304-000-708.004 $3,708.00
Net Expenditures $3,708.00
584 - GOLF COURSE FUND Total Increase $0.00

Increase the budget for transfer of needed funds for the Golf Course for short fall at year end. Revenues for the Golf Course were
below the budgeted amount due mainly to weather conditions, course conditions, and management turnover this year. This will be
funded by a transfer of funds from the General Fund and a decrease in budgeted revenues.

Revenues: Transfer In: from General Fund 584-000-000-697.000 $178,000.00
Green Fees 584-000-000-651.002 ($60,900.00)

Leagues Fees 584-000-000-561.003 ($13,100.00)

Cart Fees 584-000-000-667.004 ($104,000.00)

Net Revenues $0.00

30f3



Motion to Amend the 2014 Budget (#16) REVISED:

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $240,137 to $12,067,601 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined

Move to increase the Fire Fund budget by $3,092.50 to $5,215,345 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Environmental Services Fund budget by $76,641 to $2,696,372 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined

Move to increase the 14B District Court Fund budget by $1,962 to $1,357,459 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined

Move to increase the Building Fund budget by $25,608 to $416,715 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Law Enforcement Fund budget by $3,708 to $6,763,983 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

To: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
From: Mike Radzik
Office of Community Standards
Re: Request to amend Chapter 46 of the Code of Ordinances
Date: December 10, 2014
Copy To: Board of Trustees

Doug Winters, Township Attorney

The Office of Community Standards has fielded inquiries from several residents concerned
about a provision contained in Sec. 46 of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits possession of
firearms in Township parks.

Legal counsel has researched this issue and determined that the ordinance is in conflict with
the Michigan Firearms and Ammunition Act. Counsel has prepared a resolution and ordinance
amendment that deletes the provision prohibiting the possession or carrying of a gun or
firearms within Township parks.

Please place this item on the next available agenda for consideration.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-33

Amending the Township Code Provision Governing
Weapons and Explosives in Township Parks

Whereas, the current Township Ordinance governing the possession and
use of dangerous weapons and fireworks is in conflict with the Michigan Firearms
and Ammunition Act; and

Whereas, the Michigan Firearms and Ammunition Act prohibits local
governmental units, including townships from restricting the open carrying of
pistols, firearms, and ammunition; and

Whereas, the Township’s current Ordinance 46-61 prohibits the open
carrying of pistols and firearms within the Township parks; and

Whereas, Ordinance No. 2014-440 amends the Township Code, Section
46-61 by deleting the provision prohibiting the possession or carrying of a gun or
firearm within Township parks;

Now therefore, be it resolved that Ordinance 2014-440 is hereby adopted

by reference.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 2014-440

An Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 46
entitled Parks and Recreation, Article Ill General Conduct

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that the Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 46 Article Ill, General Conduct, is amended as follows:

Delete: In its entirety, Section 46-61
Add: The following new provision:

It shall be unlawful for any person within park property to:

(1) Possess, within-park—prepertycarry, fire or discharge, or cause to be
fired or discharged across, in or into any portion of the park, any gun

e#ﬂpeapm—spear bow and arrow, crossbow, sllng shot, air or gas
esoft gun or paint
baII gun except for purposes deS|gnated by the board in areas and at
times designated by the board;

(2) Possess, set off or attempt to set off or ignite any firecracker,
fireworks, smoke bombs, rockets, black powder guns or other
pyrotechnics without authorization from the director; or

3)

&ny—#leg&l—weapenDlscharge or cause to be dlscharged a f|rearm
pistol, shotgun, pellet gun, and/or air rifle as defined by Michigan law,

MCL 750.222, as amended, in or into any portion of a township park
except as permitted by federal or Michigan law.

Any unauthorized or illegal weapon, explosive, or other pyrotechnic within a park
shall be subject to seizure by a law enforcement officer.

Severability

Should any provision or part of the within Ordinance be declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or enforceable, the same shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the balance of this Ordinance which shall
remain in full force and effect.

Effective Date and Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect after publication in a newspaper of general
circulation as required by law.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

To: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

From: Mike Radzik
Office of Community Standards

Re: Request to amend Chapter 48 of the Property Maintenance Code to establish
minimum standards for boarded window and door openings.

Date: December 10, 2014

Copy To: Board of Trustees

Doug Winters, Township Attorney

The Township has experienced an increase in vacant residential, commercial and industrial
structures over the past several years, and a number of vacant buildings regularly have broken
windows and doors. Broken windows and doors serve to advertise that the structure is vacant
and is an unsightly distraction that affects neighboring property values.

Despite our best efforts to convince property owners to replace broken glass and doors, it is
often impractical or unaffordable to repeatedly make repairs in the wake of continual
vandalism. Often, these damaged openings are poorly covered up and vandals easily tear off
plywood boards that are not securely attached. In some cases, ordinance officers are even
unable to contact a responsible person to serve with code enforcement paperwork.

In an effort to provide a more effective interim solution, we have developed a proposed
ordinance that establishes minimum standards to be used when doors or windows are boarded
up so that the boards remain in place and the building remains secure. In addition, the
ordinance requires that boards be covered with an approved decorative covering that creates
the appearance of a real door or window in order to eliminate the easy identification of a
vacant building and the unsightly distraction for neighbors.

Our first preference will continue to be the repair or replacement of broken windows and
doors. However when that is not immediately going to occur, the board-up and decorative
covering standards will be required for all temporary applications and will be followed by
contractors hired by the Township to secure vacant buildings.

Please place this item on the next available agenda for consideration. Thank you for your
continued support of our housing improvement and neighborhood stabilization efforts.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-34
Amending the Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 48

Property Maintenance Article I, to Require Damaged or
Broken Windows and Doors When Boarded Up Be Boarded
With Pre-approved Decorative Board Up Material

Whereas, the Township has experiences an increase in vacant residential,
commercial and industrial structures; and

Whereas, a number of vacant structures have damage or broken windows
and doors; and

Whereas, repair of damaged or broken windows and doors is necessary to
secure the structure and to prevent damage to the structure’s interior; and

Whereas, when property owners board up window and doors minimum
standards regarding the materials used and the installation is needed: 1) to insure
boarded up structures remain secure, and 2) to insure that boarded up structures
are not unsightly distractions in Township neighborhoods and communities; and

Whereas, Ordinance 2014-441 establishes minimum standards for boarded
up windows and doors to promote the health, safety and general welfare of
Township residents;

Now therefore, be it resolved that Ordinance 2014-441 attached thereto is

adopted by reference.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 2014-441

An Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 48 entitled Property Maintenance, Article II,
Property Maintenance

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Ordains that the Code of Ordinances

Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Chapter 48 Property Maintenance, Article I, is
amended as follows:

DELETE: Section 48-28, subsections:

and

ADD:

Section 304.13.3 Boarded windows. The owner of a structure may, for a
maximum of 30 days, board up a window when the window glass is broken,
cracked or missing. After 30 days has expired, the window glass must be
replaced with glass or other similar material and the board up material
removed.

Section 304.15.1 Boarded doors. The owner of a structure may, for a
maximum of 30 days, board up a door when the door is broken or otherwise
rendered inoperable. After 30 days has expired, a replacement door must
be installed, and the board up material removed.

the following new provisions:

General. All windows and doors shall, within 45 days of being
damaged or destroyed, be replaced or boarded in an approved manner
to prevent entry by unauthorized persons. All board ups shall be
covered with a decorative board up material or other pre-approved
product. The decorative board up or other pre-approved product shall
be a reasonable facsimile in appearance to the window or door
boarded up. All window and door board ups shall be approved by the
Township’s Office of Community Standards department before
installation. The Township’s Office of Community Standards shall pre-
approve window and door board ups which meet or exceed the
specifications and standards of this Ordinance.

Boarding sheet material. Boarding sheet material shall be minimum
1/2-inch (12.7 mm) thick wood structural panels complying with the
International Building Code.

Boarding framing material. Boarding framing material shall be
minimum nominal 2-inch by 4-inch (51 mm by 102 mm) solid sawn
lumber complying with the International Building Code.

Boarding fasteners. Boarding fasteners shall be minimum 3/8-inch
(9.5 mm) diameter carriage bolts of such a length as required to
penetrate the assembly and as required to adequately attach the
washers and nuts. Washers and nuts shall comply with the
International Building Code.

Boarding installation. The boarding installation shall be in
accordance with Figures A103.1(1) and A103.1(2) of the International
Property Maintenance Code and the requirements of this Ordinance.



6. Boarding sheet material. The boarding sheet material shall be cut to
fit the door or window opening neatly or shall be cut to provide an
equal overlap at the perimeter of the door or window.

7. Windows. The window shall be opened to allow the carriage bolt to
pass through or the window sash shall be removed and stored. The 2-
inch by 4-inch (51 mm by 102 mm) strong back framing material shall
be cut minimum 2 inches (51 mm) wider than the window opening and
shall be placed on the inside of the window opening 6 inches minimum
above the bottom and below the top of the window opening. The
framing and boarding shall be predrilled. The assembly shall be
aligned and the bolts, washers and nuts shall be installed and secured.

8. Door walls. The door opening shall be framed with minimum 2-inch
by 4-inch (51 mm by 102 mm) framing material secured at the entire
perimeter and vertical members at a maximum of 24 inches (610 mm)
on center. Blocking shall also be secured at a maximum of 48 inches
(1219 mm) on center vertically. Boarding sheet material shall be
secured with screws and nails alternating every 6 inches (152 mm) on
center.

9. Doors. Doors shall be secured by the same method as for windows
and door openings. One door to the structure shall be available for
authorized entry and shall be secured and locked in an approved
manner.

Severability

Should any provision or part of the within Ordinance be declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the same shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the balance of this Ordinance which shall
remain in full force and effect.

Effective Date and Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect 60 days after publication in a newspaper of
general circulation as required by law.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

To: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
From: Mike Radzik
Office of Community Standards
Re: Request to amend Chapter 42 of the Code of Ordinances
Date: December 10, 2014
Copy To: Board of Trustees

Doug Winters, Township Attorney

Sec. 42-326 of the Code of Ordinances prohibits minors from possessing a “beeper” or
telephone paging device. This ordinance was enacted in the early 1990’s at a time when
electronic paging devices commonly known as “beepers” were in widespread use by street
gangs and others to facilitate crack cocaine trafficking in the community. At that time, street
gangs were recruiting minor children to transport and sell drugs and would often provide them
with pagers to communicate.

This ordinance pre-dated the technological advancement of small and inexpensive cellular
phones and smart phones that are commonly used by minor children today for legitimate

purposes. As a result, this ordinance is outdated and no longer useful to law enforcement.

Legal counsel has prepared an ordinance amendment that deletes and repeals the ordinance
section that prohibits possession of a beeper or telephone paging device by a minor.

Please place this item on the next available agenda for consideration.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 2014-442

An Ordinance to Amend the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 42, Article VIII,
Offenses Concerning Underage Persons

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that the Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 42, Article VI, offenses concerning underage minors, is
amended as follows:

Delete: In its entirety, Section 42-326 which provides that it is unlawful for a
minor to purchase, possess or transfer a beeper or telephone paging
device.

Severability

Should any provision or part of the within Ordinance be declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or enforceable, the same shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the balance of this Ordinance which shall
remain in full force and effect.

Effective Date and Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect after publication in a newspaper of general
circulation as required by law.



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of Community

ClerR, ﬁ T ﬁ - Standards
KAREN LOVESOY ROE Charter Township o

Treasurer :_f/ 7200 S. Huron River Drive

LARRY J. DOE . . Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Trustees (Y]?S Z[antl Phone: (734) 485-3943

JEAN HALL CURRIE y “Plact e i B Fax: (734) 484-5151

STAN ELDRIDGE . {f il Placing Residents Tirst www.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN =

SCOTT MARTIN

Memorandum

To:  Township Board of Trustees

Cc:  Nancy Wyrybkowski, Deputy Clerk
From: Joe Lawson, Planning Director
Date: December 9, 2014

Re: Crown Castle Proposed Lease Amendment. — 2801 Holmes Road

Please find attached the request of Mr. James Baker of the Lyle Company, an
Authorized Vendor of Crown Castle requesting an amendment to the lease agreement
between Crown Castle and Ypsilanti Township in relation to the wireless communication
facility located at 2801 Holmes Road.

| have attached a copy of the original 2006 lease agreement along with the proposed
amendment for your review. In short, please be advised of the following proposed
changes:

e If approved, the expiration date of the lease would be extended 25 years from
August 2036 to August 2061.

e Crown Castle will have the right of first refusal should the Township wish to sell,
lease, option or license the land currently associated with this lease to another
provider.

e Crown Castle shall have the option to expand the existing ground lease area by
1,250 square-feet for the housing of additional ground equipment.

A copy has been sent to the Attorney’s office for review and consideration. Should the
Board agree with the proposed amendment, it is the request of staff that the Board
approve the Township Supervisor and Clerk to sign the agreement contingent upon the
review and approval of the Township Attorney.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.



James Baker

The Lyle Company An Authorized V q f Crown Castle

i n Authorize endor o
3140 Gold Camp Drive #30 1220 Augusta Drive #500
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 Crown Castle

Tel: (248) 417-7771 Houston, TX 77057
Fax: (888) 566-0110

November 12, 2014

Township of Ypsilanti
Attention: Joe Lawson
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197
(734) 485-3943

RE: Business Unit # 829178
Site Name: YCUA RL

Dear Joe:

This letter agreement (“Letter Agreement”) sets forth the terms of the agreement that is to be memorialized
between T-Mabile USA Towers LLC, by CCTMO LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, its Attorney in Fact,
(“Tenant”) and Township of Ypsilanti, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Landlord”), to modify, among other
things, the length of the term in the lease agreement between the Landlord and Tenant dated March 24, 2011, as may
be amended (“Lease”) for property located in Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, Michigan (“Property”).

For and in consideration of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) to be paid by Tenant to Landlord within thirty (30) days after full
execution of this Letter Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. Landlord and Tenant will enter into an amendment to the Lease (“Lease Amendment”) wherein the
term of the Lease will be modified. The Lease currently provides, in Section 4, that there are four (4) Renewal
Terms of five (5) years each. That Lease section will be amended to provide five (5) additional Renewal Terms of
five (5) years each, extending the term of the Lease by twenty five (25) years. The new final Lease expiration date
will be August 9, 2061.

2. In addition to the modification described above, the Lease Amendment will further modify the Lease
to provide:

a. If Landlord receives an offer from any person or entity that owns towers or other wireless
telecommunications facilities (or is in the business of acquiring Landlord’s interest in the Lease)
to purchase fee title, an easement, a lease, a license, or any other interest in the Property, or
Landlord’s interest in the Lease, or an option for any of the foregoing, Landlord shall provide
written notice to Tenant of said offer, and Tenant shall have a right of first refusal to acquire such
interest on the rsame terms and conditions in the offer, excluding any terms or conditions which
are (i) not imposed in good faith or (ii) directly or indirectly designed to defeat or undermine
Tenant’s possessory or economic interest in the Property. If Landlord's notice covers portions of

LE - Crown excluding Sprint & AT&T
Revised 01/14/10



Landlord’s parent parcel beyond the Property, Tenant may elect to acquire an interest in only the
Property, and the consideration shall be pro-rated on an acreage basis.

b. The Lease Amendment shall include a provision stating that Tenant will pay to Landlord a
onetime amount of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for the full execution of the Lease
Amendment within sixty (60) days of the full execution of the Lease Amendment.

c. As further consideration for Tenant entering into the Lease Amendment, during the term of the
Lease, Tenant shall have an irrevocable option (“Option”) to lease up to a maximum of one
thousand two hundred fifty (1,250) square feet of real property in a location that is selected by
Tenant but subject to approval of Landlord, not to be unreasonably withheld (“Additional Lease
Area”) on the same terms and conditions set forth in the Lease. If Tenant elects to exercise the
Option, Tenant shall pay the same rent per square foot for the Additional Lease Area as the rent
paid per square foot by Tenant for the existing lease area at the time Tenant exercises the Option.
Tenant may exercise the Option by providing written notice to Landlord at any time. Within thirty
(30) days after Tenant’s exercise of the Option, Landlord shall execute and deliver an amendment
to the Lease, a memorandum of lease and/or amendment, and any other documents necessary to
grant and record Tenant’s interest in the Additional Lease Area. In addition, within thirty (30)
days after Tenant’s exercise of the Option, Landlord shall obtain and deliver any documentation
necessary to free the Additional Lease Area from any mortgages, deeds of trust, liens or
encumbrances.

3. Furthermore, the Lease Amendment will modify the Lease to provide that if requested by Tenant,
Landlord will execute, at Tenant's sole cost and expense, all documents required by any governmental authority in
connection with any development of, or construction on, the Property, including documents necessary to petition the
appropriate public bodies for certificates, permits, licenses and other approvals deemed necessary by Tenant to
utilize the Property for the purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating communications facilities. Landlord
will agree to be named applicant if requested by Tenant. In furtherance of the foregoing, Landlord will appoint
Tenant as Landlord's attorney-in-fact to execute all land use applications, permits, licenses and other approvals on
Landlord's behalf.

4. Landlord shall cooperate in all ways, including but not limited to providing information, signing
documents and seeking execution by third parties of documents that will remove, subordinate or satisfy any
mortgages, deeds of trusts, liens or other encumbrances affecting the Property.

5. Upon receipt of this Letter Agreement evidencing Landlord’s acceptance of the terms herein, Tenant
shall submit this Letter Agreement to its property committee. If the Letter Agreement is approved by the property
committee, Tenant shall prepare a Lease Amendment that incorporates the terms and conditions described in this
Letter Agreement. In connection therewith, the parties acknowledge and agree that this Letter Agreement is
intended to summarize the terms and conditions to be included in the Lease Amendment. Upon receipt of the Lease
Amendment, Landlord hereby agrees to execute the Lease Amendment without any unreasonable delay.

6. Irrespective of whether the transaction contemplated by this Letter Agreement is consummated,
Landlord and Tenant each will pay its own out-of-pocket expenses.

7. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Tenant has the complete right to terminate
this Letter Agreement for any or no reason at any time prior to full execution of the Lease Amendment, without
damages.

8. Landlord represents and warrants that Landlord is duly authorized and has the full power, right and
authority to enter into this Letter Agreement and to perform all of its obligations under this Letter Agreement and to
execute and deliver all documents, including but not limited to the Lease Amendment, required by this Letter
Agreement. From the date of this Letter Agreement through the date that Landlord executes the Lease Amendment,
Landlord shall use its best efforts to ensure that the foregoing representations and warranties shall remain true and
correct and Landlord shall promptly notify Tenant if any representation or warranty is or possibly may not be true or
correct. Landlord's representations, warranties and covenants shall survive following the full execution of the Lease
Amendment.

LE - Crown excluding Sprint & AT&T
Revised 01/14/10



If this Letter Agreement accurately sets forth our understanding regarding the foregoing, please so indicate by
signing and returning to the undersigned the enclosed copy of this letter.

LANDLORD: LANDLORD:
TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI,
a Michigan municipal corporation a Michigan municipal corporation
By: By:
Name: Brenda Stumbo Name: Karen Lovejoy Roe
Title:  Township Supervisor Title:  Township Clerk
Date: Date:
TENANT:

T-MOBILE USA TOWER LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By: CCTMO LLC

a Delaware limited liability company,
its Attorney in Fact

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:




SO 200 ooz

Site: DE05751
Site Name: Holmes Road - YCUA
Market: Detroit

COMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE AGREEMENT (GROUND)

This COMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated as of
, 2006, by T-Mobile Central LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company ("T-
Mobile” or “Tenant”) and Township of Ypsilanti, a Michigan municipal corporation (“Owner” or
“Landlord™).

For One Dollar ($1.00) paid to Owner, and other good and valuable consideration the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Premises. Owner owns a parcel of land (“Land”) located in the Township of Ypsilanti, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, commonly known as 2801 Holmes Road, Ypsilanti, M1 48197. The Land
is more particularly described in Exhibit A annexed hereto. Subject to the provisions of Paragraph 2 below
(“Effective Date/Due Diligence Period”), Owner hereby leases to T-Mobile and T-Mobile leases from
Owner approximately two thousand five hundred (2,500) square feet of the Land and all access and utility
easements necessary or desirable therefore (“Premises”), as may be described generally in Exhibit B
annexed hereto. :

2. Effective Date/Due Dilisence Period. This Agreement shall be effective on the date of full
execution hereof (“Effective Date”). Beginning on the Effective Date and continuing until the Term
Commencement Date as defined in Paragraph 3 below (“Due Diligence Period”), T-Mobile shall only be
permitted to enter the Land for the limited purpose of making appropriate engineering and boundary
surveys, inspections, and other reasonably necessary investigations and signal, topographical, geotechnical,
structural and environmental tests (collectively, “Investigations and Tests”) that T-Mobile may deem
necessary or desirable to determine the physical condition, feasibility and suitability of the Premuses. In the
event that T-Mobile determines, during the Due Diligence Period, that the Premises are not appropriate for
T-Mobile's intended use, or if for any other reason, or no reason, T-Mobile decides not to commence its
tenancy of the Premises, then T-Mobile shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without penalty
upon written notice to Owner at any time during the Due Diligence Period and prior to the Term
Commencement Date. Owrner and T-Mobile expressly acknowledge and agree that T-Mobile’s access to
the Land during this Due Diligence Period shall be solely for the limited purpose of performing the
Investigations and Tests, and that T-Mobile shall not be considered an owner or operator of any portion of
the Land, and shall have no ownership or control of any portion of the Land (except as expressly provided
in this Paragraph 2), prior to the Term Commencement Date.

3. Term. The term of T-Mobile’s tenancy hereunder shall commence upon the start of construction
of the Tenant Facilities (as defined in Paragraph 6 below), ninety (90) days following Landlord issuing a
building permit or six (6) months following the Effective Date, whichever first occurs (“Term
Commencement Date”) and shall terminate on the fifth anniversary of the Term Commencement Date
(“Term”) unless otherwise terminated as provided herein. Tenant shall have the right to extend the Term for
five (5) successive five (5) year periods (“Renewal Terms”) on the same terms and conditions as set forth
herein. This Agreement shall automatically be extended fore each successive Renewal Term unless Tenant
notifies Landlord of its intention not to renew prior to commencement of the succeeding Renewal Term.

4. Rent. Within fifteen (15) business days following the Term Commencement Date, and on the first
day of each subsequent year, Tenant shall pay to Landlord as rent Sixteen Thousand Eight Hundred and
00/100 Dollars ($16,800.00) annually (“Rent”). Rent for any fractional year at the beginning or at the end
of the Term or Renewal Term shall be prorated. Rent shall be increased each year by an amount equal to
three (3%) of the Rent in effect for the previous year. Rent shall be payable to Landlord at 7200 S. Huron



River Drive, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 Attention: Treasurer. All of Tenant’s monetary obligations set
forth in this Agreement are conditioned upon Tenant’s receipt of an accurate and executed W-9 From from
Landlord.

3. Use. From and after the Term Commencement Date, the Premises may be used by Tenant for any
lawful activity in connection with the provision of communications services, and Tenant shall have the
ongoing right to perform such Investigations and Tests as Tenant may deem necessary or desirable.
Landlord agrees to cooperate with Tenant, at no out of pocket expense to Landlord, in making application
for and obtaining all licenses, permits and any and all other necessary approvals that may be required for
Tenant’s intended use of the Premises.

6. Facilities; Utilities; Access

(a) Tenant has the right to construct, ersct, maintain, test, replace, remove, operate and
pgrade on the Premises communications facilities, including without limitation an antenna tower or pole
and foundation, utility lines, transmission lines, an air conditioned equipment shelter(s), electronic
equipment, transmitting and receiving antennas, microwave dishes, antennas and equipment, a power
generator and generator pad, and supporting equipment and structures therefore (“Tenant Facilities”). In
connection therewith, Tenant has the right to do all work necessary to prepare, maintain and alter the
Premises for Tenant’s business operations and to install transmission lines connecting the antennas to the
transmitters and receivers. All of Tenant’s construction and installation work shall be performed at
Tenant’s sole expense on or before the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, and Tenant shall
repair any damage to the Premises caused by such removal. Upon the expiration or earlier termination of
this Agreement, Tenant shall remove the Tenant Facilities from the Land, but is not required to remove any
foundation more than one (1) foot below grade level.

(b) Tenant shall pay for the electricity it consumes in its operations at the rate charged by the
servicing utility company. Tenant shall have the right to draw electricity and other utilities from the
existing utilities on the Land or obtain separate utility service from any utility company that will provide
service to the Land. In connection therewith, Landlord hereby prants to the local telephone, power and
utility companies (as appropriate) non-exclusive rights to locate, construct, install, operate. maintain, repair,
replace, alter, extend, and/or remove cable and lines on, over, under and across a portion of Landlords
Property as necessary or desirable therefore. Landlord agrees to sign such documents or easements, at no
cost to Tenant or the utility companies, as may be required by said utility companies to provide such
service to the Premises. Any easements necessary for such power or other utilities will be at locations
reasonably acceptable to Landlord and the servicing utility company.

(c) Tenant, Tenant’s employees, agents and contractors shall have access to the Premises
without notice to Landlord twenty-four (24} hours a day, seven (7) days a week, at no charge. Landlord
grants to Tenant, and Tenant’s agents, employees and contractors, a non-exclusive right and easement for
pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress across the Land, and such right and easement may be described
generally in Exhibit B.

(d) Tenant may construct an access road to the Premises (“Access Road”), across the Land as
more fully described in Exhibit B, if tenant reasonably deiermines such Access Road is necessary for
Tenant’s ingress to and egress from the Premises. Tenant shall be responsible for maintaining and repairing
such Access Road until the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, at its sole expense, less
reasonable wear and tear or loss by casualty or other causes beyond Tenant’s reasonable control. Landlord
shall be responsible for any damages to the Access Road caused by use of the Access Road by Landlord, or
Landlord’s agents, employees, licensees, invitees or contractors, and shall be responsible for maintaining
and repairing the Access Road from and after the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, which
costs shall be Landlord’s sole responsibility.



7. Interference

(a) Tenant shall operate the Tenant Facilities in compliance with all Federal
Communications Commission (“FCC”) requirements including those prohibiting interference to
communications facilities of Landlord or other lessees or licensees of the Land, provided that the
installation and operation of any such facilities predate the installation of the Tenant Facilities.

(b) Subsequent to the installation of the Tenant Facilities, Landlord will not, and will not
permit its lessees or licensees to, install new equipment on or make any alterations to the Land or property
contiguous thereto owned or controlled by Landlord, if such modifications are likely to cause interference
with Tenant’s operations. In the event interference occurs, Landlord agrees to use best effort to eliminate
such interference in a reasonable time period. Landlord’s failure to comply with this paragraph shall be a
material breach of this Agreement.

8. Taxes. If personal property taxes are assessed, upon receipt of the summer and winter personal
property tax bills, currently sent out by the Township on or about July 1 and December 1, respectively,
Tenant shall pay any portion of such taxes directly attributable to the Tenant Facilities. Landlord shall pay
when due all real property taxes, assessments and deferred taxes on the Land.

9. Waiver of Landlord’s Lien

(a) Landlord waives any lien right it may have concerning the Tenant Facilities, all of which
are deemed Tenant’s personal property and not fixtures, and Tenant has the right to remove the same at any
time without Landlord’s consent.

(b) Landlord acknowledges that Tenant has entered into a financing arrangement including
promissory notes and financial and security agreements for the financing of the Tenant Facilities
(“Collateral”™) with a third party financing entity (and may in the future enter into additional financing
arrangements with other financing entities). In connection therewith, Landlord (i) consents to the
installation of the Collateral; (ii) disclaims any interest in the Collateral, as fixtures or otherwise; and (iii)
agrees that the Collateral shall be exempt from execution, foreclosure, sale, levy, attachment, or distress for
any Rent due or to become due and that such Collateral may be removed at any time without recourse to
legal proceedings.

10. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated without further liability on thirty (30) days prior
written notice as follows: (i) by either party upon a default of any covenant or term hereof by the other
party, which default is not cured within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice of default, except that
this Agreement shall not be terminated if the default cannot reasonably be cured within such sixty (60) day
period and the defaulting party has commenced to cure the default within such sixty (60) day period and
diligently pursues the cure to completion; provided that the grace period for any monetary default is ten
(10) days from receipt of written notice; or (i) by tenant if it does not obtain or maintain any license,
permit or other approval necessary for the construction and operation of the Tenant Facilities; or (i) by
Tenant if Tenant is unable to occupy and utilize the Premises due to an action of the FCC, including
without limitation, a take back of channels or change in frequencies; or (iv) by Tenant if any environmental
report for the Land reveals the presence of any Hazardous Material after the Term Commencement Date; or
(v) by Tenant if Tenant determines that the Premises are not appropriate for its operations for economic or
technological reasons, including, without limitation, signal interference; or (vi) by Tenant if the Landlord
fails to deliver to Tenant an executed memorandum of agreement or non-disturbance and attornment
agreement pursuant to Paragraphs 19(g) and (h) below. Upon termination, any prepaid Rent shall be
refunded to Tenant within thirty (30) days of termination.

11. Destruction or Condemnation. If the Premises or Tenant Facilities are damaged, destroyed,
condemned or transferred in lieu of condemnation, Tenant may elect to terminate this Agreement as of the




date of the damage, destruction, condemnation or transfer in lieu of condemnation by giving notice to
Landlord no more than forty-five (45) days following the date of such damage, destruction, condemnation
or transfer in lieu of condemnation. If Tenant chooses not to terminate this Agreement, Rent shall be
reduced or abated in proportion to the actual reduction or abatement of use of the Premises.

12. Insurance

(a) Tenant, at Tenant’s sole cost and expense, shall procure and maintain commercial general
liability (“CGL”) insurance covering bodily injury and property damage with a combined single limit of at
least One Million and 00/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence. Subject to the standard exclusions
and limitations of CGL policies, such insurance shall insure, on an occurrence basis, against all liability of
Tenant, its employees and agents arising out of or in connection with Tenant’s use of the Premises, all s
provided for herein. Within thirty (30) days following the Effective Date, Tenant shall provide Landlord

with a certificate of insurance (“COI”) evidencing the coverage required by this Paragraph 12.
Alternatively, Tenant shall have the option of providing Landlord with evidence of such coverage
electronically by providing to Landlord a Uniform Resource Locator (“URL”} Link to access Tenant’s
memorandum of insurance (“MOT”) website in order for Landlord to review the coverage required by this

Paragraph 12.
(b) Landlord shall be named as an additional insured on Tenant’s policy.

13. Waiver of Subrogation- Landlord and Tenant release each other and their respective principals,
employees, representatives and agents, from any claims for damage to any person or to the Land or the
Premises or 10 the Tenant Facilities or any other property thereon caused by, or that result from, risks
insured against under any insurance policies carried by the parties and in force at the time of any such
damage. Landlord and Tenant shall cause each insurauce policy obtained by them to provide that the
insurance company waives all right of recovery by way of subrogation against the other in connection with
any damage covered by any policy. Neither Landlord nor Tenant shall be liable to the other for any damage
cause by any of the risks insured against under any insurance policy required by Paragraph 12.

14. Liability and Indemnity. Landlord and Tenant shall each indemnify, defend and hold the other
harmless from and against all claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses (including reasonable
attorneys’ and consultants’ fees, costs and expenses) (collectively “] psses™) arising from the indemnifying
party’s breach of any term or condition of this Agreement or from the negligence or wiltful misconduct of
the indemnifying party or its agents, employees or contractors 1 or about the Land. The duties described n
this Paragraph 14 shall apply as of he Effective Date of this Agreement and survive the termination of this
Agreement.

15. Assienment aud Subletting. Tenant may assign this Agreement, or sublet or license the Premises
or any portion thereof, which shall be evidenced by written notice thereof to Landlord within a reasonable
period of time thereafter. Upon assignment, Tenant shall be relieved of all future performance, liabilities,
and obligations under this Agreement, provided that the assignee assumes all of Tenant’s obligations
herein. Landlord mav assign this Agreement, which assignment may be evidenced by written notice to
Tenant within a reasonable period of time thereafter, provided that the assignee assumes all of Landlord’s
obligations herein, including but not limited to, those set forth in Paragraph 9 (“Waiver of Landlord’s
Lien™) above. This Agreement shall run with the Land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the parties, their respective successors, personal representatives, heirs and assigns. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, Tenant may assign, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate or
otherwise transfer without notice or consent its interest in this Agreement to any financing entity, or agent
on behalf of any financing entity to whom Tenant (i) has obligations for borrowed money or in respect of
guaranties thereof, (i1) has obligations evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or similar instruments, or (iii)
has obligations under or with respect to letters of credit, bankers acceptances and similar facilities or in
respect of guaranties thereof.




16. Warranty of Title and Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord warrants that: (i) Landlord owns the Land m
fee simple, has rights of access thereto from the nearest public roadway, which Tenant is legally permitted
to use, and the Land and access rights are free and clear of all liens, encumbrances and restrictions except
those of record as of the Effective Date: and (ii) Landlord covenants and agrees with Tenant that Tenant
may peacefully and quietly enjoy the Premises and such access thereto, provided that Tenant is not i1
default hereunder after notice and expiration of all cure periods.

17. Repairs. Tenant shall repair any damage to the Premises or Land caused by the negligence or
willful misconduct of Tenant. Except as set forth in Paragraph 6(a) above, upon expiration or termination
hereof, Tenant shall repair the Premises to substantially the condition in which it existed upon start of
construction, reasonable wear and tear and loss by casualty or other causes beyond Tenant’s reasonable
control excepted.

18. Hazardous Material

(a) As of the Effective Date of this Agreement: (1) tenant hereby represents and warrants
that it shall not use, generate, handle, store or dispose of any Hazardous Material in, on, under, upon or
affecting the Land in violation of any Environmental Law (as defined below), and (2) Landlord hereby
represents and warrants that () it has no knowledge of the presence of any Hazardous Material located in,
on, under, upon or affecting the Land in violation of any Environmental Law; (ii) no notice has been
received by or on behalf of landlord from, and landlord has no knowledge that notice has been given to any
predecessor owner or operator of the Land by, and governmental entity or any person or entity claiming

" any violation of, or requiring compliance with any Environmental Law for any environmental damage (or
the presence of any Hazardous Material) in, on, under, upon or affecting the Land; and (iii) it will not
permit itself or any third party to use, generate, handle, store or dispose of any Hazardous Material in, on,
under, upon, or affecting the Land in violation of any Environmental Law.

(b) Without limiting Paragraph 14, Landlord and Tenant shall each indemmnify, defend and
hold the other harmless from and against all Losses (specifically including, without limitation, attorneys’,
engineers’, consultants’ and experts’ fees, costs and expenses) arising from (i) any breach of any
representation or watranty made in this Paragraph 18 by such party; and/or (ii) environmental conditions or
noncompliance with any Environmental Law (as defined below) that result, in the case of Tenant, from
operations in or about the Land by Tenant or Tenant’s agents, employees or contractors, and in the case of
Landiord, from the ownership or control of, or operations in or about, the Land by Landlord or Landlord’s
predecessors in interest, and their respective agents, employees, contractors, tenants, guests or other parties.
The provisions of this Paragraph 18 shall apply as of the Effective Date of this Agreement and survive
termination of this Agreement.

(c) “Hazardous Material” means any solid, gaseous or liquid wastes (including hazardous
wastes), regulated substances, pollutants or contaminants or terms of similar 1mport, as such terms are
defined in any Environmental Law, and shall include, without limitation, any petroleum or petroleum
products or by-products, flammable explosives, radioactive materials, asbestos in any form, polychlorinated
biphenyls and any other substance or material which constitutes a threat to health, safety, property or the
environment or which has been or is in the future determined by any governmental entity to be prohibited,
limited or regulated by any Environmental Law.

(d) “Environmental Law” means any and all present or future federal, state or local laws,
rules, regulations, codes, ordinances, or by-laws, and any judicial or administrative interpretative thereof,
including orders, decrees, judgments rulings, directives or mnotices of violation, that create duties,
obligations or liabilities with respect to: (i) human health; or (i) environmental pollution, impairment or
disruption, including, without limitation, laws governing the existence, use, storage, treatment, discharge,
release, containment, transportation, generation, manufacture, refinement, handling, production, disposal,



or management of any Hazardous Material, or otherwise regulating or providing for the protection of the
environment.

19. Miscellaneous.

(a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the parties
and supersedes all offers, negotiations and other agreements conceming the subject matter coniained
herein. Any amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and executed by both parties.

(b) Both parties represent and warrant that their use of the Land and their real and personal
property located thereon is in compliance with all applicable, valid and enforceable stamutes, laws,
ordinances and regulations of any competent government authority.

{c) If any provision of this Agrcement is invalid or unenforceable with respect to any party,
the remainder of this Agreement or the application of such provision to persons other than those as to
whom it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected and each provision of this Agreement shall
be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

(d) This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the successors and
permitted assignees of the respective parties.

(e) Any notice or demand required to be given herein shall be made by certified or registered
mail, return receipt requested, or reliable overnight courier to the address of the respective parties set forth
below:

Landlord: Tenant:

Township of Ypsilanti

7200 S. Huron River Drive T-Mobile Central, LLC
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 12920 SE 38™ Street

Attn: Clerk Bellevue, WA 98006

Phone: (734) 484-4700 Atin: PCS Lease Admnistrator

T-Mobile, Central LLC

12170 Merriman

Livonia, MI 48150

Attn: Lease Administration Manager

With a copy to:

T-Mobile Central, LLC

c/o T-Mobile USA, Inc.

8550 W. Bryn Mawr Ave,

Chicago, 1L 60631

Attn; Lease Administration Manager

Landlord or Tenant may from time to time designate any other address for this purpose by written notice to
the other party. All notices hereunder shall be deemed received upon actual receipt or refusal to accept
delivery.

() This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.



(2) Landlord agrees to execute and deliver to Tenant a Memorandum of Agreement in the
form annexed hercto as Exhibit C and acknowledges that such Memorandum of Agreement will be
recorded by Tenant in the official records of the County where the Land is located.

(h) In the event the Land is encumbered by a mortgage or deed of trust, Landlord agrees to
obtain and deliver to Tenant an executed and acknowledged non-disturbance and attornment instrument for
cach such mortgage or deed of trust in a recordable form reasonably acceptable to both parties.

{1) Landlord agrees to fully cooperate with Tenant (including obtaining and/or executing
necessary documentation) to clear any outstanding title issues that could adversely affect Tenant’s interest
in the Premises created by this Agreement.

i) In any case where the approval or consent of one party hereto is required, requested or
otherwise to be given under this Agreement, such party shall not unreasonably delay or withhold its
approval or consent.

(k) Each of the parties hereto represent and warrant that they have the right, power, legal
capacity and authority to enter into and perform their respective obligations under this Agreement.

0] Both parties took part in the negotiation of this Agreement and agree that legal concepts
intended to construe the Agreement against the drafter will not apply against either party.

{(m) In the event of any breach or default by either party, the other party shall be entitled to all
rights and remedies provided for in this Agreement and/or available at law, in equity, by statute or
otherwise, all of which rights and remedies shall be cumulative (and not exclusive).

(n) The captions and headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way
define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provision of this Agreement.

(0) All Recitals set forth above, and all Riders and Exhibits annexed hereto, form material
parts of this Agreement and are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

p) This Agreement may be executed in duplicate counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original.

20. Supplier Diversity. T-Mobile is committed to equal employment and vendor diversity. As part
of this commitment, it is the policy of T-Mobile that small business concerns, veteran-owned small
business concerns, HUBZone small business concerns, women-owned small business concems, small
disadvantaged business concerns {(including 8(a) business concerns) and historically black colleges and
universities and minority institutions (“Diverse Suppliers,” as fiuther defined below) shall have the
maximum practicable opportunity to participate in performance of contracting between T-Mobile and its
vendors. The term “Diverse Supplier(s)” shall mean and be defined as set forth in Federal Acquisition
Regulation Part 19 and 13 C.F.R. Part 121. In addition, “Historically black colleges and universities,” as
included in ihe definition of “Diverse Suppliers” for purposes of this Agreement, shall mean and include
institutions determined by the Secretary of Education to meet the requirements of C.F.R. Section 608.2; any
nonprofit research institution that was an integral part of such a college or university before November 14,
1986; and “Minority institutions,” as included in the definition of “Diverse Suppliers™ for purposes of this
Agreement, shall mean institutions meeting the requirements of Section 1046(3) of the Higher Education
Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C. Section 1135d-5(3)); and also Hispanic-serving instituticns as defined in Section
316(b)(1) of such Act (20 U.S.C. Section 1059¢(b)(1)). Landlord shall confirm in the space below whether
or not Landlord reasonably believes it qualifies as a Diverse Supplier.




IN WITNESS WHEREOPF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of the last

signature below.
LANDLORD:

Township of Ypsilanti,
a Michigan municipal corporation

@/Qﬁ/ L / Lo i P%O”%cf /6
Narv/ /4//@ g’é//jf/f?ﬁ//é/Cm

Title: L !';/L////%{_\

Date: \t/r//d/? //J//pwy{

By: KM&, )
Name: Bremde. (o Streibo
Title: Cfehfé

Date: / 7/ / e

Tax I.D.

Diverse Supplier: Ul Yes [ No

TENANT:

T-Mobile Central LLC.,
a Delaware Lj fted Lmbl x}y Company“
- £ S

t‘? -

By, z{:/ g’uﬁ'ﬁa “’ - ﬁﬁé!w

/

Narddtichael 8, Hogan
Director of anmeermg & Operation

itle:

Date: w ,




EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF LAND

to the Agreement dated , 2006, by and between Township of Ypsilanti, a
Michigan municipal corporation, as Landlord, and T-Mobile Central, LLC., a Delaware Limited Liability
Company, as Tenant.

The Land is described and/or depicted as follows (metes and bounds description):
APN: 11-01-200-003

A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND WILL BE PRESENTED HERE OR
ATTACHED HERETO

County of Washtenaw, Township of Ypsilanti, State of Michigan, is described as follows:



3
SURYEYQR'S NOTE
1.} THE PARENT PARCEL BOUMDARY

FROM RECORD MFORUATON AND 15 APPROXIMATE

2} THE TOPOCRAPKICAL SURVEY FoR THIS MAP WAS
PERFORMED DN MAY i3,

A} HOT YO BE USED AS CONSTRUCTONM DRAWKNCS.

ELEVATION DATUM
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON WAVD B DATUM.
CONTOURS ARE ALUSTRATED AT 1.0° INTERYALS.

UL ELEV. 73150
BOX CUT ON 5.E CORNER OF
RETL P/

0 LLECTRIC
TRANSFORUER.
BMEIELEY. 7341
R, SPIKE WEST SIE_POWER
B CORNCR OF omm me i
WATOR TN
BASIS OF BE&E l}] S

TEAHNGS ARE DASED OW THE PAREHT
S o mess DRAMNG 10 THOE BORTM, ROTATE CLOCKWEE
DOTTI".

SUBRTT SITE ZOWNG
* -1 LICHT IHDUSTRIAL

SETmACKS:
FRDNT: HEIGHT OF TOWER
REAR: HEIGHT DF TONGR
SIDE: HEGHT OF TOWER
LEASE SITE AREA:
PARCEL AREA:

FLOQOD PLAIN INFORMATION

2300 sl

1676420 sail,

HATION. INSURANCE NAP A5 PREFARED FOR THE

\JH
eoez Boos § DATED AME 1S, 131,
5 HOT WTHI THE LINITS Of THE 1

LATITUBE & LONGITUDE

LATITUDE AND LONGTUGE L REFERENCE POINT
AT BASH B TIE HARA(HH ATCURACY
HET#ORK]  HADBX(1684)

LATITUDE:  4215717.85" N

LONGITUDE:  833334.24" W

VEAR l'I,OCﬂ 2

i
us m:

ST PARCEL DESTRIPTION.

¥ o

UBER 5, PAGE 51

OF THIS DRAYTNG &5 WLUSTRATED

wE M COMIULTED THE FIOENAL EWERGENCY UMNACEHENT AGENCT

WASUTENAW COLNTY, MICHIGAN, COMMUNITY an NUMBER
D THAT THE PROJECT STL

W, CIRCLE
{PRIVATE)

FAA CERT|FICATION

RE: AERDMAUTICAL STUDY

FOR AERCHAUTICAL STUDY | CORTIEY THAT THE
LATRIBD 42' 15" 17.05° Mmm AND LOHGTUOE B33 34.24° WEST ME TN
+/— 50 FEET HORIZOMTALLY. AND THE SITE ELEVATION 730" AMSL, PLANNID
STRUGTURE HEGHT, 120 AGL, ANO PLAMED DVERALL KEIGHT, E50° .msn, ame
WATHI +/~ 20 FEET IN TERUS OF THE NORTH AWFRICAM DATUM OF 1953 (HAD
23) AHO DXPRESIED AS DEGREES, HIKUTLS ANO SCCOMDL  THE VERWCAL DATUM
{HEIOHTS) ARE M TERMS OF THE HATINAL CE00ETIC VERTCAL DATUM F 1928
AND ARE PETERUWED TO THE

SITE [NFORMATION

PAOPENTY OYMER: CHARTEA TOWNSHIP OF YFSILANTI

PARCEL HULDIER: K-11-01-200-002
ZOMING CLASRFICATICN, =1 LIGHS iHIUSTRIAL

1w e
6P 17 STEEL MBL 125 1
¥ Pwc e

& vaTER LAIOLE R
TaP 140 SR, PIPE

)
730

3245

i

5 B7-38—15 W 167437 FT N E & ¥
1,/4 LNE; TH K 00—18~10 W 1470.78 T, T 0 N7-04-55 [ 85118 F1 M 1Kt

CENTER OF CLARK ROAD; TH § 21-57-50 E 486,79 FI; TH S B7-0R~00 W 67672
FT. TH S 02-52-00 £ 750 F; TH N 67-00-00 € E50 FT; TH N 02-52-00 ¥
07-52-00 W 43D FT; TH N BFmin3s

2572 F. M S

©0-18~10 € 1371,64 FT M K & § 1/4 UNE TO PL OF BEG. BING PART OF HW
1/4 SEC 1, T3S-RIL, 36.06

ot ut I ortivtal 144 of Sexiion 1. Tewn 3 Seuls Rorg 7 I
\‘pxlﬂ\“ Temnatlp, Woshtunaw County, Michigon, = Cmm:m:hq o e
Wawl 1/4 comer of Sactlon It (hene Horlh AT 17555 (rel cfonig the
Eaal—Wasl 1/4 lme of sold swclion: thance Morth 5Ton: West 27428 el TG
THE PLACL OF BEGPMHING OF THiS DTSCHPTION: theare Soulh 8700007
50.06 fesl: thenea iorlh OT52'007 West 3000 frel: themee Hortn 670200° Last
30.0C ferti thence Seulh DIIDO° Evst 50,00 lewt 10 the placa of Saglhring.

E. CIRGLE
[PRIVATE)

E£EG PTION
LCOESS EASEMONT
& 1300 faat wide sommmint It hat port af tha Nothwest 174 of Seclion 5. Teun 3 Souin.
Kongs 7 Ecat. Tadonli Townshlp, Washtenaow Caunty, Wichigan, tha zanterline of which |
ncng Thanes Houth BT3IS" Eunt

dexcrbed ox ot the Wart 1/4 comar of Sacilon
175,45 feal clong the Caat~womt 1/4 linw of #old swclion; Thence North 0IS2°00° Wast 274,28
i Lh BTO800" Wesl 1500 fasl TO THE HLACE OF EEI]NNIN!: OF TS CENTERUME

s Ahenss
DESCRPTCH; thenee Swulh QZST00" Lust 26.56 fecl 1o Foinl "7t thence conthuing Sculh
0257007 Enxl VI AT fael: thence Saulh X4 747457 Wesl £732 thence Suuth 0011238
Eabl 328.70 fost 4o the Horthedy gt af war s of Hokmes Rood (00 fea] wide] lar the piccs
-l md\nv uf ks nmhﬁh- gnub\bn (hencm recomim: ot oloredescribad Polnl

PLACE OF BECHWHZ pf A 30.00 FOOT WIDE BDHERUNE DESCRIPHON thancs Sau\h
umsun' Went zem fost La Uy place of anding of hix cantedlne dascription.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A 10,00 faal whin samamant I hot part of thu Horthuast 1/4 of Seclon b Town ¥ Soulh,
Aongs 7 Eosl Ypesianll Township, Woshtonaw Coumly, Michlgan, Lha centerfne of which fs
Ancrbas ax Gommanciig of the Weat L/4 comir of Sesten 1 !r--n:- Horln urxu Eent
117895 fead clong L Feat-west 1/4 lne of 3ok sectlons hience Mecih " Weat 274,28
{ratt thenes Soulh STREO0 Waak S.00 faud 0 THE PLACK OF BECAUNG OF g5 CEMTERLAE
GUSCAPTION; Lhence South 0I52'00° Faat GR.OZ feul to Poind "B” thnca continuing South
0232'00° Eoel 19238 fral 1o e Noctnerly dghl o) way fioe of Heimas Roed for 12w pioce o)
ending of tNla centodinn " clng ot alor "B for the
pluce of Deghning of thia s..|.-m- emription: e Shth 670800 Wen) Tana tens ta e
place of arding of Whls cwncerilna dercriptiv

ROTE:

THE ORIWAL SCALE (1"~40') OF THIS
DUAMNG WAS PREFARED A5 A
24°x30"
DAAWKG 15 AT A REOUCED SCALL

e

GO W R

1 vosas e

BEFORE YOU DG

CALL BYSS DK,
pr=nstt

BRAWNG ANY CTHER S

sBA0

$ - vo U W

@ - 1L sano

A - B - UG VRUTY Maor
D - marar @ - e W
& - usannm v - o v
B - uoresnr bor D - aarvaw
W~ RGHT F VAY R @ - W oAy
B - s e
6 - MTWW AR ] - o e
et =z [ - e s
- mo e [ - Tree e
- AL [} - DIome s
0 - rou0 wow FAE [« ot ™oome
+ o~ 300 Mo TRk 9 - oo mume
{ - o © — oma eavos o
B - pmomo D - s vsac
]
@
~ - s @ - oo M
s - U s 0 - T wens
- @
&

YCUA

DEOCSTSIC

Frapict Ganager; Tom Timrmarmonn
T

REWISIONS
RO, } DESCRIPIICH DATE
TN 0 P T oa e e
3 o e e
e
3 e mmex vomn

W.—‘——-U_iemi &Morks

D180 e 1144 1901 i
G o 1t Ol e, L a8

OUSE P5. 25884

NE

)

SwisE

01-03~07

DATL: 05714708 foWe. BY: W.B.M.

SCALE: 1= 20" [SURvEYED: Wu./0F |

BISTIN
HIGH WATER TAHK

L‘ [EW 114 LINE

) URDATE: WBMT 27505 [CHKD B R.dx.
oyl iy
FAOVECT WO 702140,015
ST WAK
SCALE 1°= 400" DEOS7S1C

fam—

\-N-5 1/4 LINE OF SEC. 1
& ¢ OF RIDGE ROAD

STE_ADDRESS

2801 HOLMER RD,
WYPSLLANT]L, B
4807

SITE SURVEY

H |




EXHIBIT B
DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

to the Agreement dated . 2006, by and between Township of Ypsilanti, a

Michigan municipal corporation, as Landlord, and T-Mobile Central, LLC., a Delaware Limited Liability
Company, as Tenant.

The Premises are described and/or depicted as follows:

A DRAWING OF THE PREMISES WILL BE PRESENTED HERE OR ATTACHED HERETO

Notes:

—

Tenant may replace this Exhibit with a survey of the Prenises once Tenant receives it.

The Premises shall be setback from the Land’s boundaries as required by the applicable
governmental authorities.

The access road’s width will be the width required by the applicable governmental authorities,
including police and fire departments.

Without in any way limiting Paragraph 6 (or Tenant’s right to make future changes), Tenant
intends to injtially install up to twelve (9) antennas, fifteen (18) coaxial cables and three GPS
signal units and connections. The type, number, mounting positions and locations of antennas and
transmission lines are illustrative only. The actual types, numbers, mounting positions and
locations may vary from what is shown above.

The locations of any utility easements are illustrative only. The actual locations will be
determined by the servicing utility company in compliance with all local laws and regulations.



I o Erot
t (] Eigé
i =
L sEED
9 Egs;
=
FLH]
L] u ;ggi
4
® = gt
B OD1IC B
s 1
3 " Eor |
£ o
1 o
£ Tl
] IT®Cm
12170 MERRIMAN ROAD & it
; AN
y prIo
LIVONIA, Mi 48150 Lu§
fd 2025
; »,15}/'
N,
- ey
SITE NUMBER: DE05751 ¢
7o 2=
S, W ¥ 315]E|8|8]5)2
. -2 ) HEEHEEHE
SITE NAME: {HOLMES ROAD RL i o =EE
CONSULTANT TEAM Z S
ﬁ =31 ZIMMERMANN 305 ¢
H H) ®
PROJECT CONSULTANT: TERRA CONSULTING GROUP, LTD, ] ENGINEER i3 Z’ 2 g
500 BUSSE HIGHWAY /’m % No. 62010514007 & = £ H §
PARK RIDGE, IL BO0S8 /A {3 SE |8 BlE|e
PARK RIBGE.| i,hp e " REEBEEHE
0F 4 2 kAl
SURVEYOR: s & s PROPOSED ANTENNA MOUNT ON A PROPOSEDAZI MONOPOLE ‘l\\\{\s\s\‘\\\s?;i [0 : HHEHHERE
GRAND RAPICS. i 43573 WITH COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT CABINETS 4 R 5|3
(616) 224-1500 EHHHEHE
o= i
N % H
VICINITY MAP REGIONAL MAP PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET INDEX g % £
| ' SITE NUMBER: o575t \ SHEET DESCRIPTION REVISION
5!
e SITE NAME:
a .
- - SFTE ADDRESS: o astar T TITLE SHEET 5 NEDOO
PROPERTY OWNER: YPSILANT! TWR. E}? -1 ’EgEEASﬁIgVEY ;
7200 5. HURON RIVER DR. )y = -
i YPSILANTI, 11 48197 ‘_8;;“- ENGINEERING SITE PLAN 5.7
P : . o = mm 5,
[ CONTAGT PERSON: A a0 C2A | SITE DRAINAGE PLAN 5. SITE DEO5751C
APPLICANT T-MOBILE USA, INC, gj EﬁE’PM_ENII SLAB DETAILS g
12170 MERRIMAN ROAD |
SITE : LIVONIA, M; 45150 :“'C/Sf__ DRIVEWAY PLAN & PROFIL 4. HOLMES
LOCATIONz CONTACT PERSOMN: CHRIS FURR A o 0ofaSATR-DEL 4.6 ROAD RL
{T04) 2875698 ANT-1 SITE ELEVATION AND ANT. MOUNTING DETAILS 4,7,
JE— LATITUDE (FROM 2C): 47715 17.85°N 7 E- T P-ROUTNGPLAN 4.
SIE LONGITUDE (FROI . - 23 34 2400 £-2 ELECTRICAL SITE AND GROUNDING PLAN 4, 2801 HOLMES
LOCATION < {FROM 20% 8739 542 E-3 ELECTRICAL AND GROUNDING DETAILS 4. YPSILANTI, M 45197
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: 11 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL E-<4 ELECTRlCAL AND GROUNDING DETAILS 4.
PN KA151-200-003 E-5 CABINEY DETAILS AND NOTES 4.
HANDICAPPED REQUIREMENTS; FACILITY |5 UNMANNCD & NOT L-1 LANDSCAPE PLAN 4.
2 FOR HUMAN HABITATION. HANDICAPPED ACCESS REQUIRE- EX-1 AERIAL PHOTO EXHIBIT 4.
MENTS NOT REQUIRED. N-1 GENERAL NOTES 4. DRAWH BY: cro
PLUMBRNG RECUIREMENTS: EAGILITY Has NO PLUMBING. [Errm— T
TBHTING: FACILITY COMTAINS NO PROPOSED LIGHYING] ;
TOWER WILL NOT BE LIT. FULL SCALE PRINT {5 ON 24"x36" MEDIA T
i - : APPROVALS —
D R k VL N G D | R E CTF ON S LAMDLORD ZOHING GONSTRUCTION FIELD MGR, TITLE SHEET
A FROM LOCAL T-MOBILE OFFIGE; GO NORTH ON MERRIMAN TURN RIGHT o o
; ONTO SCHEIOL CRAFT. TAKE THE 1-88 W, TAKE 1-275 SOUTH, EXIT SEMETRE  DATE DATE EERATURE DATE f—
v BEF’O‘EE“”;O"“L’J’ oG ON LIS 42 (MICHIGAN AVE). GO WEST ON US-12 TU;N RIGHT ON RIOGE SGHATURE DATE SIGRATURE A SHEET FRMSER
CALL MISS DIG ROAD. TURN LEFT ON CLARK RD. RF ENGINEER OPERATIONS SITE ACQUISTION
1-B00-4B82-7171 T-1
SIGNATURE DATE SIGHATURE DATE “SIGNATURE DATE




SURVEYOR'S NOT

) THE PARENT PARCEL BOG OF THIS DRAWING IS RLUSTRATED
Oul HECORD INFORMATION AND IS APPROXIMATE.

2 THE TOPOCRAPHICAL SUR/CY oK THIS AP WAS
PERFORMED DM MAY 13,

1) NOT 7O BE USED AS CONSTRUCTIGN DAAWNCS,

ELEVATION DATUM
AL ELEVATIONS ARE GASED DN HAVD B3 DATUM.
COMTOURS ARE ILLUSTRATED AT 1.0° INTERVALS.
MM ELEY, 737,50
BOX CUT O S.£ CORNER OF
COMAETE Bxd T LECTRG
TRANSFORM
BUp2IELEY. T4,
RR. SAKE WEST SIOF POWER FOLE

W CORNER OF CRAEL DRvE 1
WATER TANX & HOLMS

BAS 5 OF BEARIN
PARCEL DESCRITION.

S ahiERT DR 10 RUE WORTH, ROTAIC CLOCKWSE
0071733,

ZONING DATA

SUBKECT SIFE ZOHING
=1 LIEHT [NDUSTRIAL

SETHACKS:

FRONT: HEIGHT OF TOWER
REAR: HEJEHT OF TOWER
SDE: HEIGHT OF TOWER

LCASE SITE AREA:
PARCEL AREA:

2500 wa.1t,
1,570,620 gt

FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION

HE HAVE CONSULTED TE FEOERAL DATRINGT UAHAGTUENT AGENGT
RED FOR THE TOMNSHIP OF

260542 0005 B DATED MNE 15, 1951, AND FIND THAT THE PROECT SITC

1S NOT WATHIN THE LIMITS OF THE 180 YEAR RLOCO

LATITUDE & LONGITUDE

LATITUDE_AND LOWGITUDE OF SITE REFEREWCE POINT
ARE BASED OH THE MARN{HIGH ACCURACY

NETWORK)  NADBX{ 1924}
LATITUDE:  4215'17.65" N

wiga con
LOMGITUDE:  B333'34.24° W 3351 e

<.
UiBER &, PAGE 52

W. CIRCLE
(PRIVATE)

FAA CERTIFICATION

RE: AEROWARTICAL STUDY

FOR STUUY KU, ¥ CERTIFY THAT THE
LAITUDE 47 137 17.557 HORTH AND LONGITUDE 8333’ 34.24" WEST ARE WITHIN

T/~ S0 FEET HOMZONTALLY, AND THE SITE ELEVATION 730° AUSL, PLANNED
STRUCTURE HEIGHT, 120° ACL, AND PLARRED OVERALL HEICHT, 850° ANSL, ARE
WATHIN +/— 20 FEET IN TERMS OF THE NORTH ANERICAN DATUL OF 1383 (NAD
B3) AND EXPRESSED AS DEGREES. MINUTES AND SFCOHDS. THE YEATICAL DATUM
(HEIGITS) ARE N TERMS Of THE NA'nmAL IIU)EHC YERTICAL DATUR Of 1528
AND ARE DEFERMINGD 10 THE HEAREST F

SITE_INFORMATION

FROPERTY DWNER: CHARTER TOWMSMIP OF YRSILANA

PARCEL WUMBLR: 7—11—U}~200-002
TONING CLASSIFIZATION: 1=1 LICHT INDUSTRIAL

/.'r
I
[
!
4
1
!
]
< !
& '
v i
& :
’
’ I
!
| iy
G S y

gt
2 i

1

e

RTIF0W 80.00

LHISTING
WATER TRHX

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARENT PARTEL

TAxX o)
BEG AT CENT OF SEC WHICH IS THE POR: TH S B7=38=13 W 1674.37 FT M F & W

00-1B~10 E ISTLG4 FT RN & §
i/4 SEC 1, TIS-RIE, 36.06 AC,

l E GAL DESCRIPTION

AH mul port of 1he Horthwest 174 of Sacllen 1, Town 3 Seuth, Ranga 7 feal
Runll Township, Washlenam County, Michian, v ox; Commenchng ol the
Fest 1/4 comar of Saction 3 foat dlong the
ctior; T 4..1 T
TME FLACE OF SEGIMHING CF THIS DESCRIPTION, thencs South 67T8°00°
20.00 feal: thence Morth D2DZ007 Wesk SO.00 feet: themce Horth 57061 oa' Eost
50.09 feel; thance South OX52'007 Easl S0.00 fart lo ine gloce of Beglaning.

f
_CXSTIG GRAVEL, DRYVE S
12,70

E. GIRCLE
(PRIVATE)

£ OMONAL SCALE (17 40') OF THIS
L ARG #AS PREPARLD A %

24°X38° DRAWING ANY OTHER SZE
DRAWING IS AT & REDUCED SCALE.

A -

-

sepxx
o

@,

LEGEND

H -
e R ]
e G - e R
weranaT ¢ = AT v
oo o7 @ - o3 van

a - usrn ron
A o war e o T O TS
S STE g - ous iR
et (& - waTon T
tewt pex ] - T F
o [ - necmae v
Fop o siare [ - EARE TV etn
SO POH STARE B~ AT b
s B - pouwo ExTo) baset
on s ® - cax wumae
o P @ ~ s s
cor ancHoR @ - sawtany wanot
BT Pt ® - nerme vuvas
IEHT ROLE @ - TRrnG WL
rast @ - wamm umoc
UG UTUTY WARIR L, paupicar PARINO SPACE
sul posn Je—
e e

YCUA
DEOSTSIC

Fropeet tor
o

o Timmermorn
847890 5400

REVSIOHS

DATE,
oa e
oo
e b

Williars & Works

apazz 2201561 hcmrmin
0 Do ke O Fhon 43 42570

sW

SE

01-03-07

DATE: 05/14/04  |DWC. BY: W.BM.

SCALE: 37=30" [SURVEYED: M./

UPOATE: WBH121505 [CHKD BY: R.JK.

FROJECT wb202149.058

SITE HAME
YCUA

ST NUKBER

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ApCESS

A 1800 feal wide eozement b thol port of U Northwest 174 of Sectlon 1, Town 3 Szalh.
FRongs 7 East, Ypahontl Townihlp, Woshlenaw Counly, on. the centartine of wnich |
dracrbed ax Commenchg al the Wast 174 comer of Secton 1; thencs Horth B73615" Eaat
TS5 feet olong the Eaat-Weal 1/4 fra of sakd seclon: thenze Nerth 0252007 West 274.28
fask; Lhonee Saulh BTEN00" Wesl T5.00 fest T0 THE PLACE OF BEGNMNG OF THIS CENTERUAE
DESCRI® NON; thance Soulh D2SZ'00° Eeat 2658 feel fo Poinl "A™; thence contiuing Saulh
UTSZOU" Eoat 3089 feet: Thanee South ITAHST Weal 5732 feol; thence South DOIZ36"
Eant |zs7n rm 1o the Horthedy rlyht of way fne of Holmas Rnu# (65 teel wdz) for_the pioce
of wmding of o racription; thontn e aloredviciibed Point A FOR
THEPANGE OF BECRIING OF & 3506 FOOT WilE CINTRUNE BESCRIPTION Thence Sasth
ETTB00" Masl 26,00 fot 1o U place of sacfing of thix cwnledine duscriplion.

LEGAL DE IPTION

A 1G.00 feat whin cosement in thol port of ne Horthweal 1/4 of Seoflan 1, Town 3 South,
fiangs 7 Eoul Ypulienll Township, Woshtmenw County, Miehigon, the cenleriine of whien it
deacrbed ax Commencing of the Wasl 1/4 somer of s-mm % theace Narlh 873615 Easl
117555 feal viong he [u)l~er\ 1/4 line of acid section; Lhencn Horh NITZ00T Waat 274,26
festi thaner Sauth RTOROL toet TO THE PLACE 37 BEGNIAND OF THIY GENTERGAE
DESCRIPTION: thence Sauth ﬂ‘v'ﬁzm t_..l 59.07 feet (o Point "B Ihun:: combiwing Sauth
0I32'06" Easl 18225 faal lo Lhe Morthery right of woy M of Holmes Road for the pince of
anding of thix centatiine dascrlplion; thance recommneing ab Sioraguacriont Polnt H for tha
ploza of hrginning of thix cenlodne dexuriphion; Ihence South BT0E'007 Wext 5280 facl Lo the
Ploce of ending of Ihis centwriine descriptian.

EARENTIAL
| casmmg sox—r!|
HIEH WATER TANK

L‘ E-W 44 LiNE

ug—
pigcon L SRE
s, /I r [
BRSO

N-$ 1/4 LINE OF SEC. 1

-

3. OF RIDGE ROAD

DEOSTE1C

STE_ACORESS
2801 HOLWMES RD,
YPSIANTI, bE

SITE SURYEY

SHEET NUMBER

S=-1

- 3




LEGEND

~ ac UNIT
A - WL — U.G. UTIITY MARKER
@ - HIGHUWAY — FIRE HYDRANT
& — WONUMENT — WATER VALVE
Bl - MONUMENT BOX - GAS VALVE
~ UST FILL PORT

W _ RIGHT OF WAV R

NGHT OF WAY MARKC — oas PUMP
O -~ SET WOOU STAKE AT METER
OUT - KCUT — WATER METER

7 - IRON PIPE TELEPHONE RISER
wPK= PK NAIL

Q@ — FOUND JRON STAKE

— ELECTRIC METER
CABLE Tv RISER

s~ SET IROM STAKE — CAICH BASIN
'i - SiGN — ROQUND CATCH BASIN
E ~ RR SICN - UTILITY MANHOLE

o< — GUY POLE
>— - GUY ANCHOR
- - UFLITY POLE
¢ — UGHT POLE

— STORM MANHOLE
SAHITARY RANHOLE
— ELECTRIC MANHOLE
— TELEPHONE MANHOLE

HOOEFEreee 00oeNEEHEBR® - O -

« - pOST — WATER MANHOLE
.# — LG UTILITY MARKER ~ HANDICAP PARKING SPACE
5BIXX
@ -~ SOL BORNG - SHRUB
~ MAILHOX — FREE
¥ - SATELUTE DesH
- PINE TREE

~ WATER UTITY LINE
—— = TELEPHOME UTILITY LINE
—— — ELECIRIC UTILITY UNE
—_— == — ———— — GAS UTUTY UNE
——— - STEAM UTLITY UNE
— STORM UTILITY LINE
— SAMITARY UTILITY LINE
—— - FIBER OPTIC UTHITY LINE
----- e OVERHEAD UTILITY UNE

SURVEY PROVIDED BY:

Williams & Wrks

- u eradition of service -
549 Orawa, NW.  Grand Ragich, M1 49501 <
Phone (616) 1241500 Fax (616) 2241501
BENCHMARK INFORMATION:
BMET: ELEV

BOX CUT ON SE. CORMER OF
CONCRETE PAD.

3 oG Dars

BEFORE YOU DIG

CaLL MISS DIG
1=-HQ0~4B2~FI7

|

L £LBELY

/

O™ HIHON NOHd H3MO1 Q.

/

Torhane
HOVELHS 05F

PROPOSED 507 x 50
T-MOBILE LEASE AREA

PROPOSED T-MOBILE ANTENNAS TO BE MOUNTED [

ON PROPOSED 120' MONOPOLE ANTENNA TOWER _\\\\\\\\\\“
GALVANIZED METAL FINISHICOLOR) ANA ¢ OF Mip \\}
e \5..-'-""'4’51 ',
e e - g !

%

PROPOSED 10 FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
2 NOTE: THC CASEMENT CENTERLINE MAY VARY IF FIELD
@ — = CONSTRUCTION PROBLEMS ARISE. THEREFORE, FOR
/’7/ THE AS-INSTALLED EASEMENT CENTERLINE

CALL [MISS DIG]| AT 1-800-482-T171

% Fim - __

o RhA P
oo L OF BEC. 1L 0T HOLKES kOB T

Ao —— CONTRACTOR IS RESPGNSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXIiSTING PAVEMENTS,

YEGETATIDN, GRASS AREAS OR UNDERGROUND UTILITES. CONTRACTOR
SHALL PHOTOGRARH AND VIDEDTAPE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIORTO
CONSTRUCTION, ANY DAMAGE CAUSED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
REFLAGED TO EXISTING DR RETTER CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST
TO ¥-MOBILE.

AFTER COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, CONTRACTGR TO RESTORE ANY
STAGING AREAS TG ORIGINAL CONDITION.

THS GOGMET #0 SFTAIADC! HISEH 15 TAE PROPERTY
o [-UOULC S 3K, MG DO (e PFCRIATON

S04 por of, KPROGUGD, USTD OF OUTLOT MY

THE PAIGA MRIITOH AUTHORTADN OF T-ACBLE USA, B

847/698-5

TERRA T . « Mobile®
|

500 Busse Highwoy
Park Rig
Ph; 5473

(

DATE
B
121308
2HI5
2ram0

a0

amans
2

REVISIONS
DESGAIPTION
1SSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION
REVISEC FER TGWNSHIP, COUNTY COMMENTS
REVISED TOWER HEFGHT
REISSUER FOR FINAL
ADORTIGNAL YPSILANTI TOWNSHIF COMMENTS

GRIVEWAY SECTION REVISION
HOTE RF: v SRANTI ECHJIPMENT, ADD

SITE DEO5751C

HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTL, Mi 48197

DR BY: cro
I — -
CHECKEC BT TSz
Date: SiTme
PROIECT w26
SHEET TMLE.

LOCATION PLAN

BHEET HAMBER

LP




10 UTILITY l

i
15

s e __CASEMENT
e —

\7' t ]

SITE DIMENSION PLAN

PROPOSED T-MORBILE §12000 BTS CABINETS
ON CONCRETE SLAR {(SEE SHEET C-3)

(1 FUTURE CABINETS IS SHOWH)} '
| (BEIGE METAL FINISH/COLOR) 1
Ve T —
WOODS
e =
//-’/ PROPOSED 107 x 15"
CONCRETE SLAB

T

EXISHNG YPSUANTE
A0°: HIGH WATER
At

PROPOSED TURNARQUND AND PARKING
AREA (SEE SHEET C-Z FOR DIMENSIONS]
ELECTRIC
TRANSFORIMER,

CXISTING ANTEMNA —.

UMDERGROUND
VALRLT D_ ;
comﬁn{—;\r v

LAWN

3 WORKING WS
BEFORE YOU DIiG
CALL MISS DIG

1-BO0-£E2-71 71

SURYEY PROMDED BY:

Wiltiams &  Wrks

«a tradition of service .
543 O, W, Grand Rapids, MT 49503
Phone {618) 224-1500  Fax {616) 2241501

BENCHMARK INFORMATION:

BH#1: ELRY.
BOX CUT ON S.E. CORNER OF
CONCRETE PAD.

PAVEMENT MATERIALS AND QUANTITIES

0 5.Y.
7 BITUMIMOUS SURFACE COURSE

AFPRON
EAVEMENT
27 BITUMINDUS BASE COURSE

§* AGGHEGATE BASE COURSE GRAGE,

ACCESS ACAD 195 S.Y.
R" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, CA—5 GRADE 8
3/4" CRUSHED AGORTGATE, WTH FINES
2000 GRAGE SUBGAADE CEOTEXFILE FABRIC, WOVEN
160 5.Y.
8" AGGREGATE OVERLAY. CA—E CRADE &
3/4” CRUSHED AGGREGATE, WTH FINES
LEASE SITE 265 5.7, {BASED ON 50'«30° LEASE AREA}
8" EOMPACTED ACGREGATE BASE COURSE,
3447 . NO_FINES
2000 GRADE SUBGRANE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, WOMEN
MIZAFI GO0 WEFD CHNTROL FABRIC
192 LF, GF FERCING

THE COMTRACTOR ALSG SHAUL SHCLUDE A SCPARATE UNIT PRKE
FER CUBIE YAND TO REMDVE UNSTABLE OR UNSUITAGLE WATCRIAL
AHD HAUL-H GRARULAR BACKFILL UNDER THE ACCESS DRIVE
AHD /R APRON,

Q

PROPOSED 15" WIDE
ACCESS EASEMENT
EXISTING LANE:

I\ . 2" PYC
- \}P\PES

EDNTRACTOR TO ADD 4° AGGREGATE l

QVERLAY TO EXISTING LANE

PROPOSED BITUMINOLUS APRON (SEE
SHEET C-6 FOR DETAILS})

NOTE:

THE T-MORILE INSTALLATION
WILL NOT INCLUDE PROPOSED
LIGHTING

PROPOSED $2' WIDE
ABGREGATE ACCESS DRIVE
(SEF DETAIL ON SHEET C-5)

LAWN

t;ROPOSED 10 FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT

‘ | NOTE: THE EASEMENT CENTERLINE MAY VARY IF FIELD

~ CONSTRUCTION PROBLEMS ARISE. THEREFORE, FOR
THE AS INSTALLED EASEMENT GENTERLINE

‘ \/ CALL [MISS DIG] AT 1-800-482-7471

Ny S
3 x * "‘ SN,
o | = nF_M!c,g)\\"
‘ \ e “'-‘,5:44’ f\‘

FTHORAS A. "-*,/?

L/_GRA\vEL SHOULUER
L

RV

& E.u
- pEEd
[P
FUTURE YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP & Lo
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT b ,_S ;;ga
- 0
A g =] 23;;
PROPOSED 27* WIDE ICEBRIDGE FROM PROPOSED 2 3;1:
EQUIPMENT PLATFORM TO EXISTING TOWER ] i g
=
Ik
i = Egﬁ
PROPOSED 50' » 50° L Egéé
T-MOB E AREA 21
| LE LEASE ARE/ S e
24236 PRNTIS THE UL SCALE E o«
CRUAT, 8 ETE OTHER Tot B o
FROPOSED 7' HIGH CHAIN-UINK FENCE THATIS AREDUCKD SCAR { o
i \_| (SEE DETAILS ON SHEET G4} a 2a,
! > N P ole
8 IT%o
Eu © u:‘g{
(AN
PROPOSED T-MOBILE ANTEMNNAS TO BE MOUNTED wi a E:g @
! ON PROPOSED 120' MONOPOLE ANTENNA TOWER Q¥ . %
i | (GALVANIZED METAL FINISHIGGLOR) 7/2\/3\A kn ooES
—_— s
- ! PROPOSED DECO MULTIPLE &) 3
1 | POWER SERVICE @.
8] i
e - [ Telalalefela]slz
HHEE BHEE
X ~~.__| PROPOSED T-MOBILE PPC GABINET AND TELGO
BOX TO BE MGUNTED ON PROPOSED H-FRAME
B o o
I 14
o
PROPOSED ' HIGH WHITE $PRUCE g § 72
TREE (TYP, OF 7) HEHRBHER
o | 5|E[5|31515|2
AN A HEEHEHHE
\ ] - 21p|E|Y
¥ PROPOSED 12 WIDE DOUBLE-SWING GATE 73 % 3 % BiE E 2
W SECURITY LATCH (SEE DETAN. ON SHEET C-4) EolEE g S § 2 2
1 bt &
HH HHHHE
IKNOX BOX W KEY TO GATE LOCK LOCATED g HHE
N ADJACENT FENCE POST g E §
g g
by
T\1 = PROPOSED 6'HIGH TECHNY ARBORVITAE .
, TREE (TYP. OF 7) ] I R
Ll
w
x
=

SITE DE05751C

HOLMES
ROAD RL

28501 HOLMES
YPSILAMTIL, Ml 48197

GATE: st

PROVECT & 288

R T
ENGINEERING
SITE PLAN

SHEET MUMBER

c-1




P

X

[P ——

e ey e

T

—y===7

LAWN

{BEIGE METAL FINISH/ICOLOR)
PROPOSED GRADE ELEVATION = 731.00
TOP OF FOUNDATION ELEVATION = 731 80

PROPGSED 120" MONOFOULE ANTENNA TOWER

EXISTING 40°% HIGH
WATER FAMK

PROPOSED T-MOBILE 512000 BTS CABINETS
ON CONCRETE SLAD {SEE SHEET C-2)

{1 FUTURE CABINETS IS SHOWN)
(GALVANIZED METAL FINISH/COLOR)

PROPOSED 10" x 15 CONCRETE SLAB
PROPOSED GRADE ELEVATION =731.00
TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION =731.35

EXISTING ANTENNA

. )

o g
/18 .
\—
I

CONC, ‘/
UMDERGROUND
VAULT

- W

B i
ELEVATIONS /\\ i
W

CONTRAGTOR TG ADD
4* AGGREGATE OVER-
LAY TO EXISTING LANE

i)

{5 Fier, e, (;\;!‘fl‘,__
ELECTRIC N
TRANSFORMER Ny
,

>

S
s,

732

7z

ELECTRIC (AES

11133
Hee
——

~
PROPUSED 7' HIGH CHAIN-LINK FENCE
\/“ ] {SEE DETAILS ON SHEET C4)
//’ ~. \Mﬁ
s T 5.
P PROPOSED 50 x 50°
/ T-MOBILE LEASE AREA
o e
P

TREE LINE

[/
PROPOSED 6 HIGH WHITE SPRUCE
i TREE (TYP.OF 7)
—
~

PROPOSED 12' WIDE DOUBLE-SWING GATE
W! SECURITY LATCH {SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C4)

PROPOSED 6 HIGH TECHNY ARBORVITAE
THEE (TYP. OF 7}

XNy

= \Q_ ettt
THOMAS A

ENGINEER
No, 52010514

L L

ot Mfm,,@l\\ )
LS

ZIMMERMANN

"
<%
w
¥z
wisZ
FSE
Z

NOTE: THE EASEMENT CENTERLINE MAY VARY IF FIELD
CONSTRUCTION PROBLEMS ARISE, THEREFORE, FOR
THE AS-INSTALLED EASEMEMT CENTERLINE

CALL [(MISS DIG) AT 1-800-482-7171

.
ESSIOLE

Wy, 07
PROPOSED 16 FOOT WIDE UTILIN‘MSE?%ENT

3 WORKING USTS
BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL MISS DIG

e E g
' L3t
o B
= sy
2l
=
FE
.;§
. gif?
Igg
ECEL
E -
£ 3
N
(L é&23
oL
h& OGES
¢ woncuw
ﬂ@\@
2 glae
HHHERERE
N s
AR
@ §E§§‘§§
g é%%‘ggzé
@ METEEEE
R EEE»E%
"‘Mg_;gé;a
Q,a%tgg
ZIEIT 12iEle
RNk
Bl | |8
G [m =] 1=

SITE DEOS751C

HOLMES
ROAD RL

7R01 HOLMES
YPSILANTIL, Mi 48197

PROPQSED 15 VWIDE
ACUESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED 12" WIDE
AGGREGATE ACCESS DRIVE

(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET C§)

~ a radition of service -
549 Ottawa, NW.  Grand Raplds, MI 49503
Phone {616) 2241500 Fax {614) 124-150L

BENCHMARK INFORMATION:

BH g ELEV.
80X CUT ON SE CORHER OF
CONCRETE PAD,

1 BOO-482-7175 [E— p
cucoken av: Taz
SURVEY PROVIDED B oxres e
== p—
Wittiams & Weks reETTE

SITE GRADING PLAN

SHEET HARER.

C-2




SURVEY FPROVIDED BY:

Wiliams &  Wrks

»a radition of ervice -
549 Otcawa, W, Grand Rapids, M1 49503
Phone (616} 2241500 Fax {516) 214501
BENCHMARK INFORMATION:
au: TLEV
B

0% CUr ON S.E. CORNER OF
CONCREIE PAD.

A,

L

[
L.

MG HIEON NOHd H3MOL oL eLeekt /

7 3 wonkeiG bars
BEFORE YOU DIG

\ CaLL MISS DIG
+—8U0-462=717!

— H
SNt 3
e 2
e =TT _ -
e —_——
e —_—— — F:
— 3
S L
e —e
IR
e
—_— T o we e e
@ 3% PRATIS THE FUL SCNE
WS FOMMAT, 247 SIZE OTHER Tronk
= THAT £ AY RERUCED SCALE.
H
03
Zx
25
=
- —
T —

T ot
)
o .
’

~— APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING SWALE

PROPOSED 50' x 50°
avam xiumer - T-MOBILE LEASE AREA
o

PROPOSED T-MOBILE ANTENNAS TO BE MDUNTE‘D
ONPROPOSED 120 MONOPOLE ANTENNA TOWER
{GALVANIZED METAL FINISHICOLOR)

PROPOSED 10 FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
NOTE: THE EASFMENT CENTERLINE MAY VARY IF FIELD
CONSTRUCTION PROBLEMS ARISE. THEREFORE, FOR
THE AS-INSTALLED EASEMENT GENTERLINE

GALL [MISS O!G] AT $-800-482-7171

®y E.x¢
5
Dggé
= iy
R i
oEgsh
< aist
FEbT
. it
25b8
* g
a ifsE
E-iiigz
— — —/
5.
[
§ el
L 11
w3
ﬁ::g AN
1E
P.é 85
00w
4\4‘9
‘c
i |1
£\Bl, §§5
o || |5|%|5|#5l8lE
R HEERHEE
R HHHEEREE
LA EIHEIEHE
ﬁ«‘,és
3 HEE
4 el |8
g 3
EECR

SITE DEO5751C

HOLMES
ROAD RL

2601 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, M 48187

RAvaNY: o

CHECHED BY: L)

PROJECTH.

SHEETTIME

ORAINAGE PLAN

BHEET NUNBER

C2-A




2" C FOR POWER 2° C FOR TELCO
TQ PROPQOSED H-FRAME

2" G FOR POWER TOQ ADDITIONAL

WAVEGUIDE TO TOWER

CONTRAGTOIR T PROVIDE (£) 340
FLEX CONDUITS FOR POWER AND
TELCO FROM UNDERGROUND
CONDUIT TO BTS CABINET

Osoulmm CABINET SLAB PUAN

BTS CABINETS
GG il Ial
u U U W
PRIMARY BTS BTS #2 BTS #3
by

i ! A "

Vi /A /A

FAN /N AERN

L P . - ~ - ~
o ~__ L~ L ~ _
r 53 4 59 & s o
— T
- ~
e ~
/ AN
/ N
f_.__‘ J o ::‘}):S:’ETUE SLAB
1y — .
B 150
\_PHDPC\SED BATTERY GABINET U
(Tee)

. L
UMESTONME ocopboha i
o@ouoogbo 12
poocoogoONOfoOooo
2" COMPACTED FILL

UMDER THE FLODR SLAB

FiMISH GRADL

- 3 croseep<0 00 0T g0

gpaopoocouo

SECTION AT

N,
“— FLDATING SLAB

FOUNDATION

THICKENED ELGE SLAB

NNy
\‘_ oF M,‘(_\’»
rrseone, 0

THOMAS A,
ZIMMERMANN

VEl, WG, T SOMDHND SEUAH
RebarouciD. uSh Gk BE10T0 WHGI
DY MO IANE (7 [-WCBLE USL. PR

« « » Mobile#®

BOOAIENT 4D ¥TRMATCH HEREP 15 B PALPTRIY

n

TERRA

£CO Busse Highwe~

DATE
srand
8RO
20
21308
2n2n5
22506
w08

REVISIDHS
DESCAPTION

ISSUED FOR CONSTRLCTON

REVISEQ FER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY COWMENTS.
REVISED TOWER HEIGHT
AE-ISSUED FOR FINAL

ADDITIOHAL TRSILANTI TOWNSH P CONMENTS

OR(/EWAY SECTICN REVASION.

NOTE RE; YPSILANT| EQUIPMENT, ADD

NO.
1
2
3
a
2

SITE DEO5751C

HOLMES
RGAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, MI 48197

arr oo
[— w2
oare: s
[—— a6

sEETTTE
EQUIPMENT
SLAB DETAILS
S
SHEET FUMBER n

c-3




LINE POSTS —
238" 0.0.

TOP RAIL —

70

1-5/8° 0.0,
T 41 GAUGE CENTER RAL
WIRE FARRIC 1-8/870.0.
FENCE FARIC
TENSION WIRE

CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE
FOUNDATION

1007 MAX

RIS
RIS

STEEL POST
THE FENCE SHALL BE GROUNDED
AS SHOWH 4 ELECTRICAL DETARLS

SCH. 40 GATE POST
oo,

5.5
Yor RAIL S 0L,

1-518° 0.0,

TOP GATE HINGE ~
{100° HINGE)

2'x2" #9 GAUGE
WIRE FABRIC

38" BlA. TRUSS RODS
BOTTOM GAI E HINGE —,
180" HINGE)

7 ge. TENSION VIRES

b
L
o}
]
10" DIA. MIN.
KT

ALL FENCE FABRIC, POSTS AND HARDWARE

SHALL HAVE A GALVANIZED FINISH

CONFORMING TO ASTM A153 OR 120123

- STRETCHER
BAR

15m 0N
/"~ scian axre post
//_ 370D,

-~ —PLUNGER 8AR

GATE LATCH
——| vorrioe

148" 0.0 WELDEDJ
GATE FRAME (TVYP.}

110"

&
i

EMBEODED IN o

CONC. [SEE

DETAL 7}

187 OlA. MIN_*LA

16 D M in

12-0” DQUBLE-SWING GATE
THE FEMCE SHALL BF GROUNDED NS
A3 SHOWN N ELECTHICAL DETAILS

— AGCESS
ROAD SITE
[IF REQ'D}

LEASE

— B° COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE
\ COURSE, H4* CRUSHED

MIRAF} 500 WEED CONTROL FABRIC

Tty
> NP
R »}7’%" SR

AN A
AR
ARG

X

2000 GRADE SUBGRADE
GEDTEXTILE FAHHIC, WOVEN

RS
%
& IR
COMPACT SUBGRADE
6 COMPAGTER AGGREGATE BASE

COURSE, 374~ CRUSHED WITH FINES

SUSVETS

SR S
by
'\)‘,\,,@

NN
R A

@wpm PAVEMENT/MATERIAL SECTION

TOP RAIL
1-5/8" O.D.

LINE POST
2-3/8~Q.D.

/C_ORNER POST,
7azari covse ctrEn L
1-58* 0.D.-
CENTER RAlL = =
STRETCHER BAR
TRUSSRODS

7 go. TENSION WIRE

CASTIN-PLACE
CONCRETE
FOUNDATIGH

18 DA MN. —] =

GORNECR POST
THE FENCE SHALL BE GROUNDED HTS.
AS SHOW 1N ELECTRICAL DETALS

{2) 4" x 6 HANDHOLD

CHARM-LINK FENCE.
LOCK & CHAIN

GATE LOCK & CHAIN

4* TIA, GALVANIZED
STEEL TUBING FILLED
WITH CONCRETE

35

GROUND SJRFACE

FOUNDATION

12°DIA. MIN———— |

@EJNCRETE-F!LLED BOW ARD
WS

, )
"1";;4’0 P
Mg

PLUNGER BAR.
TOP VIEW
PLUNGER BAR ﬁ‘/\lg !?[ISEPTEEMEEDDED
2" COMPACTED WASH
He. 57 AGGREGAIE ~
4" COMPACTED: - N
AGGREGATE .
3 1705 Bl 7]
BASE COURSE ><\\ ; \\/% .
cﬁsT-m-PL.AcE_.{{{ » \\//\ ®
CONCRETE _\//\ . //\\, Ps
FOUNDATION >/\\\ oo KRR
k7
NSNS
VRIRIRARR
1272 KN,

( ) GATE STOP DETAIL

TYPICAL WOVEN WIRE FENCING NOTES
(INSTALL FENCING PER ASTM F-567, SWING GATES PER ASTM F-800)

1. ALL FENGING AND RELATED ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE HOT DIP GALYANIZED ZING FiNISH:
BARB WIFE - ASTM AbBS, FASRIC - ASTM A392-B4, FRAME WORK - ASTM F569-81.

2. GATEPOST: 3'@ S¥D. PIPE SGH. 40 FOR GATE WIOTHS UP THRU §-0° OR. 120"
FORDOUBLE SWING GATE.

3. END, CORMER & PULL POST: 3" @ S5TD. PIPE SCH, 40 LINE POST 2 2/8° O.D. PIPE 16 GA.

GATE FRAME: 1 $/2°C! STD. PIPE SCH. 40 FOR GATE WIDTI{S UP THRU £'-0° OR 1240
FOR DOUBLE SWING GATE. SATE FRAME TO BE WELDED BEFORE GALVANIZING OR ASSEMBLY.

TOP RAIL: 1 5/8° O.0. PIPE, 17 GA.

FABRIC: 11 GA, CORE WIRE SIZE, 2" MESH, CONFORMING TO AS M A-302.

TIE WIRE: 11 GA. 12" 0.C. SPACING @ POST/GATES, 247 0.C. AT RAILS / TENSION WIRE.
TENSION WIRE: 7 GA. GALVAN!IZED STEEL OR ALUMINUM COATED COIL SPRING WIRE.

STRETCHER BAR; 3/16 x A4 - FULL HEIGHT OF FABRIC SPACE TENSION BANDS 157 a.c.
FOR FULL HEIGHT OF FENCE.

10, GATE LATCH: 1 38" 0.D. PLUNGER ROD W/ MUSHROOM TYPE CATCH AND COMBINATION LGCKC

11. PROVIDE A CORNER POST WHERE TI4E FENCE CHANGES IN DIRECTION, HGRIZONTALLY OR VERTICALLY,
BY MORE THAN 30 DEGREES.

12, CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY W/ LOCAL ORDINANCES REGARDING BARBED WIRE PERMITS.

13. BARBED WIRE: DOUBLE STRAND 12.5 GA. TWISTED WIRE W/ 14 GA. 4 PT. BARBS SPACED AT 570.C.
14. ALL CONCRETE FOOTINGS SHALL BE 3,000 PSI GONCRETE.

15. MID RAIL TO BE INSTALLED TO FENGE AROUND ENTIRE COMPOUNG.

IS

© =N

PROVIDE "STYMIE™ MULTI AGCESS GATE LOCKING SYSTEM FOR MULTICARRIER RAW LAND SITES,

@.E—g
0 i
fr=i Ezga
L 38T
oggs»
=g 82
szég
m Egg%
b
'E."gi
%41
| Eg;g ?
[
i 5
5 f2es
B ,d0?
fepett
mg ELo
o .. %
o0r o
h oW
)
SHHEHHEE
g El i,
H E}
ﬁsgigég
H §§§E¥§§
21853 i HHE
A HEHHEHHEEE
S R HBHHEE
HHHEHHT
gl | |8
Ez’»rlﬂi'd..

SITE DEO5751C

HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSH ANTI, Mi 48187

TRAWKET: e

CHECKED BY: ™

DATE: 3o

PROIECTE e

BHEET TILE

SITE DETAILS

SHEET MAMHER

C-4




HORIZ. SC,
73

732

FPROPOSED BITUMINGUS i

RIVEWAY APRON 1
EE DETAILS ON SHEET © 5}

L=

MATCH EXISTING [}~
ELEVATIONS

® ®

20 £ 3 PRNTLS THE FULL SCHLE
FCAMAT, MY SZE OTHER THN
THATIS AT NEDUED SCAE

CONTRACTCOR TO ADD
4" AGGREGATE OVER-
LAY TQ EXASTING LANE

EXISTING 127w«

i - » Mobile=

WL AR, WAITTEN AfTHGRIATEN F T~sCRRE USA, WL

COMC. CULVERT 0+50
INV. = 730.22

18-6

Park Ridae, L BONFR |
F

600 Busse Highway
Ph:

Fax:

PROPOSED 15' WIDE
ACCESS EASEMENT

&

DATE
st

et
M5
22506

1211308
5700

REMISIONS
OESCAIFTION

REVISED TOWER KEIGHT
RE-ISSUED FOR FHAL

ISSUED FOA CONSTRUCTION

REVISED PER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY CIMMENTS

ADOTIONAL, YRSILANTI TOWNSHIR COMMENTS
DRIVEWAY SECTION REVISIOH

HOTE AF: YPSILANTI EQUIPMENT, ADQ

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY E‘\

ALE: 1= 10
VERT, SCALE: 1= 17

el

sl —— SITE DEOS

= . s b 13z HOLMES
7 . ROAD RL

— 731 7801 HOLMES
= — — —— YPSILANTY, Mi 48157

g

DRAYH RY; crn

ISTHNG 13" 0OHC: CUHLYERT

én

S ET = pTobe _ - - 1 hsd

BATE: Bt

— PROECT S w268

729

- - BHEETTIRE
— DRIVEWAY
PLAN & PROFILE

1 AHEET HABER

“ | ¢

a+00 o+1e 0+20 a+30 feal 04350 O+E0 078 0+80 a+90 1400 1110 P Eg i+320 1440 1+50 1+50 1+7¢ i+80 1+20 2+00 2+10 2+20 2430 o+40 2+50 2+60 2+70 2+80




2min

Eusnac AT
{ecH [RSTHG)

157 MOOT 4C HMA TOR
COURSE & £.5" MDOT 3C HMA
LEVELING COURSE

2 MOOT 2C Hik BASE
5° MDOT 2143 AGGREGATE
BASE

10" MDOT CLASS I SUBRASE

SECTION A—A

EHSTHC 07 PADRISED DARTWAY

WITH A5 SHOWN N PLINS

e P~

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY APPROACH

INDUSTRIAL /COMMERCIAL

R.O.W. R.OW.
s
A AsPMiLT DRl 1oADICH
05 our « 13
ks 55
O a5 SOwn ON THE PUS
-
P s o o7 Fae —

2'min

RNy
el mf’»«\)‘v
A

L OCAIEAHD REOUA N

DL HOT B RIAADOOCTD. I 08 ISELOSED WAHGT
PERLATH O T-VGRE VA B |

DS DOTMDIT A MECPRATC WORSH 13 DAL PROPERTY

& [-NOEUE U5k, MC.
M PRCH WA AL

CONRULTING BROUR, LTI,

600 Busse Highwoy

Paork Ridae.
a4
B

gTERRA 'I_‘ « « Mobiles

5

8|53

T
i

ol | e
e e
H
58213
PR EEHBHBHE
A AHEEHEEE
R HEHEEHBE
R HEHBREEE
A HBHEEHNE
555843212
& HHH
g~§m§§%
HEREHE
¥l3 HBE
N
El 1|8

SITE DEOS

HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, Mi 48197

GRan o: oo
aecnen v Taz
DATE: SHTOd
FRnEcTe: a6
ey e
SITE DETAILS
s
E ad 6




NOTE:

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR LAYOUT OF
PROPOSED FACILITIES ONLY. THE DESIGN OF
THE ANTENNA TOWER, THE STRUCTURAL
ANALYSIS OF THE TOWER AND THE DESIGN OF
THE PROPOSED ANTENHA SYSTEM WERE NOT
PERAFORMEL 8 TERRA CONSULTING.

/—LIGHTN\NG ROD

PROPOSED [-MOBILE ANTENNAS —
AND MOUNTIHG PLATFORM

FUTURE CARRIER ANTENNAS —
AND PLATFORM, TYP.

>

FPROPOSED{JZBJMONOPOLE

/

PROPGSED WAVE GUIDE AND ICE BRIDGE j

PROPOSED & FUTURE T-MCBILE EQUIPMENT
GABINETS ON 10'x 15 CONCRETE SLAB

FUTURE YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP COMMUNICATIO!
EQUIPMENT

- PROPOSED CHAINLINK

FENCE COMPLRIND

EsTNG
BRADE

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE; 187> 1"

12000" A G

<1
4
I}
z
g
]
ar
el
«
w
2
5]
=
w
=]
o]
&
g
z
o]
=2
Q
i
a
Q
&
[}
&
i
u
S
o
o
I
S
o
=

HEIGHT OF PROPOSED MCMOPOLE TOWER AND DISTANCE TO GENTER OF PROPOSED T-MOBILE ANTENNA

SCALE: =1

2 136 FRET IS TIE FUL SCME
FORMAT, Y SEEOTHER TRAT
THAY 15 AT REILIGED SCA £

[

SECTOR ALFHA BETA GAMNA “
AMTENHA TYPE RRI0-¥7-020P RASE1TULOF RR!D—‘T-GID;
"NUMBER OF ANTERNAS 3 3 3
. 100 150° w
"EERTERLINE ELEVATION 204 12000 20 b
cABLESLZE e [ 1D
# OF COAXLINESIANTENRA_ 2 2 2
| COAX LENGTH 157 145t 145" j>
DOWNTLT {(MECH.} o [} L
TD’VJN'”[T {ELEC.} - 2" r

BOTE: 6 SUPERELUX JUMPERS AT ANTENNA LEVEL

@ ANTENNA ORIENTATION SCHEDULE

SEE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS
OF TOWER FOR ANTENNA
PLATFORM MOUNTINS
SPECIFICATIONS.

CABLE TO[MAX. VER,[MAX. HOR]

a

(WHERE THE COAX AND JUMPER ARE CONNECTED)
SECQND - AT THE BASE GF THE TOWER STRUCTURE.
THIRD - AT A POINT OUTSIDE THE BTS (JUST PRIOR TO MG}

SECTOR IDENTIFICATION: HORMALLY A SITE WiLL HAVE UP 7O THREE
SECTORS. SECTORS SHALL BE DESIGNATED W A GLOCKWISE MANNER; THE
ALPHA SECTOR IS CLOSED TO ZERQ DEGREES (NORTH), THE BETA AND
GAMMA FOLLOW CLOCKWISE IN SEQUENGE.

ALPHA SECTOR - RED

BETA SECTOR - WHITE

GAMMA SECTOR - BLUE

GOLOR CODE REQUIRED AT 1/2 WAY [F RAD CEMTERLINE [S GREATER THAN 207,

O CABLE CODING SCHEDULE

PROFOSEQ T-MOBILE
ANTENNAS, TYP. OF 8

TRUE NCRTH
ORIENTATION

el

ANDREW | MANUF. | HANGER
CABLE CABLE  [MIN. BENO| ANDREW | CABLE | HANGER | HANGER
SIZE TYPE# | RADIUS | GAT. # | SPACING | SPACING | SPACING
wr LOFL 504 5 2067051 wr 30"
e LDFa-508 107 2067082 1z 30"
1-5/8" LDF4-505 20" 2067064 \lra ~o 0 -
5
Az F5l4-508 1-184" 2067061 i 40 30 (/
( ) COAX BEND TABLE
//
{DHE RED) {THREERED}  (FIVERED) S RED] [FOUR RER) {TWQ RED) K
At . A2 Aa
Y
o BLuE] (OE THITE) T~ //
o1 o
FouR BLUE; THREE waaTE
rovRaLLE e OJN1‘ENNA ORIENTATION {(AZIMUTHSYDOWNTILTS
[
onvERsmY s
(K BLE) (s vy
Lo . m2
[FWE BLUE} [SEX WHITE) T
FuTURE—! FuruaE—! ool IO Ol ()
(THREE BLUE} (FOUR WHITE)
e Ba
(ONE BLUE) [T WaHITE}
" DwERSTY
NOTE:
AZIMUTEIS SHOWHM ARE TYPICAL. SEE RFDS -
FOR AGTUAL AZIMUTEIS, E;.. I[I
COAX CABLE IDENTIFICATION R
CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE EASY IDENTIFICATION AND UNIFORM MARKING
QF ANTENNA CABLING, PER THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS:
1. LOCATION: MARKINGS SHALL BE MADE USING COLOR TAPE WiTH 37 OF
COVERING AFFIXED AT THREE PLACES DN THE GOAX CABLE RUN AS FOLLOWS: SNy
=
FIRST - ON THE COAX AT THE CONMEC TUR NEAREST T THE ANTENNA = of Mi¢ A

Rd|
— THORAS A
ZIMMERMANN
WAIN CABINET e
HCAL SECTOR _ND. 5201051400'%:;

3 WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU ULIG
CALL MISS DIG

1-600-482-T171

@ E Y
o HE
= i
Kol
S E§s§
S il
args
- ’Egi
. labe
o 10
E""Eaii
P
éi gé‘fl
4 EPURLE )
g
T
-
4
HHEEERE
el | e
AR
HHEAHHH
2 IR RS
: %%%ggééé
SN HHHHHHEE
g gl e
8| | |8
SITEDEDS  °
HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTE M1 48197

nRAvNBY:

SHEHEG BT ™

naTE: ST

PRGIECT £

SHEET TALE
SITE ELEVATION
AND ANTENNA
MOUNTING DETAILS

SHEET MUNDER

ANT-1




=]

|

ELECTRICAL NOTES

ALL WORK IS TO! CC\MPLV W!TH THE NATiDNAL ELECTRICAL CODE
NE(,RANDAN LOCAL ORDINANCE! DES, AND ALL OTHER
DMINIS TRATIVE AUTHDR\ fl!:b HAVJNG JUR!SﬁICTION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS

AND RELATED FEES

ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL FURNISHED AND INSTALLED UNDER
THES CONTRACT SHALL BE UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES (UL,
LISTED, NEYY, FREE FROM DEFECTS, AND SHALL BE GUARA El
FOR A ﬁ’ERiOh OF ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL AGCEPTANCE
BY GWNE HIS REPRESENTAYIVE SHOULD ANY TROUBLE DE‘IELOP
DURING 1H)5 PERIOD DUE TO FAUIL N

EQUIPMENT, THE CDNTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL HECESS
MATER!ALS AND LABOR TC CORRECT THE TROUBLE WITHOUT COST

ALL WORK SHI\LL BE EXECUTED IN A WORKMAN LIKE MANNER AND
SENT ARféEnx{ MECHANICAL APPEARANCE WHEJ"(IE(%)T!I;EETED.

HALLEE
lI’ATC ING RELATED TO ELECTRICAL WORK, ANDG S
EXISTING | ANDSCAPING, SPRINKLER SYSTEMS CONLUITS RN
PIPING, ETC. DAMAGED BY THE ELECTRICAL WORK TO MATCH EXISTING

ELECTRICAL WORK SHaALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO,_AtL
TERIALS AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED 1Q COM LETE
POWER AND LIGHTING SYSTEM: ONE ND
SYSTEMS, PANEL BGARDS bONDUIT CONTROS
RING, GROUNDING, ETC. AS INDIGATED DN ELECTR\(:AL DFU\WINGS
ANDIOR AS REQUIRED BY GOVERNING COl

PRIOR TO INSTALLING ANY EiL ECTRICAL WORK THE
SHALL VISIT THE JOB SITE AND VERIFY EXISTNG SITE LOCAT]DNS AND

CGNDET[ NS ND UTILITY SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF THE JOB,
Y REFERENK E TO AR H CTU E AND EQUIPMENT SUPPLIERS
NGS. Y QUESTION OR PROBLER CONGERNING

DR»RW SHOULD THERE BE AN’
THE NECESSARY FROVL:IO NS TO BE MADE, F‘ROF‘CR DIRE CTHONS SHALL
BE DBTAINED BEFORE PROCEEDING WiTH ANY WOR]

PROVIDE POWER AND TELEFHONE TO SERVlCE POINTS PER UTILITY
COMP NY REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT UTILITY

RVIGE PLARN EHS AND OBTAIN ALL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS AND
!NCLUDF COSTS FOR SUCH IN KIS BID.

SEHVICE EQU!F‘MENT SHALL HAVE A SHORT CIRCUIT WITHSTAND
RATING AL TO OR EXCEEDING THE MAXIMUM AVAILABLE FAULT
CUHREN’[ A THE SUPPLY TERMINAL. THE INSTALLATION SHALL BE
FREE FROM ANY SHORT CIRCUITS AND GROUNDS,

ALL WIRING SHALL BE COPPER WITH THHN/THWN OUAL RATED
600 YOLTS INSULATION.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY CONFLICT OR INCONSVSTENCY BETWEEN ITEMS
SHOWN ON THE P IS ANDIOR SPECIFICATIONS,

SPECIFICATION OR CODE WHICH PRESCRIBES AND ESTI\BLISHES THE

HIGHEST STANDARD OF PERFORMANGE SHALL PREVAIL.

. SERVICE CONDUITS SHALL HAVE NO MORE THAN SIZ?EQH BENDS IN

ANY SINGLE RUN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROV] PULL BOXES
éONEE’?ONS HERE CONDUIT REQUIREMENTS EXCEED THESE

. ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE ANCHORED TD WITHSTAND

0 M.P_H, WIND SPEEQ AND OESIGNED FOR EXPO S

ALL CDAX, POWER AND TELEPHONE SYSTEM CONOUITS SHALL HAVE
A MINIMUN 24" RADIUS SWEEPS TO FQUIPKMENT. PULLBOXES
MONGPOLE, ETC., WNLESS OTHERWISE NO TER, OR AS REQUIRED
BY UTILITY COMPANIES,

FUSE TYPE SHALL BE BUSSMAN RKi LOW PEAK FUSE (LPU-RK-160}.

YPON COMPLETION OF THE JOB, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH
ASBUILT DRAWINGS TO THE OWNEI

. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE GU'I'!'ERTAF’(SIAS REQUIRED.
. GENFRAL GROUND]NG CRITERIA (FOR TENANT

MPRUVEMEN’TS&. ST STEP: GROUND TO EXISTING
STRUCTURAL STE|

BUILDING EL AND 7O STREET SIDE OF EXISTING
WATE| ER COLO JER LINE THE] NTEST GROUN[}I ki
RESISTANGE TO WITHIN 1 TO 50 IMS

RESL. WH EFFECTIVE R

ERE THE EFFE! ST CE
DOES NOT MEET THJS CRITERV\ PROVIDE SUPPLEMENTAL
GROUNDING AN NTIL GROUND RESISTANCE
FALLS BELOWTHI
SUPPLEMENTAL L‘RDUND MAY GONSWST OF ONE OR MORE
QF THE FULLDWgV UF1 RCC'IJN ERPOISE,

.
3) GROU! D ANDICR GROUND
WELLIN EXTREMELY ADVERSE SOIL CONOT ONS.
HERE THE EXISTING BUILDING STEEL GOES NOT PROVIDE
AN EFFECTIVE GROUNU RESISTANCE,
THEN THE CORTRACTOR SHALL PRDV!DE A SEPARATE
F MOUNTED

THE
BUILDING, BEPENDING HPON OWNER PREFERFNLE
WHERE THE SROUND CONDUCTOR FROM THE ROOF
MOUNTED EQUIPMENT IS ROUTED IN CONDUIT,
THE CONDUIT SHALL BE EFFECTIVELY GROUNDED TO THE
UND CONDUGTOR AT BO' TH ENDS OF THE CONDUIT,
5

& WOODEN STRUGTURES
ETE SILOS ETC, ARE ENCOUNTERED A
L PROVIDED FROM THE
SEPARATED BY INIMUM OF 12 INCHES
GROUNDO CONQUGTOR

E.
QUTSIDE STRUGTURES WITH NONMETALLIC GROUND STRAPS
EVERY 10 FEET, AGAIN, AS FOR TENANT IMPROVEMENT
PROJECTS TEST THE BROUND RESISTANCE FOR MONOPOLE
INSTALLATIONS AND FROCEED PER THE ABOVE STEPS.

. CONTRACTOR TQ COLOR PHASE CDNDUCTORENBDLACK

}5 PHARE), REDS\ PHASE), WHI [E (NEUTRAL),
REEN (GROUN

ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE LOCAL AND STATE BUILDING CODES

EXISTING 40't HIGH

WATER TANK

47 CwWr F‘ULL ROFETQ MULTI
METERRACK 1120 L.F

EXISTING

FXISTING ANTENMA —.

CONTRAGTOR 70 RETURN SURFACE
TO QRIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION

CONTRACTOR & T-MOBILE TO
VERIFY ALL UTILITY ROUTING WITH

LAWN

B

<

ELECTRIC
TRAHSFORMER

URLITY RACK —

. -
! scaErsw

g

a & w

2478 3 PRRT LS THE FULL BCALF
FORMAT, MY $UE OTHER THAR
THAY 15 AT REPOCED SCAE.

4*C Wi PULL ROPE TO R.D.W. FOR
TELCO, £250 L F. (VERIFY)

TELCOQ TBD BY T-MOBILE
(ROUTE NOT KNOWN AT
TIME OF WALK)

~~{ COMMON TRENCH

2 WORNING DATS

UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO @unu-rv ROUTING PLAN Bt ias i
SNSTALLATION 1-BOO—482- 7171
PAD MOUNTED OR POLE WEATHERHEAD “\\ CAIERPURPOSE
MOUNTED TRANSFORMER (INSTALLED BY G.G.) \ W ‘émYNE-ELOT
NI
PROPOSED PPC CABIMET UTLITY POLE 244" FLAT

MOUNTED TO BACK OF H-FRAME
WITH 200 AMP DISCGONNECT
MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH,
GENERATOR PLUG, BY G.C.

MULTIMETER GANG
Ol PARATE 200 AMP
METER IF APPLICABLE
PROPOSED TELCO SMARTJACK:
PROPOSED BTS CABINET —

4t C

(340 + (1) 2~ ]
e e o S

34370,

2" PV SCH. 40 COMDUIT
WITH PULL ROPE FOR TELCO

TYPICAL PGWER/TELCO SCHEMATIC DIAGRAM

1.8,

MULTHPURPOSE

~ | S BRACKET
"'ﬁ__
S~ e
-7 ELECIRIC
B EXISTING
TELCO
Lk~
' '

=\
*\ 5(8* LAG BOLT

{nPYC SCH, 40 CONDUIT 5i8* GOUBLE

VTH PUEL ROP ARMING BOLT

&c {LENGTH TO SUIm)

NOTE

1. POSITIONS OF ALL INSTALLED EQUIPMENT SHOWN ON
SITE PLAN; THES 15 A SCHEMATIC DRAWIHG ONLY.

L,
SQUARE WASHERS
WITH 13/16" HOLE

UTILITY POLE:

UTILTY POLE

V‘Mw
STRA KIT ——A

W NUTS 8 LOCK WASHERS
(SIZES TQ FIT CONDUIT)

UTILITY POLE SECTION "A-A"
N.T.S.

>

505" DOUBLE
ARMING BOLT
(LENGTH TO 5Um)

®- E e
o B
2 4
'8%;;:
S e
g
i
= 28
Hz;’%i
E -
g:‘ feus
3 £08]
[ -
E: N
E o4
FLFL
Eg gE:x
wiau
B
R
A HHEHEERE
A HHRHAERE
ST HHEHE
HRHEHRE
e
g | 12

SITE DEO >

HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, Ml 48197

ORAYALBY: cHo

cHECRED BY: T

DATE; srsame

PROJECT L]
SMEET TMLE

UTILITY ROUTING PLAN

SHEET MUMPER

E-1




GROUNDING NOTES:

1. ALL DETAILS ARE SHOWN IN GENERAL TERMS,
ACTUAL GROUNDING INSTALLATION
NREQUIREMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL
BE BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS.

2. ALL GROUNDING INSTALLATIONS AND
CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR.

3. OBSERVE N.E.C. AND LOCAL UTILITY
REQUIREMENTS FOR ELECTRICAL SERVIGE
GROUNDING.

4, GROUND RING SHALL BE LOCATED A MiNIMUM
OF 42° BELOW GRADE OR 6" MINIMUM BELOW
THE FROST LINE.

5, GROUND BAR LOCATED AT BASE OF TOWER
AND WiLL BE FURNISHED INSTALLED 8Y
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

6. MIDDLE TOWER GROUND BAR REQUIRED IF
GROUND WIRE LENGTH FROM TOP OF TOWER
TO BCTTOM OF TOWER EXCEEDS 200 FEET.

7. SUPPLEMENTARY GROUND: #2/0 AWG INSULATED
STRANDED BARE COPPER WIRE ROUTEQ ALONG
BACK OF EQUIPMENT LINE-UP, TIED DOWN WITH
NON-METALLIC CLAMPS EVERY 4 FT. THE
EQUIPMENT CABINETS, MOUNTING SKID, ETC.,
SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THIS GROUND CABLE.
BOTH ENDS OF THIS GROUND CABLE SHALL BE
CONNEGTED TO THE BURIEQ GROUND RING USING
EXOTHERMIG WELD (CAD WELD). SEE DETAILS FOR
GROUNDING EQUIPMENT AND MOUNTING SKID.

8. COAX GROUND BAR (SUPPORT AT BOTTOM OF CABLE
TRAY NEAR BASE OF TOWER): EXTEND {2 EACH)
#2 1SBC WIRE FROM BURIED GROUND RING UP TO
EACH GROLIND BAR AND MAKE MECHANICAL
CONNEGTIONS TO GROUND BAR "NQ SLAGK™.

9. GROUND KIT CONNECTION ON COAX CABLE SHALL BE
LOCATED NOT MORE THAN (6) INCHES ABOVE
ECGINNING OF CABLE BEND ON VERTICAL COAX “HO SLACK".
10. COAX CABLE TRAY AT TOWER END EXTEND #2/0 AWG
TSBC WIRE FROM BURIED GROUND RING AND AT
EQUIP. CAB. END EXTEND #2/0 AWG ISBC WIRE FROM
SUPPLEMENTARY GROUND GABLE TO CABLE TRAY.
MAKE MECHANICAL CONNEGTION TO CABLE TRAY
AND SUPPLEMENTARY GROUND CABLE.

11, FENCE GROUNDING: EXTEND #2/0 AWG TSBGC WIRE
FROM BURIEN GROUND RING TC ALL FOUR CORNER
POSTS AND EXOTHERMICALLY WELD. SEE FENCE
GROUNDING DETAIL.

12. GATE GROUNDOING: PROVIDE A #2/0 AWG ISBC WIRE
FROM FENCE POSTS TO EACH GATE AND
EXOTHERMICALLY WELD, ALSO GROUND GATE POSTS
SIMILAR TO NOTE 11,

13. GROUNDING ATTACHMENT TO TOWER SHALL BE AS
PER MANUFAGTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS OR AT
GROUNDING POINTS PROVIDED (3 MINIMUM).

14. AT COLLOCATE SITES, CONTRAGTOR SHALL TIE INTO
EXISTING GROUND RING{S} AND REPAIR ANY CUTS OR
DAMAGE TO GROUND RING. (2 PLACES)

15. ALL CADWELD CONNECTIONS ON GALVANIZED
SURFACES SHALL OE CLEANED THOROUGHLY AND
COVERED W/ {2) TWO COATS SHERWIN WILLIANMS.
GALVITE PAINT B350W3 (DR EQUIVALENT).

16, ALL ELECTRICAL AHD MECHANICAL GROGUND
CONNECTIONS SHALL HAVE NON-OXIDATION
COMPOUND APPLIED TO CONNECTION.

17. GROUND SYSTEM SHALL BE TESTEDR PER
SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL HAVE A RESISTANCE TO
EARTH OF 10 OHMS OR LESS, [F NOT NOTIFY ENGINEER

8. BROUND RODS BHALL BE SPACED AT 1007 MAXIMUM
ALGNG GROUND RINGS.

19. WHERE CONTRACTORS ARE OVERSIZED DUE TO VOLTAGE
DROP, EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO BE
INGREASED IN 51ZE ACCORDINGLY, PER NEC-122{B}.

20. UTILITY FRAME AND SERVICE METER / CIRCIUTBREAKER
I PANEL "L SHALL BE GONNEGTED TO THE GROUND RING

VIA GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTORS, SIZE PER NEC TABLE

250-66, AND NEC PAR250-6({D).

KEYED GROUNDING NOTES

No. 2 AWG TINNED SOLID
BARE COPPER CONDUCTOR
WIN. 427 BURY (TYP.}

o

CADWELD CONMECTION TYPE TA(TYP)

S/B" X 10' COPPLCR CLAD GROUND RCD, TYP.

R

58" DIA, 10° LONG COPPERCLAD GROUND ROD
WI\NSPI:CTION WELL, TOP OF GROUND ROD MAX

Y, SEE DE AlL SHEET E-3, TYPICAL OF
TWD DPPOSWE CORNERS

GROUND ICEBRIOGE ANO SUPPORT POSTS
TH No. 2 AWG TINNED BARE COPPER WIRE

B

AT TOWER ATTACH CABLE GROUND KITS FROM
ANTENNA COAXIAL CABLES TO TOWER GROUND

Wi #2 AWG TNND SOLID COPPER GONDUCTOR
IN TWO LOCATICNS, CONTRACTOR T PROVIDE
GROUND BAR AND ALL MOUNTING HARDWARE,

2

INSTALL GROUND KITS ON CABLES

PRIOR TQ ENTERING CABINETS,

BOND KITS TQ GROWUND BAR MOUNTED TO
ICE BRIDGE, GROUND BAR T

GROUND RING, 2 LDGAﬂDNS

B>

AT EACH ANTENNA, ATTACH CABLE
GROUND KIT TO COAXIAL CABLE AND
BOND GROUND LEAD TO ANTENNA MOUNT

>

5.C. TO BOND PROPOSED EQUIPMENT GROUND RING
TO PROPOSED TOWER GROUND RING W/ #2 AWG THND
SOLID COPFPER CONDUCTOR IN 2 LOCATIONS

PROPOSED TOWER GROUND RING

LUG THE GREEM INSULATED CONDUCTOR FRROM
THE TELEPHONE TRANSPORI OR SMARTJACK TO
THE GROUND HALO

BOND ATLANTIC SCIENTIFIC POWER
POWER CABINET TO GROUND RING

#2 SOLID COPPER TINNED FROM INTERNAL BTS
GROUND BAR TO PROPOSED 3ROUNO RING

BOND PROPOSED TOWER TO PROPOSED
TOWER GROUND RING WITH THNND
SCLID COPPER GONDUCTOR IN 3 LOCATIONS

#2 SOLID AT FENCE POSTS

#2 SOLID FROM MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT TO
GROUND RQD

#2J) AWG GATE JUMPER TO GATE FOSTS

P PF B BB PR

LEGEND:

10° x 5/8" GROUMND ROD
8" MIN. SEPARATION,
QUALLY SPACED)

GROUND ROD ¥WITH ACCESS

#2 AWG TINNED SOLID BARE CU
GROUN RINGS SH/\LL

E 427 BELOW GI
GROUND BAR —
CADWELD OR T-MOBILE
AMPROYED CONNECTION e
BLIRNDY OR T-MOBILE n

APPROVED CONNECTION

3 womkong Bes
BEFORE YOU DIG
) CALL MISS DIG

1-800- 4837171

CONTRACTOR TO NG-OX ALL
GROUND CONNECTIONS

I

CONTRACTOR TO RETURN SURFAGE
TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION

A 38 PRUNT 15 THE FILL SCALE
FCRMAT, AXY SITE TTHER THAY

TWAT 15 AT REDACED SEALE.
\\\\\\\\
o “'c/,“h
= otore, /o '!
Ok
=%
Z.F THOMASA
Z35 § ZIMMERMANN
?,g ENGINEER
//U?
(i

-I- » « Mobile
TS DOCUMENF 4/ MPCRUATEN HIROH 1S NE PROPRIT
OF TNORME DR NG e GOCUUENTR) A DRMA DOH

AL NOT B REREOUCD. 45D O DZLOSD MUY
FHEFAKR YAITEN AUTHOAZADDY (F 1-GELE USL G,

.
> 3
3 el
£ Zula
gu ~eq
L
Lilj =
3
§c{,.;;
gt:%
%ﬁi [l e
D&
e
a;g2
HHHBEERE
g B,
El
5§5 §§§
P R HHTH
A HRE HEEHE
gﬁgsgugg—
] “=2§5§w§
a F] =
SHHEHEHE
ggaﬁgg..
ﬁg" 5,3
2 B
o |l
g—ddv A=

SITEDEOT =

HOLMES
ROAD RL

2807 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, M) 4B197

ORAYH BT [t

cHECHET AT T~
DATE: snims
PROJECT wne
= — —
ELECTRICAL SITE

AND GROUNDING PLAN

BMEET KURDER

E-2




HORTEL 875 CABNEF ——

ATTACH GROUNG BAR TO ANTENNA TOWER OR ICEBRIDGE.
ATTACH CABLT CROUND KATS 1O EACH COAXML CABLE
AND BONC [0 GROUND BAR, BOND BAR 10 HALO

W/{2 SOLD JUNPER

AVEGUIDE /ICEBAIOGE.
SEE DETML ON THIS SHEET.

EN GREEN iNSHLATED

]

//
HEAR VIEW OF BTS ——

PAOPOSED COMCRETE EQUIPWENT SiAR

PROPOSED ORADE:

§ 2 STRAND
ConrLR JUMPER FROM ICEBRDCE
TO POSI, CADWELD

H | —aTehia TowR

CORMML CIBLE

=]

7

i

" —~—CQHTRACTOR TO VERIFY CORRECT
1 COAXiA CABLE STTE AND MIN. BIHD
RADIUS. REQUIREMENTS FOR ANTEWNAS

TOWER TG GROUHO STSTEM WITH

WOIF: G TO INSTAIL, & COUECTOR GROUND

BAR ON /NTENNA PLATFORM AND LUS COMDUCIOAS

FRGH CAULE GAOUND KITS 70 BAR. BUN Al INSULATED
ROUKD CONDUCTOR FROM COLLECTOR GROUND

aan 1 cnotmiD AR AT BASE OF YOWER

OND ALL CORMER FENCE AND GATE FOSTS
0 EXTERIOA WALO, STE DETAIL +/€-Z

G.C. 70 BOND GROUND TERMINAL N ———""
BYS CADINET 1O GROUND BAR Wi
# 2 AXG SOUD TIHED COPPER COMDUCTOR.

LS

/878 x 115" LONG COPPERCLAD
GHOUND ROD WilH MSFECWON WELL, SEE
DETAL ON SHEFI E-3.
CORNERS, SEE SHEET E-1 FOR LOCATION

oReLh e v, T LObATOE
J aY
T 43
1/2° PYC SCHIDULE 40
ANCHDRED TO FOURDATION
o
3 \\\\\\\\\ \}
T cuern e Sk OF Moy W
3o 1 10] Lo COPPECLD CrOUND - 6‘ )
UHY (LGCATIGHS YARY SEE nwuuNnmr :%\Y~ f",
o SHEFT £-1) INSTALLED BY GENCTA CoNTRRCIC. o
s By 2 CroweLD cunNErnnM’s TYPE GT AND VARIE: Y. l/
WO _EACH IN OPPOSITE Zri THOMAS A, /
;; § ZIMMERMANN
OND_LGA DIECTLY 0 INSPECTION MEU— — TIE COAX. CABLE T0 7Zm % ENGINEER
W/ § 2AWG SOLID TINNED COFPER CONDUCTOR 172" COAXML JU 41
W/TYPE DN Lt ams f:}u‘ﬂ 5. 5201051400
f., =

O‘.‘ABINEI’ — TOWER GROUNDING DETAIL
NI

iy OFEssm“ =
i M

GRIP STRUT COVER

UNISTRUT

ANGLE SUPPORT

UNISTRUT WiTH
U-BOLT FASTENED
TO VERTICAL PIPE

24

1-0/2° DIA. GALV,
STL. POSTS SETIN
CONC. FOOTING

48" DIA. U-BOLTS
ATEACHLEG

THREADED RODS

240
247

COAX CABLES ON
/_HANGER SUPPORT
BRACKETS

127,

TT—UNI-STRUT
CABLE SUPPORT

WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE DETAIL
NT.S.

(A2’ 45} 1-1147C - TWELVE POSITION LOAD CENTER
ATLANTIC SCIENTIFIC NEMA 3

200 AMP ENCLOSURE

UTILITY COMPANY -~
METER

200 AMP MAIN
CIRCUIT BREAKER

(an2's} 1-1/4°C

#2 CU GROUND FRGM GROUND
NEUTRAL BOND YO SERVICE

LG ENTRANGE GROUND RODS

INCOMING
ELECTRIGAL

1201240V.1°
SERVICE —

SERVICE ENTRANGE GROUND
ROD, 34" x 10° COPPER CLAD
GROUNDING ELECTRUDE, TYPIGAL
FOR 2

TYPICAL POWER / TELCO GNE LINE DIAGRAM
NTS.

~GATE FENGE POST
4505

GADWELD
SONNECTION
{TYPE - W)

(TYFE - TA)
#2 AWG TNND SOLID

EARE CUPPER CONDUCTDR
DYELD

P
Jali A E’Sﬁ%ER BACO GROURG Br
AWG WEl D (ALl G.C.

GATE SHING) BABLE BY 6.C.

CORNER AND GATE FENCE POST DETAIL
NTS {IF APPLICABLE]

WARNING TAPE

MATCH EXIST. CONCRETE OR
ASPHALT SURFACE

UNEXCAVATED MATERIAL

CGOMPACTED FILL. (80%) OR AS
PER UTILITY CO. REQUIREMENTS,

IT04
0" APPR,

2" TELEPHONE CONDUIT WHERE.
(42" v FIBER CABLE).

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT WHERE
APPLICABLE 3"@(VARIES).

NOTE:

THE GENERAL CONTRAGTOR SHALL INSTALL PVC]
CONDUITS IN PLACE OF RGS CONDUI I WHERE
APPUICABLE FOR THE TELEPHONE AND
ELECTRICAL SERVICE iINSTALLATION.

JOINT UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL
MNTS.

Eggy
o B
T ER
el
g 82
Eggg
] :!i
. gé%
= g
£
© 85,
L
m§ EE .
R
AR
HEHHEEHE
I 4 ;
g 1le
SITE DEOS .
HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, M 48197

ORI oo

CHEDHED B W

oaTE: o

PRAIEGT & 265

SHLETTITLE
ELECTRICAL &
GROUNDING DETALS

E-3 |




THE COMOITAG PFURIATOH

St MOT BE FEPACOUCD, D OR RIGOW MPHT

M L]
I = « Mobiles
o e ettt
T PRICK WOTTEN AUTOR LARGK OF 1-MOFS{ US4 NT

SECTOR 1 SECTOR 2
18" x 247 INSPEGTION WelL = =
P R EQUAL. ; :
1] ]
= 1 1
3 PANEL ANTENNA , TYP.
#8 AWG TRANDED COPPER GROUN! = FINISHED GRADE E }
= 1
WIRE (GROUNDED TC GROUND BAR} NTENNA BROUND | 45 AWG GREEN !
GABLE GROUND KIT- KT TO SUPPORT { INSULATED i
WEATHERPROOFING KIT ! i
ANDREW #221213 1 {
. { (
ANTENNA —-— e i T 54 CRUSHED STOME —- = i i
AIEE rt &R EQUAL. FILL B 1 i
TESTWELL TO WITHIN 87 = Lo
. oF TOP
124 — COAXIAL GROUND
18 CONNECTION POINT Sy OUTLINE OF TOWE 3\ KIT. TP
\—#uw SOUID THND [ _|
BARE COPPER CONDUCTOR —
NOTE: DO NOT INSTALL CABLE GROUND KIT AT A BEND L
S48 DIA X100 LONG
PP e reo -
R : |
—_ — — EERE!
O TYPICAL GABLE GROUND KIT DONDTOWERTO HALO, 2 BA—~” ]
N5,
* OR 5" BELOW FROST LINE ¥HICHEVER IS GREATER TO EXTERIOR GROUND RING
[CELEED) n?l
OTYPICAL INSPECTION WELL DETAIL o tppeery 4 YSQ%YET%EEEN
B 42 AWG BARE—"" Ty PPN
TINNED COPPER ! 7 58
G
EXTERNAL GROUND BAR Va 1l
AT TOWER BASE = COAXIAL GROUND
I I KT, TYP.
- FLAT WASHER /I‘ ‘
BDND ICEBRIDGE, POSTS OUTLINE OF
BOLT NON-OXIDIZING L PRas V!CEBRLDGE
TWO HOLE LUG - COMPOUND
~ /— COPPER BUSS BAR % ‘
— » COANIAL GROUND
=G & KT, TYR.
1/2" COAX JUMPER GABL £ GROUND WIRE X g
(5" SUREFLEX AT ANTENNA} #2 AWG BARE
NOTE: = TINMED COPPER r\‘_
B on SURFAGE STAR WASHER ; #5 AWG GREEN
SETEEn e aUs TO EXTERIOR GROUNR RING  ——— INSULATED
BAR O NUT ©o
IT-QAWFCREE
1 % INSULATED
MASTER GROUND BAR — ! Sl BIS
[ WSS
DIN MALE CONNECTOR~__ ]
#6AWG GREEN
OTYF‘ICAL BARREL LUG CONNECTION Sr;!:gz» INSULATED
NTS. - 200 74P
GROUND RISER SCHEMATIC FIBER THOMAS A.
NTS. DEMARG z:MMEHMANN
DIN FEMALE CONNECTOR-~ ==
30 GOLD SHRINK
WEATHER-FPROGF D}\\\%% S
WRAPPING prar== b
o 4 IJ
ST o
IR v
Q @
© EEEE
o
Q
0 80 TYPEVS TYPE YN TYPEVY TYPEGY
CABLE TAP DOVIN AT 45" TO HORIZONTAL GABLE TAP TC THRol‘GH VERTIC/\L CABLE (HRQ\JGH CAELES TO SIDE OF CAB! AP
“HARGER" GROUNDING BAR #GB 14824 VERTIGAL STEEL SURFACE OR VERTICAL STLEL SURFACE OR TO VERTICAL STEEL SURFACE GROUND ROI GROUND ROD,
OR EQUAL WITH KOLE PAI TERN AND THE SICE OF HORIZONTAL OR THE SIDE OF HORIZONTAL PIFE. OR T THE SIE OF EMHER
COAX CARLE STANDOFF INSULATORS AND MOUNTING | YERTICALFIPE. HORIZGNTAL DR VERTICAL PIPE.
BRACKETS AS SHOWN
4" 324" ¥ 174" THIC COPPER GROUND BAR
CONSTTIUCTION MANAGER TO VERIFY EXACT
LOGATION ANG INSTALLATION IN FIELD
NOTES: 3
§. ALL HARCHYARE B-B8 STAIKLESS STEEL INCLUDING e
BELLVILES COAT ALL SURFACE WITHKOPR- ~2
SHIELD BEF ORE MATING. MOTES: T(PETA TYPECT TYPE XA TYPEHS TYPE NC
Z. FOR GROUND BOND TO STEEL ONLY: INSERT A CONTRACTORTO TEE OF HORIZONTAL RUN AHD THROUGH GABLE TG TOP OF CROSS OF HORIZORTAL CABLES  HORLZONTAL CABLE TAP TO THROUGH AND TAP
T SPIGER NUT BETWEEM L LG AND STFEL, COAT TOP CABLES, GROUND ROT. LAFPED AND NOT €UT H HtZON] AL STEEL SURFACE OR CABLES TO GROUND ROD
ALL SURFACES WITH KOPRSHIELD, USE KOPR-SHIELD, . "CARLE OFF SURFACE.
3. ALL HOLES ARF COUNTERSUNK 1HE". it
4, ALL LUGS ARE DOUBLE-MOLER
OTYP]CAL COAXI AL CON NE CTOR D ETA‘ L 5. HEAT SHRINK ALL OUTSIDE LUG CONNECTIONS, CONNEACUDNS'
CADWELD DETAILS
(%) EXTERNAL GROUND BAR (7ySAEEIDDEINES
N5,

"
i B3
Il
8
g,‘; S
Bi -
pud 522
Agz\p/‘
S0P
g 212
HHHHEHHE
2142
§§5,§’35
) ® 2 z
N e
RN
HENE
HEOEE g
SITE DEOE
HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, MI 48187

ORAWMBY;

CHECHED B

e

PROIECT R,

SHEET TE
ELECTRICAL &
GROUNDING DETAILS

SHEET FUNAER

E-4




MOUNT TO BUILDING O PARK METAL MS 800 © k. -y
ZINC PLATED umsmur\ M GR EQUAL. NOTES: u g
1
- ——1 1. CABINET AMD CONDUITS FURNISHEO AND INSTALLED g !g g
BY CUSTOMER 350 KCGMIL SERVICE CONDUSTORS 0 §3 1
FURNISHEO AND INSTALLED BY DECO. Fan
AC VOLTAGE TO GOMPRESSORS O Bhx
==t AND REATER RESISTANCES EEEE
BTV 2. EQUIPMENT ASSEMBLY DRAWINGS AND RISER E!:g
] DIAGRAMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TG A DETROIT EDISON GOOLING SYSTEM
: 5 PLANER FOR ACCEPTANCE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. GHRCUIT BREAKER -~ ACVOLTAGE TO COMPRESSORS P H
E BisE r—1ﬂfsL = = FUSE FOR INCICATOR LIGHT i ARIHERTRS 22 B
iR N
2 F [ 3. CABINET ANO CONDUITS SHOWN SHALL CONTAIN ORINOI GLIMATE SYSTEM CIRCUTT . gyus
o .. =L__I"1H ONLY UNMETERED LINE GONDUGTORS, CABINET =% VOLTAGE SUPPLY (15A x §,_%g
ar SHALL BE SEALABLE WITH ACGEFTABLE SEALING Fr— INDICATOR LIGRT . INDICATOR FLSE ET* PR
i CONDUITS L HASP. e MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER - AG VOLTAGE INPUT INDICATOR
O 4. TRANSMISSION TOWER SERVICES WILL UTILIZE A b r ALARR RETURN 10 ALCO BOARD e oA f o=
. o
U STANDARD 200 AMP SERVICE WHIH CONTINUGUS B EUSRER RN Mams AATNEEIER R0 4
GONDUIT TO THE SOURCE. — F A N (8] 3G
CONTINUOUS CONDUT, — ]\g,hgég‘,g%ﬁ%}fﬁgygy;ﬁi A} O e one s 5 Syl
e on n 5. SUBSTATION CELLULAR SERVICES WILL BE A SINGLE L= R CINGU BREAKER N O N LS TIAL tsma) LY
TRANSFORMER PAD 200 AMP SERVICE WITH CONTINUOUS CONDUIT TO THE CIFIER CIRC R oo
SOURCE. e TAGE TO RECTIFIERS RECTIFIER CIRCUIT BREAKER (304} g nt
GROUND AG VOLTAGE TO RECIFIERS 20
6. ALL GONDUIT AND NIPPLE ENTRIES T CABINET AND d m
- Gl x
WETER BOXES MUST BE MADE WITH WEATHERPROOF — iR #2AWG GROUD CONDUTTOR TO MGE SEek
- CONCRETE TO HURBS, CUNNEGTORS OR LOCKNUTS LISTED FOR THE —— LIGHTENING ARRESTOR eo.be
STABILIZE UNISTRUT APPLIGATION. NONMETALLIC BUSHINGS REQUIREG. :g NS
(FTER PRZ A
DECO UTILITY PANEL LAYOUT 7. FOR INACCESSIBLE LOCGATIONS CONSULT WITH ¥ N @
NT.S. METER ENGINEERING FOR POSS®LE ERT METER . (=
INSTALLATION.
12POSITMON —— ) 17C, 2812 & 1# 14GD. 8. ONLY ONE SEVICE ALLOWED PER LUG. ALL : wlzlz|e)8(3 H
LOAD CENTER, 2P-504 _a-[A" TOTELCODEMARC, ONLY WITH CP1000QLX GROUNDING AND BGNDING TO COMPLY WiTH NEC 250 1. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY ALL HARDWARE AN CONDUCTORS NECESSART z é HEHEHBEEE
WITH TIME DELAY 167 _1- 24 10 BRING A 240 V, 50 AMP SERVICE INTO THE CABINET AND CONNEGT THE MAIR bl Bl
C! BREAKE] | . GCONTRACTOR FOR PONDING THE JONDUCTOR FRI
e s 1] l rTELCO TRANSPORT SYSTEM) ENCLOSURE(SMARTACK) THE DETROIT EDISON COMPANY ASSUMES NO i batblmfiuereert wasTen i g 1 CoNpUGTOR RN
BY AMERITLCH, LLED L RESPONSIBILITY FOR (NJURY OR DAMAGE ARISING 3, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ARFLANGEMENT OF THE AC KAIN FRIOR TO U E
§ ﬁ SMODEL. CP524 FOR COPPER STTES, MODEL CP10000LX | Eronm THE USE OF THIS SPEGIFICATION DIAGRAM. o Seiot 14 THE EuttT T MODULE 15 RECONFIGURED. (’2\ AC MAIN MODULE AND ONE-LINE DIAGRAM - a
1 2 4. THE ENTRY PORT L/SED FOR THE INSTALLAION OF THE POWER AND TELEPHONE I g
(L WITH & 378" SPRING NUTS, COORDINATE INSTALL ENTRANCE WiLL BE SEALED WITH A SILIGONE SEALANT AFTER INSTALLATION. e
= [ WITH T-MOBILE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER E g 3 3fs 2lg
il S
HHEH
/1 5 2" CONDUIT FOR CP524 TO BTS 3 lsle % HH £ HE
a 4" CONDUIT FOR CP1000QLX TO BTS el R HE 2
I NOTE: HEEIERE
~— 2 C, 346 & 161 8GD. NOTE: g fe181z15g]e|2 %
50 AMP CURCUIT TO BTS TYPICAL ANTENNA CONFIGURATION SHOWN. CHECK i{g HE 2|32
ANT-1 SHEET FOR # OF ANTENNAS AND i# OF COAXIAL I M
FINISH GRADE LINES FOR SPECIFIC SITE. gif|= “iz\8|E
NTIC 4* DIA. RIGID Bie EHH
SCIENTIFIS 200 AMP 5 DIA RIGID ’ g G
NEMA 3 LOAD CENTER 2 T T g ]
TO MULTI-METER GANG:
1, CONTRAGTOR TO SUPPLY ALL HARDWARE AND EQUIPMENT SHOWN WITH A= =1
EXCEPTION OF THE TELCO TRANSPORT BOX AND ELECTRIC METER - -
2. THE LAYOUT SHOWN ABOVE 1S SCHEMATIC AND IS INTENDED TO SHOW ROX BOX FOR ALL 1/2° Y =
GOAX JUMPERS, MOUNT =
THE MINIMUM EOUIPMENT NECESSARY ON EACH SITE, ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT BOR ONINSIDE EACE SO L =
MAY OR MAY NOT BE SPECIFIED ON A SITE BY SITE BASIS ITSHQLILESXT%I(?MQ%NG Az =%
3. MOUNTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUFACTURER'S SHOULD BE REPLACE EXISTING PLATE Far sy Z*F THOMAS A SITE DEOF ~
STRICTLY ADHERRED TO TO OPPOSITE SIDE. — 258 2man ERMAN v -
4. ALL INSTALLED EQUIPMENT SHOULD BE WEATHERPROOF AND LOCKABLE, REPLACE SIOE pLATE 25 AMPLIFIERS 0 Z =i ENG!NEE;?N
HERE, ATTACH ON - 5.27 7
UTILITY PANEL LAYOUT WE&%%%E“ SUPPLIED - POWER NTRY o HOLMES
@ NTS. f/,‘op ROAD RL
. 1
EIGHT .21 {1.51 mj UNIVERSAL 2,
HE! 75.2 (184 mj LR l!
WIDTH 53.45 I (1.35 m}
- 2805 HOLMES
DEPTH 25.59 In (G50 m) INTERNAL COMPONENTS, SEE YPSILANTI, Mt 48187
5 5| O e ER ASDITIONAL
12
| MAXIMUM WEIGHT 57 LB (13568 L8 INCL. BASE UNIT} = JNEORMATION
FOOTPRINT 1360 S0 IN.
EMPTY WEIGHT 441 (b {200 kg) TELCO ENTRY — NORTH
VOLTAGE 240V +- 10% SEENOTE? T
MAX POWER {240V) 6500 W 1, CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR OFFLOADING THE CABINET UPON DELIVERY. - SECTOR 0"
2. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR RF CABLING TO THE COMBINERS. RF CABLE SECTOR “Z
NORMAL POWER 3208 W SHALL BE COLOR GODED AT THE COMBINER, OUTSIDE OF CABINET, AT TOWER
(OR AT CABLE TRAY CONVERGANCE) AND AT ANTENNAE. —
MAIN CIRCUIT PROTECTION 200 A 3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MOUNTING THE TELCO ANO ALARKM DEMARCATION BHEET TTLE
- BLOCKS AFTER COAX 15 PULLED AND GONNECTING PHONE LINE FROM THE SIARTJIACK P GABINET
OPERATING TEMPERATURE 40" 117 F 4. GONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPPLYING ALL BOOT-CUSHION ASSEMBLIES SECTOR*#* DETAILS AND NOTES
(40 1o 50° C) FOR THE COAXIAL CABLE ENTRY INTO THE BASE UNIT.
—— - 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MOUNT THE GABINET TO THE BASE UNIT WITH HARDWARE SUPPLIED
MAX LEVEL OF ACGUSTIC NOISE 6508 WITH NORTEL COMPLETION KIT # NTQA7CGA, AND SUPPLY THE HARDWARE NEEDED TO THEET MBER
ATTAGHED THE BASE TEMPLATE ANG BASE TO THE MOUNTING PLATFORM. CASINET AND BASE LAYOUT DETAILS AND NOTES
512000 SPECIFICATION TABLE 6. SPECIAL CARE WILL BE TAKEN TO ENSURE AN B VERTICAL CLEARANCE ABOVE MOUNTING { 5 NTS. 5
PLATFORM TO ALLOW FOR MAINTENANGE OF THE BATTERIES AND HYAC UNIT. =
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE BEST-FIT LOCATION FOR THE POWER AND TELCO
EMTRANCES INTC THE BASE UNIT.




GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

1 PRUNE NEWLY INSTALLED SHRUBS. WORK SHALL BE DONE BY EXPERIENCED
PERSONNEL TO THE ACCEPTED HORTICULTURAL AND ARBORICULTURAL
STANDARDS. PARUNING SHALL RESULT IN A LOOSE OUTLINE CONFORMING
70 THE GENERAL SRAPE OF THE SHRUB TYPE. DO NOT USE HEDGE SHEARS. \

z ALL PLANTING STOCK SHALL BE NURSERY-GROWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOOD
HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE. PLANTS SHALL BE FREE OF DISEASE, INSEGTS
EGGS, LARVAE AND DEFECTS SUCH AS KNOTS, SUN-SCALD, INJURIES,
ABRASIONS OR DISFIGUREMENT. THEY SHALL HAVE SOUND, HEALTHY
VIGOROUS AND UNIFORM GROWTH TYPICAL DF THE SPEGIES AND
VARIETY. WELL-FORMED, FREE FROM IRREGULARITIES, WITH THE
MINIMUM QUALITY AND SIZE CONFORMING TO AMERICAN STANDARD FOR
NURSERY STGCK.

I = = Mobiles
o v et 35 Y
3 oo ot o < e

SULL HOT A APRCDWER, YR o (rSALLTD NTHOVT
T PRICR MR TN AUTHORLADCK I 1=WCPAE VSA. B

20356 PR THE FULL SCALE
FORMAT, ANY STE OTRER THAN.

a GUARENTEE: WARRANT ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE TRUE TO BOTANICAL
THATIS AT RETUGEDSCALC.

NAME ANO SPECIFIED SIZE. AFTER COMPLETION OF PLANTING, ALL PLANT
MATERIALS SHALL BE WARRANTED AGAINST DEFECTS, INCLUDING DEATH AND
UNSATISFACTORY GROWTH FOR A WARRANTY PERIOD OF ONE YEAR, THE
CONTRACTOR WiLL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEFECTS RESULTING FROM NEGLECT
ABUSE, DAMAGE BY OTHERS, OR UNUSUAL PHENOMENA OR INCIDENTS BEYOND THE
CONTRACTORS CONTROL WHICH RESULT FROM NATURAL CAUSES SUCH AS FLOODS
STORMS, FIRES R VANDALISM.

REFLACEMENTS: DURING THE WARANTY PERIOD, REPLAGE ONE TIME, AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE GWHNER, PLANT MATERIALS THAT ARE UEAD, OR INTHE
ORINION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, IN AN UNHEALTHY OR UNSIGHTLY
GONDITION. REJECTED PLAMT MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE

AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. REPLACEMENTS ARE TG BE MADE NO LATER

THAN THE SUBSEQUENT PLANTING SEASON. RESTORE AREAS DISTURBED BY
REPLAGEMENT OPERATIONS.

500 Brsne Highwav
ILE
18-
98-

GONAULTING MO, 17D,

Fork

Ph:
Fox:

TERRA

4. MULCHING SHALL SE DONE WITHIN 48 HOURS AFTER PLANTING. MULCH SHRUB
BEDS TO A UNIFORM DEPTH OF THREE INCHES. MULCH SHALE BE GLEAN
COMPOSTED PINE BARK MULCH FREE OF FOREIGN MATERIAL AND LARGE PIECES
OVER THREE INCHES LONG. DO NOT MULCH TREE AND SHRUB PLANTING PITS.

A2
08
900

a8

CATE
snem

snaid
17108

3 TOPSOIL SHALL CONSIST OF FERTILE FRIABLE NATURAL LOAM, CONTAINING A
LIBERAL AMOUNT OF HUMUS AMD SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPEGTION AND
APPROVAL. IT SHALL BE FREE OF ADMIXTURES OF SUBSOIL ANO FREE OF CRAB
GRASS, RDOTS, STICKS AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER, AND SHALL NOT
BE USED FOR PLANTING OPERATIONS WHILE IN A FROZEN OR MUDDY
COMDITIONS.

REVISIGNS.

6. REPAIR ALL TURF AREAS BY SEEDING. SEEDING INSTALLATION SHALL BE . -
EXECUTED ONLY AFTER ALL FINISH GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED. NO /

QESERIPTION
(IUED FOR CONSTRUGTION
REVISED PEA TOWRISHIP, CCUNTY CONMENTS

SEEDING WORK SHALL BE DONE PAST SEPTEMBER 15, UNLESS APPROVED BY THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

SEED: SEED MiX SHALL MATCH EXISTING TURF, GR BE A 5050 MIX OF CERTIFED
IMPROVED BLEND OF BLUEGRASS AND CERTIFIED IMPROYED PERENNIAL RYE. MIX
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER’'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLANTING.
SEEDING SHALL 8E APPLIED AT A MiNIMUM RATE OF 120 POUNDS FER ACRE
FUTERRA BLANKET, OR EQUAL, SHALL BE USED FOR ERCSION CONTROL MULCH
WHERE NECESSARY IN LIEU OF HYDRO MULCH.

REVISED TOWER MEISHT

RE-ISSUED FOR FiAL
'ADOITIONAL YPSHANTI TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

ORIVEWAY SECTION REVISON
HOTE RF: YPSILANT1 EQUIPMENT, AD0

HO

PLANT LIST

SYMBOL {BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME QUANTITY | BIZE COMMENTS l

TREES H

PG PINUS GLAUGA WHITE SPRUCE SFT. HT. MIN, B & B {BALLED 8 BURLAPPED)

SITEDEC” 'C

-

HOLMES
ROAD RL

TO THUJA OCCIDENTALIS THECHNY ARBORVITAE 7 & T, KT, MiN. B & B (BALLED & BURLAPPEN)

2801 HOLMES

PLANT QGUANTITY
YPSILANTI, Ml 48187

PLANT SYMBOL

L)

THOMAS A
ZIMMERMANN
ENGINEER
+MNo. 6201051499

"
S

YEER
R

’

3
W

&
it

°
2, .
el]{{‘fssmﬂ“{-— SHEET RUMVER

AW

,
jos)
5.
23
m2
54
<
Q
(2]
® &

1@) CALL MISS DIG
1-BUD-482-7171

/o0 TREE PLANTING DETAIL

NEPE

NO SCME




D 5 o s v i aon 4 | s , Rl
. o by X NOISIATY NCII D25 AveATAO 5 m m gl
O VBN TV~ 1 A WOLYIINOAINY NI Y DK 2¥9- r8 4 st SLNBFINGD JIHSHAGL LNV IEA TYHOLIGOY | we 5 m 1
] xuuaiﬂo ‘W .mmrmm .ﬁmm s “tewis 20 0053130 . = WM 42 |18 1
: :@ st LA53H 3001 353N K [ ] 3= m £a || ]
- Dﬁﬂﬂoz - ‘817 ‘enaun ouuscenos G e SLNIFIOD ANEOD AenieaL 24 OFEIATY 7 _LD_ < g . L 5 X
sl VT o : o5 iz . RIEESIE:
@ wva WoLanaEa0 o b} I g5 3 | 5 o E
K¢ E E B
SHOISIATY %] i R
L i




DIVISION 1 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

PART | GENERAL

11 INTENT

THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND THEM

DESCRIBE THE WORK 10 BE DONE AND THE RATERIALS TO BE FURRISHED FOR

CONSTRUGTION,

THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIDNS ARE INTENDED TO BE FULLY EXPLANATORY

AND SUPPLEMENTARY, HOWEVER, SHOULD ANYTHING BE SHOWH. INDIGATED OR

SPECIFIED DN ONE AND NOT THE OTHERL IT SHALL BE DOWE THE SAME AS iF SHOWR,

INDIGATED OR SPECIFIED (N BOTH.

THE {MTENTION OF THE DOCUMENTS I5 TO INCLUDE ALL LAROR AND MATERIALS.

REASOHABLY NECESSARY FOR THE FRGPER EXECUTION AND COXFLETION OF THE

WORK AS STIPULATED i THE CONTRAGT.

. THE PURPOSE OF THE SFECIFICATIONS IS TO INTERPRET THE INTENT OF THE
URAWINGS AND TO DESIGHATE THE METHOOD OF TRE PROCEDURE, TYPE AND
QUALITY OF MATERIALS REQUIRED Y0 CaMPLETE THE WORK

E. MIHOR BEVIATIONS FROM THE DESIGH LAYOUT ARE ANTIGIPATED AND SHALL BE
CONSIDERED AS PAAT OF THE WORK. NO GHANGES THAT ALTER THE CHARACTER
OF THE WORK WILL BE MAKE OR PERMITTED AY THE OWHER WITHOUT ISSUING A
CHANGE ORDER.

13 COMFLCTS

A THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF ALL MEASURE-

ENTS AT THE SITE BEFOAE DROERING ANY MATERIALS OR DOING ANY WORKL HO
GHARGE OR COMPENGATION SHALL BE ALLOWED DUE TG DIFFERENGE BE-

>

"

n

]

"T-MOBILE SPECIFICATIONS"

B. SUBKIT ABAR. TYPE PROGRESS CHART HOT MORE THAN 3 DAYS AFTER THE DATE
ESTADUSHED FOR COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK ON THE SOHEDULE. INDICATING A
TIME BAR FOR EACH MAJOR CATEGORY OR UNIT OF ¥WORICTO BE PERFORMED AT
SITE, PROPERLY SEGUENCED AND COORDINATED WITH OTHER ELEMENTS OF WORK
AND SHOWING COMPLETION OF THE WORK SUFFICIENTLY IN ADVANCE OF THE DATE
ESTABLISHED FOR SUBSTANTIZL GOMPLETION DF THE WORK.

C. FIRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION, THE OWNER SHALL SCHEDULE AN G-SITE
MEETING WITH ALL MAJOR PARTIES. THIS WOULD INCLUDE (THOUGH NOT LIMITED
TO) THE OWNER, PROIECT MANABGER, CONIRACTOR, LAND DWNER REPRESENTATIVE.

TELEPHONE COMPANY A TOWER EREGTION FORELAN {8F SUBCONTRACTED).

0. CONIRACYOR SHALL DE EGRIFPED WITH SOME MEANS Of CONSTANT COMMUNK
CATIONS, SUCH AS A AOSILE PHOHE OR A BEEPER. THIS COUIRMENT Wi, HOT BE
SUPPLIED &Y THE OWHER. NOR WILL WIRELESS SERVICE BE ARFARGED.

€. PROVICE WRITTEN DAILY UPDATES ON STE PROGRESS TO THE OWNER.

F. COMPLETE INVENTORY OF GONSTRUGTION MATETUAL S AND EQUIPMENT IS REQUIAED
PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

@. HOTIFY THE OWNER { PROUECT MANAGER I WRITING NO LESS THAN 48 HOURS [t
ADVANCE OF GONGRETE POLRS, TOWER ERECTIONS AHU ECUIPHENT CABINET
PLACEMENTS

INSURANCE AND BONDS
A. CONTRAGTOR SHALUAT THEIR OWH EXPENSE CARAY AND MAINTAIN EOR THE

TWEEN ACTUAL DIlENSIONS AN DIMENSIONS INDICATED OF THE
DRAWINGS. ANY SUCH DISCRERANCY 4 DIMENSION WHICHMAY BE FOUND SHALL
BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER FOR CONSIDERATIDN BEFORE THE CONTRACTOR
PROCEEDS WITH THE WORK N THE AFFECTED AREAS,
THE BIDDEK, IF AWARDED THE CONTRACT, YiLL HOT BE ALLOWED ANY EXTRA
GOMPENSATIONBY REASON OF AHY MATTER OAL THING CONCERMING WHICH SUGH
BIDDER BUGHT HAVE FULLY INFORMED THEMSELVES PRIOR TO THE BIDDING.
€. KO PLEA DF IGHORANCE OF GONDITIONS THAT EXIST, OR OF DIFFICULTIES OR COM-
DITIONS THAT MAY BE ENCOUNTERED OR OF ANY OTHER RELEV ER CO
CERNING THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED N THE EXECLTION OF THE WORK WILL BE.
ACCEPTED AS AN EXCUSE FOR ANY FAILURE OR OMISSIGH ON THE PART OF THE
CONTRAGTGR TOFULFILL EVERY DETAIL OF ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CON-
TRAGT GOGUHENTS GOVERNING THE WORIL
13 COMIRACTS AND WARRANTIES
A CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLICATION AHD PAYMENT OF CONIRAGTOR
LIGENSES AND BOHDS.
14 STORAGE
ALL MATERIALS MUST £€ STORED IN A LEVEL AND DRY FASHIGH AND [ A MANNLR
THAT DOES HOT NECESSARILY OBSTRUGT THE FLO GF THE OTHER WOMIL ANY
STORAGE METHOD MUST MEET ALL RECONHMENDATIONS OF THE ASSOCIWTER
MANUFACTURER.
15 CLERNUP
A THE CONTRAGTORS SHALL AT ALL TUAES KEEF THE S1E FREE FACM ACCUMULATION
OF WASTE MATERIALS ORRUBBISH CAUSED 8 THER EMPLOYEES AT WORK AND AT
THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THEY SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBHISH FRON AND
ABOUT THE BUILDING AREA. INCLUDING AL THEIR TODLS, SCAFFOLDING ANO SUR-
PLUS MATERIALS AND SHALL LEAVE THEIR WORK CLEAH AND READY FOR LISE,
EXTERIOR. VISUALLY INSPECT EXTERIOR, SURFACES AND REMOYE ALL TRAGES OF
SDIL. WASTE MATERIALS, SMUDGES AND OTHER FOREIGN MATTER
1. AEMOVE ALL TRACES OF SFLASHED MATERIALS FROM ADJACENT SURFACES.
2. IF HECESSARY TO AGHIEVE A UNIFORM DEGREE OF GL EANLINESS, HOSE DOWN
THE EXTERIOR O THE STRUCTURE.
INTERIOR: VISUALLY INGPECT INTERIOR SURFACE AIC REMOVE ALL TRACES OF
SOIL. VASTE MATERIALS, SMLIDGES AND OTHER FOREIGN MATIER FROM
WALLSFLOOR/TEWLING.
i, REMOVE ALL TRACES CF SPLAEHED HATERIAL FROM ADJACENT SURFACES,
2. REMOVE PAINT DROPPIGS, SPOTA, STAINS AND OIRT FROM FINISHED SURFACES.
1.5 CHANGE ORDER PROCELURE
A CHANGE ORDERS MAY BE iNITIATED BY THE OWHER ANDIOR THE CONTRAGTCR -
VGLVED. THE CONTRAGTOR, UrON YERBAL FEQUEST FROM THE OVNER SHALL PRE-
PARE A WRITTEN PROPOSAL DESCRIBING THE CHANGE [N WORK O MATERIALS AND
ANY CHANGES IN THE CONTRACT AMOUNT AND PRESENT TO THE OWHER WITHi 72
HOURS FOR APPROVAL SUBMIT REOUESTS FOR SUBSTITUTIONS 1 THE FORM AND
|N ACCORDANGE YATH PROGEDURES RIEQUIRED FOR CHANGE OADER FROPOSALS,
AHY CHANGES N ECOPE OF WORK OR MATERIALS WHICH ARE 7 ERFORMED B THE
CONTRACTOR YITHOUT A WRITTEN CHANGE CRDER AS DESCRIBED AND APPROVED
BY THE OWNER SHALL PLACE FULL AESPONSIBIL [TY OF THESE AGTIONS ON THE
COHTRACTOR.
LT SHOP DRAWINGS
A COMTRAGTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOR DAAWINGS AS RECUIRED AKD USTED N THESE
SPECIFICATIONS 70 THE OWNER FOR APPROVAL
8. ALLSHOP DRAWNGS SHALL BE REVIEWED, CHEGKED AND CORRECGTED BY COM-
TRACTOR PRICR TQ SUBMITTAL 70 THE OWNER.
18 PROGUCTS AND SUBSTTTUTIONS
A SUBMIT 3 COPES OF EAGH REQUEST FOR SUBSTITUTION, # EAGH REQUEST
\DENTIFY THE PROGUCT DR FABRICATICN OR INSTALLATION METHOO 10 BE
REPLAGEQ BY THE SUBSTITUTION, LNCLUUE RELATED SPECIFICATION SECTION AN
ORAWING HUMBERS AHD GOMPLETE DOCUMENTATION SHOWING COMPLIANCE WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUDS TITUTIONS.
B. SUBMIT AL RECEGSAAY FRODUCT DATA AND GUT SHEETS WHICH PROPERLY
INDICATE AND DESCRIBE THE ITEMS, PRUOUCTS AND MATERIALS BEING INSTALLED,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IF DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE OWNER SUBMIT ATTUAL
SAMPLES T0 THE GYNER FOR APPROVAL 1N LIEV GF CUT SHEETS.
19 DUALITY ASSURANCE
A ALL WCRK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APHLICASLE LOGAL, STATE AND FEDERAL
REGULATIONS. THESE SHALL iRCLUDE DUT ROT BE LIMITEO TO THE LATEST VERSION
OF THE FOLLOWING!
AHSUEI - 222 -F
STATE AND LOCAL #UILDING CODES (LM EST EDION)
BUILDING CFFICIALS AND CODE ADMINISTRATORS (BOCA] 2003
HATIORAL ELECTRICAL GODE (NEC) WITH LOCAL AMENDMENTS 2007
UNDERWRITER | ARORATORIES APPROVED ELECTRICAL PRGDUCTS
AMERICAN INSTITWTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION SFECTFICATIONS {AISC)
LIFE SAFETY GOOE HFPA - 1911557
110 ADMINIS TRATION
A BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WDRK, THE CONTRACTOR WILL ASSIGH A
PRUJEC] MANAGER WHG WAL ACT AS A SINGLE PORIT GF CORTAGT FOR AL PER.
SONNEL INVOLVED IN THIE FROJECT, THIS PROJECT MANAGER WiLL DEVELOP A
MASTER SCHEDULE FOR THE PROUECT WHIGH WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWHER
PRIGR 70 THE COMMENCEENT OF ANY WORK.

s

THE PROJECT ALL INSURARCE AS REGUIRED AND LISTED AND SHALL
NOT COMMENGE WITH THEIR WORK UNTIL THEY HAVE PRESENTED AN DRIGINAL
CERTIFICATE GF INSURANCE STATING ALL COVERAGES TO THE OWNERL REFER TO
THE MASTER, AGREEMENT FOR REQUIRED INSURANGE LMITS,

B, THE CWNER SHALL BE NAMED AS Al ADDITIONAL [NSURFT ON ALL POLIGIES.

€. CONTRAGTOR MUST PROVIDE PROOF OF IHSURAHCE.

DIVISTON 2 - SITEWORK AND ORAINAGE
02000 EARTHWORK, EXCAVATION AND GRADING
PART § GENERAL

1.1
1z

WORH INGLUDED (REFER TO THE SURVEY AND-SITE PLAN FOR WORK INCLUDED}

RELATED WORK

A FENCE 02800

GESCRIPTIONS

A ACCESS ROAD, TURNAROUND AREAS AND STES ARE CONSTRUGTED TG PROVICE A
WELLDRAINED, EASILY HAINTAINED, EVEN SURFAGE FOR MATERIAL AN ELUIPMENT
DELIVERIES AND MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL ACGESS.

GUALITY ASSURANCE

A VEGETATION LANGSCAPING, IF INCLUDED WITHIN THE CONTAACT, Wi L BF PLACED
AND MAINTAINED AS RECONNMENDED BY HURSERY INGUSTRY STANDARDS.

SEQUENCING

A CONFIRM SURVEY STAKES AND SET ELEVATION STAKCS PRIOR TO ANY CON-
STRUCTIGH.

B, GRUB THE COMPLETE ROAD AN SITE AREA PRIUR TO FOURDATION CONSTRUCTIGN

R PLAGEMENT OF BACHFILL OF SUR-BASE MATERIAL

CONSTRUGT TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ZONE ALONG ACGESS DRIVE, IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL RULES.

THE SITE AREA WILL BE BROUGHT TG SUB-BASE COURSE ELEVATIGN AND THE

ACCESS FDAD TO BASE COLIRSE ELEVATION FRIOR TU FORMING FOUNDATIGNS.

IF REOLIRED, GRADE. SEED. FERTILIZE AND MULCH DISTURBED AREAS MMEDIATELY

AFTER BRINGRG THE SFTE AND ACGESS ROAD 70 BASE COURSE ELEVATION. WATER

TO ENSURE GROWTH

F. REMOVE GRAVEL FROM TEMFORARY CONSTRUGTION 2ONE.

SUBMTALS

A BEFORE CONSTRUCTION
1. |FLANDSGAPING 18 APPLICABLE TO THE SCOPE OF THE CONTRACT, SUBMIT

COSTS.
2. SUBMT FOR APPROVAL THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE PROPUSEOC SURFAGE
COURSE MATERIAL

8. AFTER GONSTRUCTION
1. LANDSGAPING WARRANTY STATEMENT. IF REQUIRED,

WARRANTY

A N ACDITION TO THE WARMUANTY ON ALL CONSTRUCTION COVERED 4 THE CONTRACT

DOCUMENTS, THE COMTRACTOR SHALL HEPAIR ALL DAMAGE OF SURROUNGING

PROPERTY CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

QISTURAFD AREAS WILL REFLECT GROWTH OF NEW GRASS, GOVER PRIORTQ

FIMAL INSPECTION.

C. LANUSUAPING. IF INCEUDED WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THE GONTRACT, Will BE
GUARAMTEED FOR DHE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL INSPECTION.

a

e

m

=

PART 2 PRODUCTS

21

MATERIALS
A ROAD AND SIE MATERIALS: FILL MATERIAL - AGCEPTABLE SELECT FILL SHALLBEIN
ACCOROANCE WITH LOGAL DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
STANDARD SPECIFIGATION,
. SOIL STABILIZER FABRIC SHALL BE MIRAFL - SO0K
NOH-STRUCTURAL SITE GDNGRETE SHALL BE 3040 PS), BREAKING STRENGTH AT 26
DAYS. COMPLY YATH GEHERAL FROVISIONS OF DIVISION 3 CONCRETE
SPECIFICATIONS.
EQUIPMENT
A COMPAGTAG SHALL BE ACCONPLISHED BY MECHANIGAL MEANS, LARGER AREAS
SHALL BE COMPAGTED 8Y SHEEPS FOT, VIBRATORY OR RUBBER-TIEN RO ERS
WEIGHING AT LEAST FIVE TONS. WATER 1REATMENT MAY BE REQUIRED TO OSTAN
COMPACTION, SMALLER AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED BY POWER-DRIVERL HARD-
HELD TAMPERS.

ne

PARY 3 EXECUTION

EX]

22

IMSPECTIONS (LOCAL INSPECTOR SHALL BE NOTIFIED NO LESS THAN 48 HOURS IH 4D-
VANCE OF REQUIRED INSPECTIONS)

PREPARATION

A CLEAR TRHEES, BRUSH AND DEBRIS FROM SITE AREA AHD ACCESS ROAD RIGHT-OF
WAY AS REUUHED,

PRIOR TO OTHER EXCAVAT I ANO GONSTRUGTION EFFORTS GRUB ORGANIC
MATERIAL T A MITIMUM OF S1X INCHES BELOW ORIGINAL GROUND LEVEL.
UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED 8Y THE OWRER, FEMOVE TREES, BRUSH AND:
DEBRIS FROK THE PROFERTY TO AN AUTHORIZED LAHTFILL.

o

0. PRIOR TG PLACEWENT OF FILL OR BASE MATERIALS, REMOVE SOFT SPOTS AND COM:
PACT YO 85% STARDARD PRUSIDI.

£ WHERE UNSTABLE SOIL COHDITIONS ARE ENCOUNIERED, LINE THE GRUBTED AREAS
WITH STABILIZER WAT PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILL OR BASE MATERIAL

INSTALLATION

A THE SITE ANO TURNARDUND AREAS SHALL BE AT THE SUB-BASE GOUIRSE ELEVATION

PRICR TO FORMING FOUMDATIONS. GRADE DR FILL THE SITE AND ACCESS ROAD AS

AEOUIRED WITHTHE SOIL AESULTING FRIOM EXGAVATING THE FOUNDATIONS {PRO-

VIDE EVEN DISTRIBUTION}, THE ELEVATIONS ARE TOBE CALCULATED FROM THE RE-

SULTING GRADE,

Gl FAR EXCFSS SPOILS, IF ANY. FROM JOH SITE ANR B0 HOT SPREAD BEYOND THE

LIMITS OF THE OVNERS LEASE PROPERTY UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY PROJECT

HANAGER, I WRITING,

€. THE ACCESS RDAD SHALL BE BROUGHT TO BASE GOURSE ELEVATION PRIGR TO

FGUHDATION CONSTRUCTION.

. AVOID CREATING DEPTIESSIONS WHERE IWATER MAY POND.

THE CONTRACT INCLUDES ALL NECESSARY GRADING, RANKING, DITCHING AND

UNLESS OTHERYWSE |NDICATED, COVERING TWO INCHES OF SURFACE CORIRSE. ALL

ROADS OR ROUTES UTILIZED FOR ACCESS TO THE SITE, COMMENCING AT THE POINT

OF INTERSECTION YTH THE NEAREST PUBLIC THROUGHFARE, ARE INCLUDEG IN

SCOPE UNLESS OTHERWISE HOTED.

WHEN DAPROVING AN EXISTING ACCESS ROAD, GRADE THE EXSTING ROAL TO RE-

FOVE ANY ORGANIC MATTER AND SMOOTH THE SURFACE BEFORE PLACING FILL OR

@

ma

m

. PLACE FILL OR STOME IH SIX HCH MAXIMUM LIFTS AND COMPAGT BEFORE PLACING
NEXTUFT.
THE FINISH RRADE, INC! UDING TOP SURFACE GQURSE, SHALL EXTEND A MINIKMUM OF
ONE FOOT BEYOND THE SITE FENCE AND SHALL COVER THE ATEA AS INDICATEQ.
RIPRAP SHALL  APPLIED TO THE SIDE SLOPES OF ALL FENCED SITE AREAS.
PARKING AREAS AND TG ALL OTHER SLOFES GREATER THAN 211,
RIFRAP SHALL BE APPUED TO THE SIDES OF DITCHES OR DRAINAGE SWALES AS IN-
DICATED ON PLANS.

K. RIPRAP ENTIRE DITCH FOR SIX FEET INALL DIRECTIONS AT CLILVERF OPENINGS.

. SEED, FERTILIZER AHD STRAW COVER SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL OTHER DISTURBED
AREAS ANC DITCHES, DRAINAGE, SWALES, HOT OTHERWISE RIPRAPPEO,

M, UNDER NO CIRCLIMSTANCE S WILL DITCHES. SWALES OR CULVERTS BE PLACED 5¢

THEY DIREGT WATER TOWARDS, OR PERMIT 5.1 ANGING WATER IMMEDIATELY AD-

JACENT TO SITE. IF OVER DESIGNS OR ELEVATIONS GOMFLICT WITH THIS GUIDANCE,

ADVISE THE OWNER IMMEDIATELY, 1M WRITING.

iF DITCH LIES WETH SLCPES GREATER TRAN TEN FERGENT, tOUND DIVERSICN ARTY

HEADYALLS (M THE DITGH AT RIPRAP THE UPSIREAM SIDE OF THE HEADVIALL A5

WELL AS THE DITCH FOR 51X FEET ABOVE THE CULVERT ENTRANCE.

SEE AND FERMILIZER SHALL BE APPUED TO SURFAGE

CONDITIONS WHICH WILL EXCOURAGE ROOTING. RAIE AREAS TO BE SEEDED TO

EVEN THE SURFACE AND LOOSEN THE SOIL.

SOW SEED 1N WO DIREGTIONS [N TWICE THE QUANTITY RECOMMENDEL BY THE

SEED PROCUCER.

1718 THE CONTRAC TOR'S RESPONSIILITY TO ENSURE GROVITH OF SEEDED & LAND-

SCAPED AREAS BY WATERING UP 70 THE POINT OF RELCASE FROHM THE CONTRACT,

CONTINUE TO REWORK BARE AREAS UNTIL COMPLETE COVERAGE 15 OBTAIRED.

ALL EXCAVATIONS S)ALL BE DEWATERED BY PUMPING i A MANNER WHICHWILL NOT

LGOSEN FOUNDATION SUBGRADE MATEFUAL. SURFACE WATER SHALL BE DIVERTED

AreRY EFIORA EXCAVATIONS BY MEANS OF BERMS, DIVERSION DIFCHES, OR OTHER.

SUITADLE METHODS,

FILL PLACED TO ESTABLISH GRADE BENEATH FOOTINGS, SLARS, ANT PAVEMERTS

SHAUL BE PLACED IN LAXIMUM LODSE UIFT THICKNESS DF B INGHES AND SHALL BE

COMPACTED TD AT LEAST 55% MAXIMUM PROGTOR DENSITY.

T. GRARULAR MATERTAL SHALL BE WELL GRALUED SAND & GRAVEL HAVING A MAXIMUM
SIZE OF 3 INCHES. BETWEEN 5% AND 50% 8Y WEIGHT SHALL PASS THE No, 40 SIEVE.
AND ND MORE THAN 12 SHALL PASS THE Ho. 200 SIEVE.

U. SAND OEODING SHALL BE WELL GRADED GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH 100% OF THE
MATERIAL PASSING THE No. 4 SIEVE AND 0% OF THE MATERIAL PASSING THE Ne. 200
SIEVE.

V. BACKFILL SHALL CONSIST Of THE MATERUAL O SITE FREE OF ANY FROTEN
MATERIAL, ORGANIC MATERIAL. DEBRSS, OR ANY OTHER UNSUTTABLE MATERIAL

V1. ML SUBGRADES & NATIVE SOLS SHALL BE PROOFROLUED 1N THE PRESENCE OF THE
EHGINEER BY MAKING AMINIHUN OF 4 PASSES 1N 2 PERFENDICULAR GIRECTIONS
WiTH A SHOOTH DRUPA VIERATORY ROLLER HANING A STATIG WEIGHT OF AT LEAST 75
TONS. PROOFAGLLING SKOULD NOT BE PERFORMED IN WET AREAS UNTIL THEY ARS
ALLOWED TO DRY. [F SOFT OR UNACCEFTABLE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTLRED
ENCDUNTERED STRIPPING AS DETERMINED BY VISUAL INSPECTION ANDIOR
PROCFROLLING, FURTHER UNDERZUTTING SHOULD BE EMPLOYED UNTIL ALLUK-
SUITADLE MATERIAL IS REMOVED OR AS DIRECTEQ BY THE FNGINEER.

FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A COMPACTION SHALL BE 0% MAXIMUM DINSTTY TN AGCORDANCE WITH ASTM D-1557
FOR SITE WORK AND 5% UNDER SLAG AREAS. AREAS OF SETTLEMENT WILL DE EX-
CAVATED AND REFILLED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

PROTECHON

A FPROTECT SEEQIED APEAS FROM EROSION BY SPREFOING STRAW TO & UNIFORM
LOOSE DEPTH OF 1-2 INCHES, SFAKE AND TIE DOWHAS REQUIRED. USE OF EROSION
COHTROL MESH CR MULCH HET WILL BE AN ACGEPTABLE ALTERKA (E

. ALLTREES PLAGED I CONJUNGTION WITH A LADSCAPE CONTRACT WILL B

WRAPPED, TIED ViTH HOSE-PROTECTED WIRE ANO SECURED 70 A 2 INGH x 2 INCH x

4 FOOT WOOD STAKE EXTENOING | V0 FEET INTO THE GROUND (1M FOUR SIDES OF

THE TREE.

€. ALL EXPOSE{ AKEAS SHALL BE PROTEGTED AGAINST WASHOUTS AHD SO EROSION.

®

E

-

=z

e

k)

o

Ed

Pl

02530 FENCE {IF REQUIRED)
PART | GENERA

11

WORK MCLUBED [REFER T0 THE SITE PLANS FOR SIE AND LOCATICN OF FENCE AND

GATES TO BE INSTALLED])

RELATED WORK.

A COORDINATE FENCE GACUHDING WITH ELECTRICAL SUBCOHTRACTOR.

2. REFER TO DMSION 2 - CONCRETE FDR SPECIFICATION OF CONCRETE D GROUT

QUALITY ASSURRNGE

A ALL STEEE MATERIALS UTILIZED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS SPECIFICATION WILL BE
SPECIRCATION WILL BE GALVANIZED OR STAINLESS STEEL. WESGHT OF ZINC
COATINGON THE FABRIC SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 12 OUNCES PER SGUARE FOOT
OF MATERIAL COVEREQ. POSTS SHALL BE HOT-DIFPED IN GRADE £ 2INC, 1.8 OUNCES
PER SOUARE FODT.

kS

S

SEQUENGING

|FTHE SITE AREA HAS BEEN BRUUGHT UP TO SURFACE COURSE ELEVATION PRICR 1O
FENCE CONSTRUGTILN, FENCE POST EXCAVATION SPOILS MUST BE CONTROLLED TO
PRECLUDE CONTAMINATION OF SAID SURFACE COURSE.

15 SUBMITTALS

A
B

RS DE! u
CERTIFIGATE OF COMPLIANCE THAT SPECIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN MET.

15 APPLICASLE STANDARRS

PART 2

ASTMA120 SPECIFICATION FOR PIPE, STEEL BLACK AND HOT-DIPPEO ZINC COATED
(GALVANIZED) WELDED AND SEAMLESS FOR ORRINARY USES.

ASTIMEAIZI ZINC (HOT-DIP GALVANIZED) COATING ON [RON AND STEEL PRODUCIS,
ASTM-A153 STAHDARD SPECIMICATION FOR ZING COATING {HOT-DIP} OH IROH ANG
STEELHARDWARE.

ASTM-A282 SPECIFICATION FOR ZINC-COATED STEEL CHAIN LINK FENCE FABRIC.
ASTM-A91 SPECIFICATION FOR ALUMINURKCOATED STEEL GHAM LINK FERCE FARRIC
ASTM-AS2E STANDARQ SPECIFICATION FOR STEEL SHEET ZINC COATED (GALVANZED)
8Y THE HOT-DIPPED PROGESS.

ASTH-ASTD SPECIFICATION FOR HOT-ROLLED CARBOH STEEL SHEET AND 5TRIP
STRUCTURAL GUALITY.

ASTM-ASSS SFECIFICATION FOR ALUMINUM COATED STEEL BARSED WIRE.

FEBERAL SPECIFICATION AR-F-181-FENCING, WIRE AND FOST METAL (AHD GATES.
CHAIN LINK FENCE PABRIC ANE ACCESSORIES),

PRODUCTS

2.1 FENCE MATERIAL

A

2l

= pmo

zo

» e E E T AF

an

s.

AL FABRIG WIRE, RAILS, POLES, HARDWARE AND OTHER STEEL MATERIALS SHALL
BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED.

FABRIC SHALL BC EIGNT FOOT HIGH (VERIFY Wi PROJECT MANAGER) TWOHINCH
CUAIN-LINK MESH OF No. 11 GAUGE {0.145°) WIRE, THE FABRIL SHALL HAVE A
KHUCKLED FINISH FOR THE TOP ANG BOTTOM EDGES. FARRIC SHALL CONFORM TO
THE SPECIFICATIONS OF ASTH A-392 GLASS 1.

A1 POSTS SMALL BE SCHEQULE 40 GALYANIZED STEEL PIFE ANO SHALL BE TYPG. 1
ASTM A-128 A OF THE FOLLOWING DIAMETER (0.0, PER FENCE INDUSTRY STANDARD)

LiNE 1718 INCHES
CORNER 3 INCHES
GATE  1INCHES

ALL TOP AND BRACE RAILS SHALL BE 14 DIAMETER SCHECULE-40 MECHANIGAL-
SERWICE PIPE, FRAMES 5HAI L HAVE WELDED CORNERS.

(GATE FRAMES SHALL HAVE A FULL-HE|GHT VERTICAL BRAGE AND A FULL-WIOTH
HORIZONTAL BRACE, SECUREU IF PLACE BY USE OF GATE BRACE CLAMPS,

. GATE HINGES SHALL DE MERCHANTS Mi 1AL MODEL 64338 HINGE ADAPTER WITH

MODEL 6409, 114 DEGREK AT TAGHMENT. OR EQUAL

THE GUIDE (LATCH ASSEMBLY] SMALL RE MERCHANTS METAL MODEL 2083, DR EQUAL.
LATGHES, STOPS AND KEEPERS SMALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL GATES.

ALL 51075 SHALL HAVE KEEPERS CAPASLE DF HOLDIMG THE GATE LEAF IN THE OPEN
POSTION.

DOUBLE GATES SHALL HAVE A FULL HEIGHT PLUNGER BAR WITH DOHE CAP.

A Ha. 9 GAUGE ZING COATED TENSION WIRE SHALL BE USED AT THE BOTYOM OF THE
EABRIC, TERMINATED WITH BAND CLIPS AT CORNER AHD GATE POSTS,

. BLACE ASIXINCH BY 172 INCH DIAMETER EYE-BOLY TO HOLD TENSION WIRE AT LINE
QSTE.

STRETCHER BARS SHALL BE 3/18 INCH BY 34 INCH OF HAVE EQUIVALENT CRDSS.
SECTIONAL AREA

AL CORNER GATE /HD END PANELS SHALL HAVE A T/ INCH TRUSS ADD WITH
TURMBUCKLES.

ALL POSTS EXCEPT GATE POSTS SHALL HAVE A COMEINATISH GAP 8 BARBED WIRE
SUPPORTING ARM. GATE PISTS SHALL POSTS SHALL HAYE A DOME CAP,

OTHER HARDWARE IHCLUDES, BUT MAY NOT RE LIMTED TO, TIE CLPS, BAND CLIPS
ANO TENSIOH BAND CUPS,

BARBED WIRE GATE GUARDS SHALL BE FITTED WiTH DOME CAPS

. AARBED WIRE SUPPORT ARMS SHALL BE CAST IRON WiTH SET BOLT ARDLOCK WIRE

INTHE AR,
ALL CAPS SHALL BE CAST SIECL

PAMT 3 EXECUTION

31 EQUIPMENT (EXCAVATE POST HOLES WITK MECHANLCAL AUGER EGUIPMENT}

22 INSPEGTION [EXCAVATE POST HOLES PER CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, CONFIRM
PROPER DEPTH AND DIWMETER OF POST HOLE EXCAVATIONS |

a

A

me o@m

-

3
H.

INSTALLATION

PUST FOUNGATIONS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SIXINCH COHCRETE COVER UNDER
POST

ALL FEHNCE POSTS SHALL BE VERTICALLY PLUMB ViITHIN ONE INCH IN EIGHT FEET.
AT CORNER POSTS, GATE 05T AND SIOES OF GATE FRAME, FABRIC SHALL 0
ATTACHED ViTTH STRETCHER AND TEHSION BAND-CLIPS AT 15 INGH {HTERVALS.

. AYLINE FOSTS, FABRIG SHALL BE ATTACHEQ WITH BAND-CUPS AT 15 INCH INTERVALS.

ATTAGH FABRIC TO BRACE RAILS, TENSION WIRE AND TRUSS RODS WITH TIE CLIPS AT
TWC FOOT INTERVALS.

N MAXIMUH GAP OF TWO INCHES Wit1. 8E PERMITTED BETWEEN THE CHAIN LINK
FABRIC AND THE FIHAL GRANE.

GATES SHALL BE INSTALLED SO LDGKS ARE ACCESSIBLE FROM BOTH SIDES,
CONCHETE FOR FENCE POSTS SHALL HAVE A MINILUIM OF 3,000 PSi BREAING
STRENGTH AT 20 DAYS.

34 PROTECTION (UPON COMPI FTION OF ERECTION, INSPECT FENCE MATERIAL AND PAIKT
FIELA CUTS OR GALVANIZING RREAKS WITH ZING-BASED PARNT COLOR TO MATCH THE
GALVANIUNG PROCESS)

SN
\E of Mlg\,)}\}“’
" s,

4!

THOMAS * /,r}
EIMMERMARN 3o %
NGINEE, uZ
No. 620105149y £ 2
.. N
FEssION

ANSS

T - » Mobile®

& 1-WOME USA MG, (€ DOCENTRE IFORUNON

SUAL HOF B REPROCATY, VS I SOEHD WOUT
T PG MGTTIN AR ZA X0t O T-MCEAE UL, G

ghwoy
i s
-5

1B=-

GONSULTING BRDUP, LTR.

o
H
g

LY

o%
06
o

£8
"R

s

&
% EBRA

s
wr1ens
2108

anes
AR5

REVISIONS

OESCRY
155URQ FOR CONSTRUCTION

REVISZQ PER [DWHSHIP, COUNTY COMMENTS
YPSILANTI EQUIPMENT. ADD

REVSEG TANER HEWGHT
RE33UED FOR FINAL
ADCITIONAL YPSILANT! TOWNSHIF COMMENTS

QRIVEWAY SECTION REVISION

NGTE R

!
i_

ol

SITE DEOF

~J

HOLMES
ROAD RL

2801 HOLMES
YPSILANTI, Ml 48197

DRAW BY: oo
CHETHED BY: Tar
DATE: SHTRM
PROJECT azns

SHEET TIME.

GENEHRAL NOTES

EMEET MUNEEA

RN-1




EXHIBIT C

to the Agreement dated , 2006, by and between Township of Ypsilanti, a
Michigan municipal corporation, as Landlord, and T-Mobile Central, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability
Company, as Tenant.

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF, AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

T-Mobile Central, LLC
12170 Merriman Road
Livonia, MI 48150

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
DE05751 Holmes Road - YCUA
APN: 11-01-200-003

This MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT is entered into on , 2006, by
Township of Ypsilant], a Michigan municipal corporation, with an address at 7200 S. Huron River Drive,
Yopsilanti, MI 48197 (hereinafter referred to as “Owner” or “Landlord”) and T-Mobile Central, LLC, a
Delaware Limited Liability Company, with an office at 12170 Merriman Road, Livonia, MI 48150
(hereinafter referred to as “T-Mobile” or “Tenant™).

1. Landlord and T-Mobile entered into a Communications Site Lease Agreement
(“Agreement”) dated as of , 2006, effective upon full execution of the parties (“Effective
Date™) for the purpose of T-Mobile undertaking certain Investigations and Tests and, upon finding the Land
appropriate, for the purpose of installing, operating and maintaining a communications facility and other
improvements. All of the foregoing is set forth in the Agreement.

2. The term of T-Mobile’s tenancy under the Agreement is for five (5) years commencing
on the start of construction of the Tenant Facilities, ninety (90) days following issuance of a building
permit or six (6) months following the Effective Date, whichever first occurs (*“Term Commencement
Date™), and terminating on the fifth anniversary of the Term Commencement Date with five (5) successive
five (5) year options to renew.

3. The Land that is the subject of the Agreement is described in Exhibit A annexed hereto.
The portion of the Land being leased to Tenant and all necessary access and utility easements (the
“Premises”) are set forth in the Agreement.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Agreement as of the day and
year first written above.



LANDLORD: TENANT:

Township of Ypsilanti, a Michigan municipal corporation T-Mobile Central, LLC.,
a Delaware Limited Liability Company

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
Name:

Title:

Date:

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW

On , before me, , Notary Public, personally appeared

, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that they executed the same in their authorized capacity, and that by their signature on
the instrument, the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(SEAL)
Notary Public
My commission expires:
STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW
On , before me, , Notary Public, personally appeared

, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that they executed the same in their authorized capacity, and that by their signature on
the instrument, the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

(SEAL)

Notary Public
My commission expires:



RECORDED AT REQUEST OF, AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

T-Mobile Central, L1LC

12170 Merriman Road
Livonia, MI 48150

AGREEMENT TO REMOVE WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES

Pursuant to Ypsilanti Township Zoning Ordinance Section 2107 (d) (5), T-Mobile Central, LLC. a
Delaware Limited Liability Company, having a mailing address of 12170 Merrinian Road, Livonia, MI
48150 (“T-Mobile”) agrees to the following terms and conditions for removal of the wireless
communications facility located on the real property attached as Exhibit A (“the Premises”). Removal of
such facility includes removal of the tower, associated buildings, structures, equipment and fencing (but
excludes foundations and underground utilities).

1. T-Mobile agree, to remove the wireless communication facility upon the occurrence of
either or both of the following: '

(a) When the facility has not been used for twelve months or more. The removal of
the antennas or other equipment from the facility, or the cessation of transmission and/or reception of
signals, or the termination of the rental agreement between T-Mobile and Owner, whichever is earlier, shall
be considered the beginning of the period of non-use.

(b) If there are two or more users on the tower, the tower shall not be considered
abandoned unti] all users cease using the tower.

2. ‘Upon the requirement for removal based on'the above conditions, T-Mobile shalt
immediately apply for any required demolition or removal permits and immediately proceed with and
complete the demolition/removal.

3. If the required removal of a facility or a portion thereof has not been lawfully completed
within ninety (90) days of the expiration of the 12 month period in paragraph 1 (a) above and after at least
(30) days written notice, the Township may remove or secure the removal of the wireless commurication
facilities or required portions thereof, with the actual cost and reasonable administrative expenses being
charged against T-Mobile. If not paid within thirty (30) days, then such amount shall constitute a lien upon
the Premises and may be collected pursuant to the laws of judicial foreclosure.

4, The remedies provided in this Agreement are cumulative. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be construed to waive or impair Ypsilanti Township’s authority to enforce its Zoning Ordinance
requirements, as may be amended from time to time, for removal of the tower upon abandonment or non-
use.



5. T-Mobile shall immediately notify the Township Clerk in writing if and as soon as use of
the wireless communications facilities ceases.

6. This agreement shall run with the land and shall be recorded in the Washtenaw County Register of
Deeds office.

T-MOBILE
T-Mobhile Central, LLC a Delaware Limited Liability Company

By:
Name:
Title:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 2006, by
as , of T-Mohile Central, LLC a Delaware

)

Limited Liability Company

(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL)

, Notary Public

My commission expires: County, acting in

County,



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Property situated in the Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw and State of Michigan, to wit:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED LEASE AREA:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT:

Attached hereto.



»

SURVEYOR'S NOTE

2.} THE PARIEMT PARCEL BOUHDARY OF THS. DRATIHO IS ALUSTRATED
FroU AECOND WIDRUATION AND 15 APRROEHANTE

2.) THE TOPOCRAPHICAL SURNEY FOR THIS WAP WAS
PERFORNED O WAY I3, 2004.

1) HOT TO BE USID AS COMSTAUCTION DREAMNGS.

ELEVATION DATUM
ML ELEVATIONS ARE BASED OH HAYD 83 DATULL
CONTOURS A€ HLUSTRATED AT 1.0 INTERVALS.

oMLY, 731,50
BOX CUT ON 5L CORNER OF
i

BMEEELEY. 3418
FL.R. SFIKE WEST SIDE POWER POLE
W.E. CORNER DF GRAYCL DRWE T0
WATEA TANK & HOWIES

SIS OF B INGS

DEARINGS ARE BASED DH THE PAREKT PARCEL DESCAIPTION,
7O OR/ENT DRAWING O TAUE HORTH, RUTATE CLOCKMSE
-2t Lo

SUBKECT SITE 20w
-1 LGHT INOUSTRIAL
SETRACKS:

FAOHT: HOGHT OF TOWER
REAR: HEGHT oF TOWER
SIDE: WEKMT Of TOWER

LEASE SITE AREA: 500 ssn
PARCEL AREA: 1376020 mit.

1TUD GITU
LATITUDE &N LDNEITUDE OF SITE ALFERENCE POINT
ARE BASLD D8 THE HARMCHGH ACCURACY
NETWOAK)  HADBO(1234)
LATITUDE:  421517.85" N

LONGITUDE: 83735334247 W

W)/4 COR
sEC 1,
s, A
LCRE.

UBER 3, PAGE 52

W, CIRCLE
(PRIVATE)

00 | TION G WATER wAIDLE B 73
169 0" FWEL MRE P28

WE HAVE CONSULTED THE FEDERAL FUTRGFHCY WUANACEWENT AGEHCY T AuC T2

HATIOHAL FLOCO IHSURANCE NAF AS FREPARED FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF

YPSUIH Y, WASHTEWAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN. COMMUMTY PANEL NUMSER 2

280532 0005 B DATED JUNE 13, 1881, AND FIND THAT THE PROECT SITE Tar 18 5

IS HOT WD THE UKETS OF THE 160 YEAR FLODD ZOHC. e 719,

FAA CERTIFICATION

RE: AERONAUTICAL STUDY

FOR STUoY Ho. { CORMIFY THAT THE
LATITUOE AZ° 15 17.05° HORTH AND LOWGITUOE B335 J4.24° ¥EST ARE WTvil
+/- =0 FEET HORIZOHTALLY. AD THE SITE LLEVATION 730' AMSL PLAHHED
STRUCTURE HOGHT, 120° AGL, AND PLAHHED OWRALL HEGHI, 850' AUSL ARE
WATHIM 4/~ 20 FEET W TERMS OF THE HOKTH AHERICAN DATUM OF 1303 (NAD
B3} AHD EXPRESSED AS DECREES. WNUTES AND SECOHDS THE VEATICAL DATUM
(HEIDHTS) ARE IN TERMS OF THE NATONAL GEODETIC YERTICAL DATUM OF 1929
AND ARE DETERUMED TO THE HEAREST FOOT.

SITE INFORMATION

FROPERTY OYMER: CHARTER TOWMSHIP Of YPSILLWT

PARCEL NUMBER: K-13—01-200-002
20MHE CLASSIFICATION: =1 UCHT IHEUSTRIAL

057"

MACNETC
TAUE

43 whTER WMANHOLE RIM 73075
[l

CXISTING
WATER TALX

JEGAL DESCRIPTION

AR PARCEL A DESCRIPTION)

BEG AT CENT OF SEC WHICH IS THE POH: TH 5 87-36-15 W 167437 FT N E & W
1/4 INE; TH N 00—16-10 W 147075 FT; TH N 87-04~85 E 6SkI8 F1

(TER EF CLAAX ROAD; TH § 2)=57~50 € 48575 FT, TH 5 87-0DB-00 W 67577

FT: ™ 5 02-52~00 E 730 FT: TH N 47-03-00 € 850 FI: TH K 02-52-00 W
330 FT;_TH N _D7-05-00 E 300 FT 480 1T 5I—04-55
E 8.27 FT: TH S 02-33~03 € 115 FT: TH § B7-04-55 £ 20872 fT T S
00~10=10 € 137104 FT & N &
174 5C 1, T3S-ATE, 36.06 AG

5174 UNE TO PL OF BEG, BEING PART OF HW

GA ESCRIPTID
LEASE, ARCA
AU Uhat gt af the Horthwest 3/4 of Gaction 1, Tewn 3 South, fongs 7 Cost,
Ypadentl Tewnship, Woshtanaw Counly. Miehigon, deveriiad ox Commimehg o Ihe
Wanl 1/4 comer of Section [; Inence Hedih B730157 117533 fes| dlong the
Eoui—test /4 Trin o wckd aection; thance Horth 0752007 Weal 27428 fext T0

PLACE OF BECHHING OF THIS DESCRIPRION: Ihanes Smidh BTD8'0C" Wl

% Thance Horth OTIZ'00" West 3000 feat; Hhance Horlh B7D800” Fost

Ihenes South D2S2'06° East 50.00 fusl tu the plocs of bagiaing.

CIRCLE
(FRIVATE)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ACCESS EASOSEHT

A 1300 frat wide sananant n Lhal porl of the NoUhmeat 1/4 ar Secilon 1, Town 3 Sooih,
Ronge 7 Eoxt. Yhavanll Townzhlp, Womhlanow Counly, Wichigan, the centuriine of which Is
duscrbed ar Cammmncing ol he Wast 174 comer of Seclion 1; thanes Hoelh BTI51S" Fast
117555 faal Gioog tha Ecol=Wamt 1/4 iine of st yeclions Thence North D2S7'007 West 274.28
fest; thence South 870S00" Wasl 25.00 1 THE PLACE OF BEGNMING OF THis CENTERUHE
DESCRIPTION; thenew Saulh RZRZ00" East 26.56 fsat to Fainl "A”; thence contiuing Scath
0232'00" Ecal thence Soulh M1440° Wesl 67.32 foet thence South D9712'35°
Easl 129.70 fest 1o tha Horthedy fighl af sy fine of Hoimsa Rood (68 fesl wkie) for Lhs plare
of anding of this cwnluilina exseripikm: thwncs mcommenchy of oleradvacréed Polnl "A™ FOR
THE PLALE OF BEGRMING UF 4 S5O0 FOOT WDE CINTERLINE DESCAIPTION thence Srth
27°0800" Hent 28.00 fuet to tha plsce of wnding of thia centmritne demcription.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
UTIITY EASCUENT

A 1000 feal viin sasamant iy that part of tha Northwest 1/4 of Sectls
Ranga 7 East, Ypakaall Townshlp, Woshtmow County, Michigon, the centadlne of which in

eacedad a3 Comemenchyg ol the Weal 1/4 comer of Saclion §1 (hence Horth B738'14° Eaat
117558 foul clong tha Enxl—Waat 174 s of soid seclion; Thence Horth 0232007 Wesl 274.20
tret: Dhance South BTO8DE" Weat 5.00 fwat TO THE PLACE OF BEGIMHNG OF WWIS UiMTEAUNE
DESCAPTION; thancy South GYS2'00° Exal B9.0Z feet to Poinl "B"; Lhmcx continuing South
DIST00" Enst 1AI23 feat 1o the Northamly righl of way line of Holmes Rood for ik ploca of
anding of Lhis comlwfinn dameriplion; thanes racamvmancing ol ofarsdsscriied Potl "8 far the
pince b beginaing af thia caniwlie dascriation: Theare Seulh S7U8'007 Wesl 5258 fxal 16 (s
ploce of wnding ¢f tis cmlaiine drasriptin,

n 1, Touwn 3 Sauth,

T ™ T

3 W W

BEFURE TOU DG

CALL W55 DI,
eowdea-TIT

coneR
SEC. 1.
35, BIC
. prt LERE,
WATER HANHDLE Rk Ut 2267
| fev 233 -
1 WR.GE e 73052 SRR s

ol
. TE OmGEIAL SCALE {T'mdd') OF THIS
, ORAMGNE. WAS PREPJAED AS JCATION MAP
24°X38" DRAWNG ALY OTHER SIIE
<& DRAMING 15 47 A NLOUCED 5C N.T.5.
LEGEND
T
A - ) - UR STUTY S
() - warr G - ros eman
LR - WATIR VAV
B vt - et
o - e
oo vy wmTn ot e
o - IO vOL TAE ] - ey ucm
sen — xam 5 - e o
ot et [0 - Teowm mstn
WAL [ - oucmme wma
q o - rowc uod st [ - ooz ™oy
aTma kB - ATl
i Z © - rone oror mam
i . uw B - s wawns
= e s © - wroms unoma
| v amcon - P ——
‘QH Ty Rt © - wIETHC Mna
= = UoHT FxL @ ~ WrrHoW wasou
gl! rest @ - AT umwL
i G VI WA L e phovomd 3eact
' - < sann
1
s .
= saruane

PARCEL,
HOLMES RD

wi/4 car, )
LA

115, RTC
L5, P2

—

N-S 1/4 LINE OF SEC. 1
1.3 ?_OF RIDGE ROAD

T

ki

YCUA
DEOS7S1C

Frolal anegen Tom Timemrmonn
Ortien £ BaT a0

REVISIONS
MO, | DESCRIPRON
[RTATER 75 FAVOI PANGCL
F |seiwet oo ko 1ol

a8
s [ e [
W ToRER e T [12/28,/%

I

Williars § Worle

P s, 4 (1IN e,
ropiiipadonpie meiiedireptet)

Aoy o CUSE P, 235054

{fj/éfm:

SW | SE

01-03-07
GWE. BY: WA

DATE: 03/14/04
SCALE: 17md0” SURVEYED: M.M. /LT,

UPDATE: WBLA 21508 JCHKD BY: RJK.
PROJICT HO, 202149,315

<i

CUA

DEOBTEIC

STE_ADOACSS

2801 HOLMES RD.

SHELT TMX

!

SITE BURVEY

SHEET HUMBEA




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN

THE TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR AND ITS REGIONAL PARTICIPATING
PARTNERS

2014 ASSISTANCE FOR FIREFIGHTERS GRANT PROGRAM

FIREFIGHTER SAFETY AND SURVIVAL /RIT TRAINING AND
EQUIPMENT

PREAMBLE

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between the Township of Superior (hereafter
“Hosting Organization’) and by and among each municipal and township that executes this MOU and adopts its
terms and conditions, in view of the following:

Whereas, the Hosting Organization has agreed and will be responsible for submission of the Regional
Application to the 2014 Assistance for Firefighters Grant Program, in its own name on behalf of itself and the
other regional participating partners who have executed this MOU on behalf of their respective government
entities, for the acquisition of a Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT Training and Equipment;

Whereas, if awarded the grant the Hosting Organization has agreed to perform all programmatic and financial
responsibilities as grant recipient and accept the awarded equipment and share it with its Regional Participating
Partners in accordance with the terms of the grant;

Whereas, each Regional Participating Partner, as evidenced by their execution of this MOU agrees to accept the
terms under which facilitation of their use of the training and equipment as may be specified by the grant award
and/or this MOU.

TERMS

|. Purpose

The purpose of this MOU is to establish a cooperative agreement between the Township of Superior
(hereinafter "Township™), the programmatic and financial administrator (host) for the Superior Township Fire
Department (hereinafter "STFD"), and its Regional Participating Partners, (hereinafter the “Regional
Participating Partners") to secure a 2014 Assistance to Firefighters Grant and to provide Firefighter Safety and
Survival / RIT Training and Equipment for the region’s safety services. This purchase will help protect the
health and safety of the public and safety service personnel through training as well as common equipment on a
regional basis allowing for increased efficiencies in response and support by and among local jurisdictions.

The Township and the Regional Participating Partners accept and agree to abide by the terms and conditions of
the grant, including but not limited to those specifically enumerated in this MOU. All parties agree that Federal
funds under this award will be used to supplement, but not supplant, State or local funds for first responder
preparedness.



I1. Definitions

Authorized Representative: The chief executive and fire chief of a participating governmental entity, or his/her
designee, who has authorization to execute this MOU.

Equipment: RIT Packs, Rope, Webbing and any needed supplemental equipment or material necessary to
perform training as allowed by the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Program.

Training: 42 hour Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT Course
Host Organization: The Township of Superior

Regional Participating Partners: Any government entity that executes this MOU.
I11. Background to the Assistance Firefighters Grant Project

Purpose and Objective:

The purpose of the AFG Program is to enhance, through direct financial assistance, the health and safety of the
public and firefighting personnel and to provide a continuum of support for emergency responders regarding
fire, medical, and all-hazard events.

The objective of the FY 2014 AFG Program is to award grants directly to fire departments, nonaffiliated EMS
organizations, and SFTAs for critically needed resources to protect the public, train emergency personnel, foster
interoperability, and support community resilience.

Eligible activities requested that have an immediate impact on the safety of emergency responders, other
personnel, or the public may receive additional consideration during the application review process.

FY 2014 AFG Programs play an important role in the implementation of the National Preparedness System
(NPS) by supporting the building, sustainment, and delivery of core capabilities essential to achieving the
National Preparedness Goal (NPG) of a secure and resilient Nation. Delivering core capabilities requires the
combined effort of the whole community, rather than the exclusive effort of any single organization or level of
government.

Problem Statement:

In Washtenaw County, the STFD and the said Regional Participating Partners lack the appropriate Firefighter
Safety and Survival / RIT training and equipment to provide better firefighter safety on fire scenes.

The AFG-Funding Opportunity Announcement reflects the Center for Domestic Planning’s recommendations
for program priorities designed to address:

1. Protecting the public and first responder safety - providing the Equipment would be the first step in
implementing specific training among Regional Participating Partners enabling safety service personnel better
tactical knowledge and experience in protecting the public and enhancing fire responder safety.

2. Enhancing capabilities and resilience (local, regional, and national) — provides/enhances the opportunity to
build long-term interagency relationships through better understanding of each local partners training readiness
and support capabilities.



3. Enhancing National Capabilities -grant funding will assist in moving the Township and the Regional
Participating Partners closer in meeting one of the national priorities under the National Preparedness Goal by
strengthening training capabilities and inter agency fire ground tactics.

4. Risk - Risk Based Prioritization -grant funding will assist in moving the Township and the Regional
Participating Partners closer to a common theory in Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT as well as common
equipment amongst all Regional Participating Partners. The Township and the Regional Participating Partners
will build and/or leverage on existing resources to strategically invest in enhancing future operational
capabilities and working relationships.

5. Interoperability - Grant funding will allow the Township and the Regional Participating Partners to develop
short and long term goals, activities and a continuing training program to continue to enhance regional
interoperability, consistent, in concert, and/or in parallel with the Michigan Automatic Box Alarm System
(MABAS) program in which all the Regional Participating Partners are officially part of the newly developed
Washtenaw County MABAS division.

IVV. Responsibilities of the Township
As the Hosting Organization for the 2014 Assistance Firefighters Grant, the Township will:
a. Oversee the grant application, implementation and coordination with the grantor.
b. Manage grant activities including, but not limited to, project and fiscal reports for the grantor.
c. Procuring the Training and Equipment after receiving input from the Regional Participating Partners.

d. Act as the fiscal agent for the grant including:

1. Invoicing the Regional Participating Partners for their share of the 10% matching grant cost of Equipment
based on the count of each department’s personnel number at time of Training and Equipment purchase.

2. Arranging payment to vendors.

3. Preparing program and fiscal reports required by the grantor.

4. Auditing and tracking grant funds and deliverables as required by the grantor.

5. Coordinate procurement of the Equipment through a competitive bidding process in compliance with the

Township of Superior’s Purchasing Policy.

e. Coordinate communications with the Regional Participating Partners throughout the grant term.
V. Responsibilities of the Regional Participating Partners

Each of the Regional Participating Partners will:

a. Provide funding share of the 10% matching grant cost of Equipment based on the department’s
personnel number at time of Equipment and Training Purchase. The share of cost shall be paid upon
receipt of invoice from the Township, in advance of Equipment and Training procurement.

b. Participate and train its employees on the Equipment which will be documented.

c. Provide the following assigned liaison(s):
1. Primary Contact who is responsible for: the Regional Partner's point of contact.
2. Training Contact who is responsible to oversee the Regional Partner's training
3. Fiscal Contact: responsible for accounting, fiscal reporting and payment.



d. Promptly provide any additional documentation to the Township as requested that may be necessary in

e.

connection with the grant.
Be responsible for their received equipment maintenance as needed

V1. Local/Regional Mutual Aid or Reciprocal Aid Compacts and Agreements

Nothing in this MOU, including participation in or requests for assistance by any eligible Regional Participating
Partner shall preclude, abrogate or supersede the fulfillment of the terms of any local or regional mutual aid or
reciprocal aid compacts and agreements and the duty of the Hosting Organization to provide equipment and
other available resources during a threat or actual occurrence of any emergency, disaster or serious threat to
public health and safety.

VII. Arbitration of Disputes

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this MOU, or the breach thereof by the parties, shall be
resolved in the following manner:

a. The party asserting noncompliance shall serve written notice to the other party or parties. The
notice shall identify the specific provision alleged to have been violated and shall specify the
factual and legal basis for the alleged noncompliance.

b. In the event the controversy or claim is not resolved to the satisfaction of both parties within
90 days after service of the notice set forth in subsection a above, either party may request that
controversy or claim be resolved through mediation or any other available legal proceedings.

C. Nothing herein shall be construed to waive, limit or restrict any defense that is otherwise
available to either party.

VI1II. Indemnification

a.

a.

All liability and/or loss or damage as a result of claims, demands, costs, or judgments arising out of
activities that are the responsibility of the Township of Superior and/or the Superior Township Fire
Department pursuant to the terms of this MOU shall be the responsibility of the Township of Superior if
the liability, loss, or damage is caused by, or arises out of, the actions or failure to act on the part of the
Township of Superior or its employees either directly or indirectly, provided that nothing herein shall be
construed as a waiver of any governmental immunity available to the government body or unit of
government or its employees by common law, statute, or court decision.

All liability and/or loss or damage as a result of claims, demands, costs, or judgments arising out of
activities that are the responsibility of a Regional Participating Partner, or its employees shall be the
responsibility of the Regional Participating Partner if the liability, loss, or damage is caused by, or arises
out of, the actions or failure to act on the part of the Regional Participating Partner or its employees
either directly or indirectly, provided that nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of any
governmental immunity available to the Regional Participating Partner, or the employees of any of them
as provided by common law, statute, or court decision.



I X. Insurance

Each party to this MOU shall bear the risk of its own actions as it would with normal, day-to-day operations and
determine for itself what kinds and amounts of insurance it should carry.

X. Termination of the MOU

a. This MOU shall terminate when all AFG Program obligations are completed and/or expired.

b. A Regional Participating Partner may terminate its participation in this MOU any time prior to the
Regional Participating Partners purchasing the Training and Equipment and with 30 days’ written notice
to the Township’s Project Lead.

XI. Points of Contact

The Township will designate a Primary Lead, as well as identify Points of Contact for Training, Fiscal, and
Documentation responsibilities. The Regional Participating Partners will designate a Primary Point of Contact,
as well as identify Points of Contact for Training and Fiscal responsibilities. Points of Contact are set forth in
the attached Exhibit A.

XI1. Notice

Notice of termination or withdrawal from this MOU shall be made in writing and shall be served personally or
by registered mail upon the Township of Superior’s Project Lead. Termination or withdrawal shall not be
effective until 30 days after the Township of Superior has received written notice. The termination or
withdrawal from the MOU shall apply only to the Regional Participating Partner that has tendered the required
notice; this MOU shall otherwise remain in full force and effect until all AFG Program obligations are
completed and/or expired.

XI11. Choice of Law; Severability

This MOU will be governed and controlled in all respects by the laws of the State of Michigan, including
interpretation, enforceability, validity and construction. Whenever possible, each provision of this MOU will be
interpreted in a manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law. However, if any provision of this
MOU or the application of any provision to any party or circumstance will be prohibited by or invalid under
applicable law, that provision will be ineffective to the extent of the prohibition or invalidity without
invalidating the remainder of the provisions of this MOU or the application of the provision to other parties and
circumstances.

XIV. Authority to Enter into MOU; Execution by Counterpart

The persons executing this MOU on behalf of their respective entities hereby represent and warrant that they
have the right, power, legal capacity, and appropriate authority to enter into this MOU on behalf of the entity for
which they sign.

This MOU may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which
together shall be deemed to be one and the same agreement.



XV. Extent of Agreement; Amendments

This MOU, together with any affixed exhibits or other documentation, constitutes the entire understanding
between the Hosting Organization and the Regional Participating Partners with respect to the subject matter of
the MOU and it supersedes, unless otherwise incorporated by reference herein, all prior representations,
negotiations, agreements or understandings whether written or oral. No party has relied on any prior
representations, of any kind or nature, in entering into this MOU. This MOU may be amended by written
agreement by all parties if approved in accordance with grant contract terms and conditions. Notice of any
amendments or revisions of the MOU must be made in writing to all parties by the requesting entity.
Amendments shall only take effect upon acceptance and execution of an amended instrument by all parties.

Township of Superior
(Hosting Organization)

Date:
Kenneth Schwartz, Township Supervisor

Date:

Brian Thurston, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY CITY OF ANN ARBOR

City of Ann Arbor, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of the City of Ann Arbor.

City of Ann Arbor

(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Steven D. Powers, City Administrator

Date:

Ellen Taylor, Fire Chief/Representative



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP

Ann Arbor Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Ann Arbor Township.

Ann Arbor Township

(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Michael Moran, Township Supervisor

Date:

Brian Thurston, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER
BY CITY OF CHELSEA

The City of Chelsea, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of the City of Chelsea.

City of Chelsea/Chelsea Area Fire Department
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:
John Hanifan, City Manager

Date:

Jim Payeur, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY DEXTER AREA FIRE AUTHORITY

Dexter Area Fire Authority, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and
obligations therein, on behalf of Dexter Area Fire Authority.

Dexter Area Fire Authority
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Jim Seta, Chairman

Date:

Loren Yates, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP

Manchester Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Manchester Township.

Manchester Township
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Gene DeRossett, Township Supervisor

Date:

Michael Riesterer, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY CITY OF MILAN

The City of Milan, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of the City of Milan.

City of Milan / Milan Area Fire Department
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Jade Smith, City Administrator

Date:

Bob Stevens, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

Northfield Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Northfield Township.

Northfield Township
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Howard Fink, Township Manager

Date:

William Wagner Jr., Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP

Pittsfield Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Pittsfield Township.

Pittsfield Township
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Mandy Grewal, Township Supervisor

Date:

Sean Gleason, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY SALEM TOWNSHIP

Salem Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Salem Township.

Salem Township
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Gary Whittaker, Township Supervisor

Date:

Jim Rachwal, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER
BY CITY OF SALINE

The City of Saline, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of the City of Saline.

City of Saline
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Todd Campbell, City Manager

Date:

Craig Hoeft, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY SCIO TOWNSHIP

Scio Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Scio Township.

Scio Township
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Spaulding Clark, Township Supervisor

Date:

Carl Ferch, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY VAN BUREN TOWNSHIP

Van Buren Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Van Buren Township.

Van Buren Township
(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Linda Combs, Supervisor

Date:

Dan Besson, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER
BY CITY OF YPSILANTI

The City of Ypsilanti, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of the City of Ypsilanti.

City of Ypsilanti

(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:
Ralph A. Lange, City Manager

Date:

Max Anthouard, Fire Chief



ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS A
REGIONAL PARTICIPATION PARTNER

BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP

Ypsilanti Township, a Michigan municipal corporation, hereby agrees to the foregoing MOU and obligations
therein, on behalf of Ypsilanti Township.

Ypsilanti Township

(Regional Participating Partner)

Date:

Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor

Date:

Eric Copeland, Fire Chief



2014 Regional Grant MOU for Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT
Exhibit A

Points of Contact

Agency Title Name Phone Number | Email
Ann Arbor City Primary Ellen Taylor 810-523-1173 etaylor@a2gov.org
‘ Fiscal Same Same Same
‘ Training Craig Sidelinger 734-646-0556 csidelinger@a2gov.org
primary
Fiscal
Training
Chelsea Primary
Fiscal
Training
primary
Fiscal
‘ Training

primary

Fiscal

‘ Training

primary
‘ Fiscal

‘ Training

primary
Fiscal

‘ Training

primary
Fiscal

‘ Training

primary
‘ Fiscal

Training

primary
‘ Fiscal

Training

primary
‘ Fiscal

Training



mailto:etaylor@a2gov.org
mailto:csidelinger@a2gov.org

2014 Regional Grant MOU for Firefighter Safety and Survival / RIT
Exhibit A (Continued)

Points of Contact

Phone
Agency Title Name Number Email

Van Buren Primary

Fiscal

Ypsilanti Twp Primary

Fiscal

Training




Department Cost Breakdown

RIT and FFSS
Training Truck Personal Share
Classification | # of Positions | Wages Cost Equipment Equipment Total Amount
Ann Arbor City 85 $171,645.60| $41,310.00 $13,100.00 $34,170.00 $260,225.60 | $26,022.56
Ann Arbor Twp 14 $28,271.04 |  $6,804.00 $13,100.00 $5,628.00 $53,803.04 | $5,380.30
Chelsea 15 $30,290.40 | $7,290.00 $13,100.00 $6,030.00 $56,710.40 | $5,671.04
Dexter 26 $52,503.36 | $12,636.00 $13,100.00 $10,452.00 $88,691.36 | $8,869.14
Mancshester 25 $50,484.00 | $12,150.00 $13,100.00 $10,050.00 $85,784.00 | $8,578.40
Milan 29 $58,561.44 | $14,094.00 $13,100.00 $11,658.00 $97,413.44 | $9,741.34
Northfield 23 $46,445.28 | $11,178.00 $13,100.00 $9,246.00 $79,969.28 | $7,996.93
Pittsfield 28 $56,542.08 | $13,608.00 $13,100.00 $11,256.00 $94,506.08 | $9,450.61
Salem 27 $54,522.72 | $13,122.00 $13,100.00 $10,854.00 $91,598.72 | $9,159.87
Saline 22 $44,425.92 | $10,692.00 $13,100.00 $8,844.00 $77,061.92 | $7,706.19
Scio 20 $40,387.20 |  $9,720.00 $13,100.00 $8,040.00 $71,247.20 | $7,124.72
Superior 9 $18,174.24 | $4,374.00 $13,100.00 $3,618.00 $39,266.24 | $3,926.62
Van Buren 50 $100,968.00| $24,300.00 $13,100.00 $20,100.00 $158,468.00 | $15,846.80
Ypsilanti City 20 $40,387.20 |  $9,720.00 $13,100.00 $8,040.00 $71,247.20 | $7,124.72
Ypsilanti Twp 27 $54,522.72 | $13,122.00 $13,100.00 $10,854.00 $91,598.72 | $9,159.87
Total 420 $848,131.20| $204,120.00 $196,500.00 $168,840.00 $1,417,591.20 | $141,759.12




Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
7200 S. Huron River Drive

Clerk, = ey
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE /
Treasure Ypsilanti, MI 48197
LARRY J. DOE — psilanti,
Trustees , & - Phone: (734) 484-0065
JEAN HALL CURRIE ’ ) a-l ol . Fax: (734) 484-5160

STAN ELDRIDGE A community of opportunity ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

Human Resource
Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees

FROM: Karen Wallin, HR Department
Mike Radzik, OCS Director

DATE: December 10, 2014

RE: Request authorization to create an additional Ordinance Enforcement Assistant
position for the Office of Community Standards and to seek approval to waive
external posting and to fill the position internally.

As part of the 2015 budget process, the need for an additional full-time Ordinance Enforcement
Assistant within the OCS Department has been discussed. This additional position would allow the
department to sustain the current level of inspection services and to move ahead with plans for
apartment housing inspection to begin in 2015.

For the past 8 months, Kevin Fulkert has been fulfilling the duties of this position per an agreement
with the TEAMSTER Bargaining Unit. During this time, Kevin has demonstrated a high level of
professionalism and has exceeded the expectations of the department. To meet the immediate needs
of the department and to move forward without delay, we would like to recommend that the posting
requirements be waived a full-time employment offer be extended to Kevin with an effective date
of January 5, 2015. The starting wage of $18.27 per hour was included within the 2015 budget.

The TEAMSTER Bargaining Unit has agreed to waive posting requirement upon the Township
Boards approval. At this time, |1 would like to formally request authorization from the Township
Board to move forward with making an employment offer to Kevin Fulkert.

Your consideration in this matter is appreciated. Should you have any additional questions, please
feel free to contact me or OCS Director, Mike Radzik.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement . Police Services

To: Karen Wallin, Human Resources

From: Mike Radzik, OCS Director

Re: Create New Ordinance Enforcement Assistant Position
Date: December 10, 2014

Copy to: Brenda Stumbo, Supervisor

There has been much discussion about long term neighborhood stabilization as it relates to
housing inspections services provided by the Office of Community Standards. We have
provided rental housing inspection services in single family neighborhoods since 2008 and now
have engaged in vacant housing inspections since April, 2014. We plan to engage in the
inspection of multi-family rental units beginning in 2015.

As part of the 2015 budget process, we identified a need to add one full-time Ordinance
Enforcement Assistant position in order to sustain our current level of inspection services and
begin to accommodate apartment housing inspection services next year. The 2015 budget was
recently adopted and includes funding to support this position. The current funding for two
full-time seasonal inspectors has been eliminated for next year contingent upon creating and
filling this new position, which will be necessary effective in January.

Kevin Fulkert was hired as a full-time seasonal Ordinance Enforcement Assistant (OEA) on May
5, 2014 and has been performing both rental and vacant housing inspection services for the
past eight months. He has also been cross trained in general ordinance enforcement. The
Township has invested in training and outfitting Kevin and his work performance has exceeded
expectations. To be efficient and to save start-up costs associated with hiring a new employee,
| would like to offer Kevin this position upon approval of the Board of Trustees. The position
was budgeted at the starting OEA rate of $18.27/hr with the standard Teamster benefits
package. Our local Teamster leadership has twice agreed to extend the end date of Kevin’s
current seasonal position and have also agreed to waive any posting requirements in order to
facilitate this request.

Please assist me in presenting this request to the Board of Trustees. If approved, the position
would be filled effective January 5, 2015.

Thank you!

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-4393 / d&s

ytown.o

A community of ogporty

g



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2015 Board and Commissions Appointments and Re-Appointments

Resolution No. 2014-35

REAPPOINTMENTS

Board of Review Term Expiration Date
Gunia, Ron 2 Years 12/31/2016
Lathion, Marsha 2 Years 12/31/2016
Patton, Ruby (Alternate) 2 Years 12/31/2016
Weathers, E.L. 2 Years 12/31/2016
Building Authority Term Expiration Date
VanSlambrouck, Sally 6 Years 12/31/2020
Construction Board of Appeals Term Expiration Date
Cook, Roger 2 Years 12/31/2016
Foley, Jesse 2 Years 12/31/2016
McComb, Alan 2 Years 12/31/2016
Planning Commission Term Expiration Date
Richie, Sally 3 Years 12/31/2017
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority Term Expiration Date
Stumbo, Brenda 3 Years 12/31/2017

APPOINTMENTS

Civil Service Commission Term Expiration Date
Robinson, Hazelet 6 Years 12/31/2020
Planning Commission Term Expiration Date
Sinkule, Bill 3 Years 12/31/2017
Weed Commissioner Term Expiration Date
Elling, Bill 2 Years 12/31/2016
Zoning Board of Appeals Term Expiration Date
Eldridge, Stan 3 Years 12/31/2015

(to fill vacancy created by resignation of Brenda Brewington)

Jones, Brandon (alternate, to fill vacancy) 3 Years 12/31/2017



Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Resolution No. 2014-36

Professional Service Fees For Township,
Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire Department

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti has previously adopted
Professional Fees for Engineers, Planner and Attorney, which schedule is from
time to time amended; and

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti wishes to amend Resolution No.
2006-06, Professional Fees for Engineers, Planner and Attorney and incorporate
all hourly rates; and

WHEREAS, the attached Township , Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire
Department fee incorporate all of these changes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti
specifically adopts and incorporates by reference, the attached Professional
Service Fees for Township, Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire Department in
its entirety as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any previous Professional Service Fees not
in conformity with those contained in the attached schedule shall be repealed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Professional Service Fees for Township,
Attorney, Planner, Engineer and Fire Department shall become effective on
January 1, 2015.



Effective Date: 2-24-92 Amended:3-21-95; 6-30-95; 2-1-97; 2-4-97; 2-28-97; 6-17-97; 9-15-98; 7-22-99; 5-18-00; 12-18-01; 12-12-02; 3-10-04; 5-1-05; 12-8-05; 12-20-05; 4-4-06; 01-08; 1-5-09; 2-14-14; 1-5-15
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS
SITE PLAN REVIEW FEES 2015

Township | Planner | Engineer Fire
Addressing
Single Address $50/per lot (1 or 2 addresses)
Residential Development $25/per lot (3 or more addresses)
Re-Addressing Development $150 +$25/per lot + $200 (Fire Dept) + $125 (Assessing)
[Complaints $50/per inspector |
Condominium
Preliminary Site Plan $600 + $1/unit $400 + $3.20/unit $540 + $50/ac $75
$540 + $50/ac (residential)
Final Site Plan $400 $270 + $1.60/unit $540 + $50/2,000sft (non-residential) $75
Add Private Road Review (if needed) Cost of contsruction x.005 Cost of construction x .010
Detailed Engineering Review *** ENGINEER
Includes 2 Reviews .005 X Construction Cost estimate <$50,000 x 4.0% Minimum $1,750 Maximum $2,000
for: Water, Sanitary, Storm, $50,000 - $100,000 x 3.0% M inimum $2,000 M aximum $ 3,000
landscaping, building, signs, electrical, retention/detention basins, grading, $100,000-500,000 x 1.75% Minimum $3,000 M aximum $8,750
landscaping, building, electrical or earth balanceand paving.(Thisfeeisfor $500,001 - $1,000,000 x 1.35% Minimum $9,000 M aximum $13,500 $75
signs. atotal of three reviews)($500 min. fee) $1,000,001-2,000,000 x1.20% M inimum $15,000 M aximum $24,000
>$2,000,000 x 1.0% Minimum of $24,000
A mandatory meeting shall be scheduled after the 2nd review (if not approved) before submittal of 3rd review.

Additional reviews beyond 2 |50% of original fee each add. review |Escrow Deposit to be deposited in an amount determined by OCS/OHM
[Development Agreement | $200/hour (Atty Fees) | Hourly | Hourly | |
[Developer/Pre-Application Meeting | $150 | $125 | $300 | 75 |
[Division of Land Review | $25/10t | |
[Earth Balancing & Excavation | $300 + $20/acre | Hourly | Hourly ($500 escrow minimum) | |
[Future Land Use Plan Amendment | $1,500 | Hourly | Hourly
Junkyard License Renewal $125

Junk Y ard Inspections $50/per inspector x 3 ($135)

Junk Y ard Re-Inspections $50/per inspector x 3 ($135)

Liguor Inspections $50/per inspector x 3 ($135)

Liguor Re-Inspections $50/per inspector




Township Planner Engineer Fire
[M obile Home Park $250 + $2/unit $550 + $5.50/unit $500 + $40/ac $75
[M ultiple Family Residential | $350 + $1/unit | $395 + $3.20/unit | $540 + $50/ac $75
[Nonresidential Site Plan | $300 + $20/acre | $480 + $54/acre | $540 + $50/2,000 sq ft of bldg $75
[Parking L ot Review | $200 | $135 | $500 + $50/ac
Planned Development
Stage | - Residential $750 + $1.00/unit $540 + $2.70/unit $540 + $50/ac $75
- Non-Residential $450 + $20/acre $540 + $32/acre $540 + $50/ac $75
Stage Il - Residential $750 + $2/unit $540 + $2.70/unit $540 + $50/ac $75
- Non-Residential $450 + $20/acre $540 + $54/acre $540 + $50/ac $75
[Pre-construction M eeting $150 $125 Hourly $75
Private Road Review *$1,000 min. Cost of Construction x .005 See Detailed Eng Review above or $75
$1,000 minimum $1,750 min. Additional $280/each unit
over 4
Private Road | nspection Deposit $1,000 deposit
[Public or Quasi Public Site Plan $175 + $20/acre $350 + $40/acre $540 + $50/ac $75
Right-of Way Permit/Review Overall Cost
Total Cost installed Minimum Maximum
$0 - $9,999 $330 + 2.0% of each $1,000 over $10,000 $500
$10,000 - $49,999 $440 + 1.5% of each $1,000 over $10,000 $1,050
$50,000 - $99,999 $1,150 + 0.75% each 1,000 over $50,000 $1,550
$100,000 - $299,999 $1,650 + 0.5% each 1,000 over $100,000 $2,600
$300,000 - $ up $2,750 + 0.25% each 1,000 over $300,000
[Rezoning - No PD involved | $750 | $540 + $16 per acre Hourly if necessary
Site Inspections - To beinvoiced to the inspection ecrow deposit
Landscape $150/per inspection
Bike Path/Sidewalk $150/per inspection
Open Space $150/per inspection
Sketch Plan Review
Review $150 $135 Hourly ($1,000 escrow minimum) $75
Each Revision $100 $50 Hourly ($500 escrow minimum) $50

Administrative Review

$100




Township In House Bldg Dept. Engineer/OHM Fire

Soil Erosion Review
a) lessthan 2 ac. $50 $400 $450
b) 2 ac - lessthan 10 ac $100 $400 + $55/acre over 2 $450 + $45/acres over 2
¢) 10 ac - lessthan 40 $100 $800 + $40/acre over 10 $875 + $45/acres over 10
d) 40 ac - less than 100 $100 $2,000 + $20/acre over 40 $2,000 + $20/acres over 40
€) 100 ac and up $100 $3,000 + $15/acre over 100 $3,000 + $15/acres over 100
Soil Erosion I nspection Deposit Unused amount will be refunded Inspections = $85/hr
a) lessthan 2 ac. $1,000 $1,000
b) 2 ac - less than 30 ac $1,000 $1,000 + $30/acre
¢) 30 ac - lessthan 40 $1000 + $25/acre $1,000 + $25/acre
d) 40 ac - lessthan 100 $1,200 + $20 ac $1,200 + $20/acre
€) 100 ac and up $2,500 + $15/ac $2,500 + $15/acre
Special Conditional Use- | $300 $380 per use + plan review fees Hourly ($500 minimum)
Feein adition to site plan review & sketch plan review (If planner review is needed)
Structural Engineering Review | Hourly ($1000 minimum)
Subdivision or Site Condominium
1. Tentative Prelim. Plat / Prelim. Plan $600 + $1/unit $400 + $3.20/unit $540 + $50/acre per review $75

Revised TPP/ Prelim Plan $300 + $1/unit Hourly $540 + $50/acre per review $75
2. Final Preliminary Plat / Final Plan $600 + $1/unit $270 + $1.60/unit $540 + $50/acre per review $75
3. Final Plat - Sudivision only $200 + $1/unit $190 + $1.60/unit $540 + $50/acre per review $75
[Wetlands | $100 + hourly Hourly Hourly ($1000 minimum)
Woodlands $100 + hourly Hourly Hourly ($1000 minimum)
Zoning Board of Appeals Residential $100

Non Residential $250

[Any administative review | $100 Hourly Hourly ($1,000 minimum)

Hourly Rates

OCS Director: $110/hr

See Appendix 'A’

Building Director $95/hr

Planning Director: $90/hr

Engineering Services: See appendix A

[Traffic Engineering Reviews

Hourly ($1,000 minimum)

Notes

Fees shall be paid prior to processing applications and/or permits.
Outstanding fees, bills, and deposits shall be paid prior to advancing project in the development review process.
Site Plan Review fees paid are for one (1) review by Township, Planning, Engineering and Fire unless otherwise noted.

A mandatory meeting will be scheduled following the 2nd DE/SEC review to review design specifics. OHM, Twp, Developer & their Engineer must be in attendance




Appendix 'A' - Engineering Hourly Rates

Staff Type Hourly Rate ($)
Professional Engineer IV/Architect IV $155.00
Professional Engineer Ill/Architect 11| $135.00
Professional Engineer Il/Architect Il $125.00
Professional Engineer I/Architect | $112.00
Graduate Engineer IlI $115.00
Graduate Engineer Il $108.00
Graduate Engineer | $100.00
Graduate Architect Ill/Landscape Architect Il| $108.00
Graduate Architect Il/Landscape Architect |l $88.00
Graduate Architect I/Landscape Architect |] $78.00
Technician IV $110.00
Technician 11l $100.00
Technician Il $87.00
Technician | $66.00
Engineering/Architect Aide $52.00
Professional Surveyor IlI $140.00
Professional Surveyor | $125.00
Professional Surveyor | $110.00
Graduate Surveyor $100.00
Surveyor Il $97.00
Surveyor I $90.00
Surveyor | $70.00
Surveyor Aide $52.00
Planner IV $135.00
Planner Il $120.00
Planner Il $100.00
Planner | $70.00
Planner Aide $52.00
Graphic Designer $100.00
Data Base Developer $175.00
IT Technician IlI $160.00
IT Technician Il $140.00
IT Technician | $85.00
Administrative Support $55.00
Clerical Aide $45.00
Principal $180.00
Senior Associate $170.00
Associate $160.00
3-Man Survey Crew w/equipment (per hour) $230.00
2-Man Survey Crew w/equipment (per hour) $200.00
1-Man Survey Crew w/equipment (per hour) $160.00




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
WASHTENAW COUNTY MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-37

FEE SCHEDULE AND VALUATION DATA FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL,
PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, SIGN AND BIKE PATH PERMITS

WHEREAS, Section 6 and 22 of Act 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, being the
State Construction Code Act of 1972 provides for the establishment and
collection of fees; and

WHEREAS, Article Il of the Buildings and Building Regulations Code of the
Charter Township of Ypsilanti assures responsibility for the administration and
enforcement within the township of the State Construction Code Act of 1972 as
amended, and the building, plumbing, mechanical, and electrical codes
promulgated thereunder, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has established other permits to be
administered by the Building Department and establishes fees for said permits;
and

WHEREAS, the Township Board last reviewed all Building Department permit
fees on December 20, 2005.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the attached said fees, valuation
data and inspection policy are hereby established.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all previous resolutions regarding fees or
valuation date for building, electrical, plumbing, mechanical, sign or bike path
permit fees are hereby revoked.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Resolution 2014-37 shall become effective
January 1, 2015.



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

FEE SCHEDULE AND VALUATION DATA FOR BUILDING,
ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, SIGN AND BIKE PATH PERMITS

Electrical Permit Fee Schedule

1.1
1.2
1.3

1.4

1.5
1.6
1.7
1.8
1.9

The minimum fee for any electrical permit is $50.00.

Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00

Permits for new construction shall be for a minimum number of inspections
required in Section 6.

An administrative fee equal to the amount of 2 times the permit fee shall be
assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work.
All re-inspection fees shall be $50.

Fire alarm plan review and test shall be $100.

Fire alarms up to 10 devices shall be $50.

Fire alarms 11 to 20 devices shall be $$100.

Fire alarms over 20 devices shall be $50.

Mechanical Permit Fee Schedule

2.1
2.2
2.3

2.4

2.5
2.6
2.7
2.8
2.9
2.10
2.11

The minimum fee for any mechanical permit is $50.00.

Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00

Permits for new construction shall be for a minimum number of inspections
required in Section 6.

An administrative fee equal to the amount of 2 times the permit fee shall be
assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work.
All re-inspection fees shall be $50.

Fire sprinkler plan review shall be $300.

Fire sprinkler limited area plan review, (less than 20 heads), shall be $100.
Fire sprinkler system for greater than 20 heads shall be $.75/head

Fire sprinkler hydrostat test shall be $100.

Kitchen hood system plan review and puff test shall be $125.

Paint booth plan review and test shall be $125.

Plumbing Permit Fee Schedule

3.1
3.2
3.3
34

3.5

The minimum fee for any plumbing permit is $50.00.

Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00

Permits for new construction shall be for a minimum number of inspections
required in Section 6.

An administrative fee equal to the amount of 2 times the permit fee shall be
assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work.
All re-inspection fees shall be $50.

Building Permit Fee Schedule

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4

4.5
4.6

The minimum fee for any permit shall be $50.00.

Contractor registration fee shall be $15.00

Inspections for new construction shall be as required in Section 6.

An administrative fee equal to the amount of up to 2 times the permit fee shall
be assessed if a permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work.
All re-inspection fees shall be $50.

Fee Schedule

Based on improvement costs as follows:

$501 to $1,000 = $50

$1,001 to $10,000 = $50 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $1,000

$10,001 to $100,000 = $120 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $10,000

$100,001 to $500,000 = $750 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $100,000

$500,001 and above - $2,750 plus $7 for each $1,000 or part thereof over $500,000

Improvement cost shall be determined by applying the following building valuation data:

The most recent International Code Council’s Building Valuation Data

http://www.iccsafe.org/cs/Documents/BVD/BVD-0814.pdf

Exceptions:

Deck valuation costs per square foot shall be $20.

Basement finish valuation costs per square foot shall be $30.
Roofing valuation costs per square, (100 square feet), shall be $200.
Siding valuation costs per square, (100 square feet), shall be $200.


http://www.iccsafe.org/cs/Documents/BVD/BVD-0814.pdf

5.0

6.0

All other items not provided for in the BVD shall bear reasonable costs to actual value,
(not material costs), and are subject to the review and possible adjustment of the

Building Official.

4.7 Plan Reviews: New Single Family Residential $50
All other residential projects $25
Multi-Family, Commercial, Industrial $300 or 25% of building
permit fee, whichever is greater.

4.8 Certificates of Occupancy

4.9

4.10

4.8.1 One and Two-family Residential $25.00
4.8.2 Multi-family, Commercial, Industrial
$0.00 to $10,000 $50.00
$10,001 to $100,000 $100.00
$100,001 to $200,000 $250.00
$200,001 and above $500.00
Other

e Zoning Permit shall be $35.00 minimum (Signs face change, fences,
driveways, and sheds over 100 s.f.)

e Code Inspections shall be a minimum of $50.00 per inspection per trade.

An administrative fee equal to the amount of the permit fee shall be assessed if a

permit was not obtained prior to the commencement of work.

Bike Path Permits

5.1 The bike path permit is a one-time charge, at the time of issuing building permits
for new construction of homes, multi-family, commercial, and industrial buildings.
5.2 These permit fees shall be used to pay for the costs of installing, constructing,
and maintaining the bike paths throughout the Township.
5.3 Fee Schedule as follows:
e $501.00 to $10,000 = $35.00
e $10,001 to $50,000 = $30.00 + $5.00 for each $1,000, or part thereof,
over $10,000
e $50,001 to $100,000 = $50.00 + $3.50 for each $1,000, or part thereof,
over $50,000.00
e $100,001 and above = $67.50 + $1.00 for each $1,000, or part thereof
over $100,000.
Inspections
6.1 Electrical: Single-Family Residential
Temporary Service, Rough Insp., Final Insp., and Permanent Service shall be
required.
A permanent/auxiliary generator will require a final inspection.
6.2 Electrical: Multi-Family, Commercial, and Industrial
For a multiple-family structure or multi-tenant commercial or industrial buildings,
a rough and final inspection shall be required for each designed unit in such a
structure.
For all other buildings of this class, inspections shall be required for each visit
required from the electrical inspector. The inspector shall estimate the number
of visits required.
A separate inspection shall be required for a temporary service and final service.
6.3 Mechanical: Single-Family Residential
Rough mechanical inspection, underground mechanical, final mechanical
inspection and gas line, (if applicable), shall be required for each heating system.
Gas line pressure test shall also be required. A rough fireplace and final fireplace
shall be required for each heating system. A separate inspection shall be
required for each cooling system. A heating or cooling unit without a distribution
system shall require one inspection. A mobile home shall require one inspection.
A permanent/auxiliary generator will require a final inspection.
6.4 Mechanical: Multiple-Family, Commercial, and Industrial

Each heating and/or cooling unit shall require one inspection. Each heating
and/or cooling unit with a distribution system shall require an additional
inspection provided, however, that a combined distribution system shall only
require one inspection. Where an underground inspection in required, an
additional inspection shall be charged per building.



6.5

6.6

6.7

A fireplace in a multiple-family building shall also require a rough fireplace and
final fireplace inspection.

Refrigeration units of one horsepower or greater shall require one inspection per
unit plus one inspection for each distribution system.

Plumbing: Single-Family Residential

A water and sewer service, sump line, rough plumbing and final plumbing shall
be required. An additional inspection is required for underground plumbing.

Plumbing: Multiple-Family, Commercial, and Industrial

Each unit in a multiple-family structure or in a multi-tenant structure shall require
a rough and final inspection. An additional inspection for underground plumbing
shall be required for each unit in a strip center. A multiple-family structure or
multi-tenant building shall require an additional inspection for underground
plumbing at the rate of one inspection per building/unit. An additional inspection
shall be required for water and sewer service.

All other commercial and industrial buildings shall be charged at a rate of one
inspection for each visit required from the plumbing inspector. The inspector
shall estimate the number of visits required.

Building: All Construction

Building inspections shall follow the schedule below to the extent applicable:

a) Basement Footing (setback per zoning req.) = before footing is poured

b) Backfill = before foundation wall is backfilled and before the slab floors
are poured with sill plates in place and anchor bolts.

c) Garage Footing = before footing is poured.

d) Garage slab = prior to the pouring of concrete slab with sub base and
forms installed.

e) Basement Slab = prior to pouring of concrete slab with sub base and

vapor barrier in place and provisions for a passive radon system have
been installed.

f) Rough = before any framing is covered and after rough electrical,
plumbing, and mechanical inspections have been approved, and any
masonry flashing has been installed.

g) Insulation = prior to covering insulation.

h) Drywall = before drywall is taped.

i) Fireplace = Masonry - when damper and first flue liner are in place.

j) Porch slab - prior to pouring concrete slab with forms installed.

k) Final = after final electrical, mechanical, and plumbing have been
approved.

)i Lot Grade = verifying lot grade per grade certificate and master grading
plan if within larger development and prior to lot stabilization.

m) Final Certificate of Occupancy = after all inspections are approved and
prior to occupancy. May take approximately 5 business days to process.

n) Lot stabilization = after lot grade is approved to insure disturbed ground

is stabilized to prevent soil erosion.



Square Foot Construction Costs

a. b ecd

Group (2012 International Building Code) 1A B nA B A (1111 v VA VB

A-1 Assembly, theaters, with stage 22676 | 21931 | 21396 | 20501 | 19275 | 187.20 | 198.12 | 17619 | 169.52
£-1 Assembly, theaters, without stage 207.79 | 20035 | 19490 | 18604 | 173.88 | 18B.33 | 179.15 | 157.32 | 150.65
A-2 Assembly, nightclubs 176.13 | 17114 | 16641 | 159.90 | 15048 | 146.32 | 154.26 | 13632 | 13168
A-2 Aszembly, restaurants, bars, banguet halls 175.13 170.14 164.41 158.80 148.48 145.32 15326 134 32 130.68
A-3 Assembly, churches 209.84 | 20240 | 197.04 | 18809 | 176.18 | 170.63 | 181.20 | 15962 | 152.95
A-3 Assembly, general, community halls, libraries, museums 175.12 167 .68 161.32 153.37 140.31 135.76 146.48 | 12375 1158.08
A4 Assembly, arenas 206.79 | 19935 | 19299 | 18504 | 171.88 | 167.33 | 178.15 | 15532 | 149.65
B Business 181.00 | 17444 | 16884 | 16029 | 146.00 | 14060 | 15396 | 12821 | 12254
E Educational 193.98 | 187.30 | 18181 | 17358 | 161.65 | 153.10 | 167.50 | 141.27 | 13667
F-1 Factory and industrial, moderate hazard 107.90 | 10296 | 9685 | 93.24 | 8353 | 79.76 89.27 | B&S1 54.80
F-2 Factory and industrial, low hazard 106.90 | 10196 | o685 | 0224 | @as3 | 7e76 | ®B27 | BAB1 | B3E0
H-1 High Hazard, explosives 10101 | 96.07 | 9096 | BA.35 7783 | 7307 8238 | B3.11 N.P.

H234 High Hazard 101.01 | 9607 | o006 | BE35 | 7783 | 73.07 | &238 | 6311 [ 58.10
H-5 HPM 181.09 | 17444 | 16864 | 16020 | 146.00 | 140.60 | 153.96 | 12821 | 12254
-1 Institutional, supervised enviranment 179.48 | 17317 | 16843 | 160.09 | 47.72 | 14383 | 16067 | 13255 | 127.04
-2 Institutional, hospitals 305.47 | 20882 | 20302 | 28467 | 26947 | NP. | 27834 | 25159 | NP

-2 Institutional, nursing homes 21147 | 20482 | 190.02 | 19067 | 17747 | WNP. | 18434 | 15050 | NP

-3 Institutional, restrained 206.32 | 19967 | 19387 | 18552 | 17282 | 16633 | 17049 | 15404 | 14727
-4 Institutional, day care facilities 179.48 | 17317 | 16813 | 160.09 | 47.72 | 14383 | 16067 | 13255 | 127.04
M Marcantile 131.20 | 12630 [ 12057 | 11506 | 10529 | 10213 | 10842 | 9143 | B7.40
R-1 Residential, holels 180.89 | 17458 | 16954 | 16240 | 14939 | 14550 | 16208 | 13422 | 12961
R-2 Residential, multiple family 151.70 | 14539 | 14035 | 13321 | 12092 | 11705 | 13280 | 10575 | 101.14
R-3 Residential, one- and two-family 143.18 | 13024 | 13576 | 13227 | 12710 | 12391 | 12953 | 11885 | 11136
R-4 Residential, care/assisied living facilities 179.48 | 17317 | 16813 | 16000 | M7.72 | 14383 | 160.67 | 13255 | 127.04
&-1 Storage, moderate hazard 100.01 | 9507 | #8896 | 8535 | 7583 | 7207 | 8138 | 6111 | 57.10
5-2 Storage, low hazard @01 | 9407 | 8896 | 8435 | 7583 | T.07 | 8038 | 8111 | 56.10
U Utility, miscellanecus 76.35 71.83 67.45 B4.00 57 56 53.75 &1.01 4505 42,90

Private Garages use Utility, miscellaneous

For shell only bulldings deduct 20 percant
M.P. = not parmitted

=T =

Unfinished basements (all use group) = $15.00 per sq. fl.




OTHER BUSINESS




Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO / z e‘ Recreation Department/

Clerk, !
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE Community Center

Treasurer —
LARRY J. DOE tcw jﬁj or 2025 East Clark Road
Trustees / i Ypsilanti, MI 48198

JEAN HALL CURRIE A community of opportunity Phg;‘i; ggﬁg gjj:gggg
STAN ELDRIDGE : . ’ 50 & Beyond: (734) 544-3838
RN NI Charter Township of Ypsilanti W ytown.org

Memorandum
TO: Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees

FROM: Angie Verges, Recreation Services Manager
DATE: December 8, 2014

RE: Approval to seek sealed bids for printing of the Discover Ypsilanti Township
Guide, Annual Park and Boat Stickers and Daily Park & Boat Passes

We are asking for Board authorization to seek sealed bids for the Recreation
Department’s printing needs for 2015. The bids would cover the printing of the Discover
Ypsilanti Township Guide, Annual Park and Boat Stickers and Daily Park & Boat Passes.

Funding for the Discover Ypsilanti Township Guide has been budgeted in account
number 230-751-000-880-000. Funding for the Annual Park and Boat Stickers and Daily
Boat Passes has been budgeted in account number 230-751-000-757-775.

Please place this item on the December 16, 2014 Township Board meeting agenda for
review/approval. I will be available at the board meeting to answer any questions.



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of Community
Clerk, ' Standards
CAREN Lok o roE [Qﬁaﬁer Township of
__/’

Treasurer —— 7200 S. Huron River Drive

LARRY J. DOE [/ . . Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Trustees U By ()_/17 S1 &ln tl Phone: (734) 485-3943

JEAN HALL CURRIE /] 4 : . s Fax: (734) 484-5151

STAN ELDRIDGE Placing Residents First WWW.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN =

SCOTT MARTIN
Memorandum

To:  Township Board of Trustees

Cc:  Nancy Wyrybkowski, Deputy Clerk
From: Joe Lawson, Planning Director
Date: December 8, 2014

Re: Request to seek proposals for a market study relating to the Township
owned “Seaver Farm” property.

As the Board may recall, in February 2005, the Township purchased approximately 163
acres of vacant land located on the west side of Huron Street commonly known as the
“Seaver Farm” property. As part of the overall plan for the property, the Township sold
approximately 36 acres of the property to Bosal International for the construction of their
existing manufacturing facility.

Shortly after the sale of the 36 acre property to Bosal, the local and national economy
took a turn for the worse which hindered the sale of the remaining buildable acreage
along Huron Street without the Township taking a substantial financial loss. Since that
time, the Township made the conscious decision to hold off on actively marketing or
selling the buildable 37 acres fronting on Huron Street until such time that the market
rebounded to the point that made the sale of the property financially viable for the
Township.

As the market continues to rebound, it is my opinion that the time is ripe to consider the
future development potential for the property in conjunction with the recently updated
master plan. The need for the requested study has become very apparent upon the
completion of the design charrette and market study recently conducted in relation to
the Re-Imagine Washtenaw project. That particular study will show, when published
that Washtenaw County, particularly our area, is well primed for development and
redevelopment. That being said, | am requesting authorization to seek proposals for an
overall market study and design concept relating to the Seaver Farm property.

Once RFPs have been received and reviewed by our development team, a
recommendation will be brought back to the Board for further review and consideration.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.



ik =2 Woodwardist SEESILER
=i = rkwood/Ave': |

=

U sl

%8 -

P |

_Tyler R ——ee

Ford Lake

Ford Lake

Textile,Rd

|
:
=
!
{
i

NOTE: Parcels may not be to scale.

740.57 14811 The information contained in this cadastral map is used
to locate, identify and inventory parcels of land in
‘Washtenaw County for appraisal and taxing purposes
. only and is not to be construed as a "survey description”.
1:17.774 Geographic  The information is provided with the understanding that
! Information the conclusions drawn from such information are solely
System the responsibility of the user. Any assumption of legal
12/8/2014 status of this data is hereby disclaimed.

© 2013 Washtenaw County THIS MAP REPRESENTS PARCELS ATTHE TIME OF PRINTING. THE OFFICIAL PARCEL TAX MAPS ARE MAINTAINED SOLELY BY THE WASHTENAW COUNTY
EQUALIZATION DEPARTMENT AND CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THAT OFFICE AT 734-222-6662.




	December 16, 2014 Board Meeting
	Departmental Reports
	14-B Court
	Building Department
	Fire Department
	Planning Department
	Police Services
	Residential Services Department

	Work Session Agenda
	Executive Session
	Review Agenda
	Other Discussion

	Board Meeting Agenda
	Public Comments
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes
	12/02/14 Work Session
	12/02/14 Regular Meeting

	Statements & Check
	November Treasurer Report

	Supervisor Report
	Clerk Report
	Treasurer Report
	Trustee Report
	Attorney Report
	New Business
	Budget Amendment #16
	1st Reading Res. No. 2014-33, Proposed Ord. No. 2014-440
	1st Reading Res. No. 34, Proposed Ord. No. 2014-441
	1st Reading Ord. No. 2014-442
	Crown Castle Amended Lease Agreement
	MOU-2014 Firefighter Assistance Grant
	Ordinance Enforcement Assistant Position
	Res. No. 2014-35, Boards & Commissions
	Res. No. 2014-36, Planning Fees
	Res. No. 2014-37, Building Department Fees

	Other Business
	Authorizations & Bids
	Request to Seek Bids - Recreation Printing
	Request to Seek Proposals For Market Study-Seaver Farm Property




